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Via OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Director

Flerida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Application for Authority to Transfer Control
of LDS Ventures, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed please find an original and 12 copies of the Application for Approval of a
Transfer of Control of LDS Ventures, Inc. ("LDS") from the existing shareholders of [.IDS
to Intermedia Communications Inc. for filing with the Commission,  Alw enclosed is a
duplicate copy of this filing. Please dale-stamp the duplicate and return it in the self-
addressed, postage-paid envelope provided.

Please do not hesilate to call me if you have any questions regarding this filing.

Respectfully Subinitted,

/r/, ; '/- . r
James J. Freeman
Enclosure '
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Before the
STATE OF FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CRICTHE

Application of )
)
)
INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC, )
and LDS VENTURES, INC. ) Docket No.
)
)
For Approval of a Transfer of Control )
APPLICATION

intermedia Communications Inc. ("ICI") and DS Ventures, nc. {(TLDS™)

{collectively the "Applicants™), by their attorneys. hereby respectiully request authority from
the Florida Public Service Commission ("Commission™), pursuant to Sections 364,33 and
364.345 of the Florida Statutes, 1o transfer control of 1.DS from the current shareholders of
LDS w0 IC1. LDS currently is certified to provide intrastate wlccommunications services in
Florida as a reseller, and will continue 10 operate as a telecommumcations services provider
in Florida after the transfer of control. Due to the timing of the Applicants’ business plans,
they respectfully request that the Commission issue an order approving the transfer of control
on or before March 1, 1998. In support of their Application, the Applicants provide the

following information:




@ @

I. THE APPLICANTS

LDS Ventures, Inc. is a privately-held Florida corporation. 11 maintains its pnncipal
office at 691 N.E. 29th Place, Boca Raton, FI. 33431, [.DS is authorized by the FCC 10
provide interstate resale services. LDS and its affiliated entitics are authorized to provide
intrastate telecommunications services in § states, including Flonida. LS received ds
certificale to provide interexchange services and AOS in Flonida on (ctober 8, 1992 in
Docket No. 920788-T1, Order No. PSC-92-1155-FOI--T1, Certificaie No. 3128, This
centificaie was amended (o reflect the fictitious name “Long Distance Savers, Inc.” on
January 31, 1995 in Docket No. 941336-T1, Order No. PSC 95 0145 FOF-TL. The name on
Centificate No. 3128 now reads LDS Ventures, Inc. d/b/a Long Disuince Savers, Inc.

ICI is a publicly held Delaware corporation headquartered ai 3625 Queen Palm Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33619. ICI is a rapidly growing provider ol integrated telecommunications
services offering a full range of local, long distance and ¢nhancued data services to business
and government customers, long distance carriers, Internet service providers and wircless
communications companies. [CI operates as both a facilities-based and resale carmner. I1CT s
authorized by the Federal Communications Commission ("F('C") to provide interstate and
intcrnational elecommunications services. 1C] also s aothornized 1o provide intrastate toll
telecommunications services in all 50 states and the District ol Columbia, 1C1 gy authonzed
to provide local teleccommunications services in 3% stales and the [istnct of Columbia,
including Florida. ICI received its authority to provide intristale 1elecommur sications
services in Flonda on October 11, 1995 in Docket No. 9509584-TX (local), on Junc 6, 1987
in Docket No. 870084-TT (toll) and on May 29, 1996 1n Docket Noo 96019 TS (ST8) iy

qualifications are, therefore, a matier «f record before the Commussion.
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Ii. DESIGNATED CONTACTS
The designated contacts for purposes of this Applicaton are:

James J. Frecman

Melissa M. Smith

KELLEY DRYE & WaRREN LLP

1200 19th Street, N.W., Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20036

Tel. (202) 955-9600

Fax (202) 955-9792

e-mail - jfreeman@kelleydrye.com
msmith@kelleydrye.com

Copies of all correspondence. notices, nguiries ankl orders should also be sent 10:

For ICI: Lor L1YS:

Patricia A. Kurlin Chostopher B, Chelente
General Counsel Vice President

INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC. 1.8 COMMUNICATHONS, INC.
3625 Queen Palm Drive P.O. Hox 8i60)

Tampa, Florida 33619 Monrae, 1A 71211 8160

III. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO TRANSFER Contkoi. oF LS 10 IC]

On December 17, 1997, ICI and 1.DS entered into @ deliitive Acquisition Agreement
("Agreement”) pursuant 10 which ICI wili acquire [.DS by purchasmg all of the company’s
outsianding shares from the current LDS sharcholders.’ Fsswentially, the acguisition of LDS
by ICI will result in a transfer of control of LLDS 10 IC1. 1.DS will continue w existence
after the transaction is consummated when 11 wall be a wholly vwned subsidiary of ICE The

boards of direciors of ICI and LDS have approved the Agreement,

! The Acquisition Agroensent can be provided o the Commussion on a wonbidential hasis upon reguest,
The Agreement also provides for the acyuisition by 1C1 of other atfiliates of 1.D5
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Under the tlerms of the Agreement, 1C1 will dehiver cash in the amount of $2,244,119,
subject 10 various specified adjustments at or subseguent to closing, in exchange for all of the
issued and outstanding stock of LDS. The towl acquisition cost of 1.DS and its other
affiliated entities is estimated by [CI to be approximately $151,000,000, subject to
adjustment. No more than $31,000,000 will be paid from 1CI’s cxisting cash reserves and
the balance of the purchase price will be paid in IC1 common siock.  Consummation of this
transaction will not in any way undermine the financial condition of IC] or its ability (o
conlinue 10 provide high quality tclecommunications scervices 1o customers i Flonda.

After the transfer of coatrol, LDS will continue 1o operaie as it has in the past,
pursuant to the same name, tariff and operating aulhority. Thus, the transfer of control will
be scamless and will have no adverse impact on | DN's costomers in Flonda. On the
contrary, LDS's access to ICI’s capital, economivs of scale, and additional service offerings
will enable it (0 improve its services to both existing and new customers.

IC1 possesses all financial, managenal and technical qualificabons necessary to
assume ultimate control of I.DS. ICI is a rapidly growing telecommunicationys company that
was founded in 1987. Between 1994 and 1996, ICIs revenues prew from $14 million to
$103 million.” For the third quarier of calendar ycar 14997 1CT seported revenues of
approximately $165 million. Due ta the fact that it 1s in the process of acquiring and
comstructing fiber optic networks nationwide, 1C] has rehed principally on the capital markets
10 fund its rapidly expanding operations. 1C1 1s led by a highly quahficd team of

management personnel, all of whom have extensive backgrounds in the telecommunications

A copy of ICl's 1996 SEC Form 10-K 13 appendex] horets as At hment A
' A copy of ICT's most recesk SEC Form 10-Q 1s appenchd heretoo as Al hment H
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industry.! iCI’s telecommunications expertise, and the public's satisfaction with ity services,

is demonstraied by the fact that the company has cxperienced such tremendous growth in

revenues over the last three years.

IV. PUBLIC INTEREST ANALYSIS

Approving the transfer of control of LDS from its current shascholders to 1CT s i the
public interest. The combination of LDS and IC! will enhance both 1LDS's and 1C1's ability
lo compete in the market for telecommunications services i Flonda.  Both companies will
benefit from increased economies of scaie that will peemil them to operate more efficiently
and thus to compete more effectively. Over time, consumers 1in Flonda will benefit from ihe
availability of increased local and long distance telecommunications product and service

options.

*  Brief Mographical statements concerning IC1's semior manspemwnt personnel are appended hereto ax
Alschment C.

.5



WHEREFORE, the Applicants respectfully request that the (‘ommission authorize a
transfer of control of LDS to ICI.

Respecifully submitied,

INTERMEIMA COMMUNICATIONS [Ne . and
LDS VENTURES, [N,

By: s .7
James ). Freeman

s *Melissa M. Smith
KELLEY DRY):. & WARREN TL I
1200 19th Strect, N.W.
Suite 500
Washingtlon, 1D.C. 20036
(202) 955-9600

Their Attorneys

*Nat yet admitted in the District of Columbia.

Dated: January 23, 1998



VERIFICATION

| represent LDS Ventures, Inc. and am authorized to make this statement on

ils behalf. i have reviewed the forcgoing document and declare the statements therein

concerning 1.DS Ventures, Inc. to be true of my own hnowledpe, except as 1o matters which

are stated on information and belief. As to those matters, | believe them 10 be true, |

declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and cosrect.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before
me this {Zad day of , 1998

7} 15

L . : -

By: ( o e (L S

Name: "_A_‘ ‘2 L Le "4.‘(1(1

Title: ek T adsrsens

Dhte: r/7 ZAL"

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for said County and Staie
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VERIFICATHON

I represent Intermedia Communications Inc. and am authorized to make this
statement on its behalf. 1 have reviewed the foregoing document and declare the statements

therein conceming Intermedia Communications Inc. 1o be true of my own knowledge, except

as to matters which are stated on information and helief. As to those matters, | believe them

to be true. | declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

. S
Hy. S /( uzé,-\
Name: i—%‘[yﬂgn Q K;).LL i

Tle: Yy ‘ (‘_".tl\]__g.ln-\\ (CUN)C\

Date: \_2; \i?ﬂ_

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before

me this 2" day of Janvegu . 1998

for said County and State

A DOOLMACHMA/ M7 4]
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANG!L LOMMlSSlON
FORM 10-K

BJ ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 1} OR 15id) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 193 [FEE REQUIRED]

[J TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d) OF THE SEFCURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 19M [NO FEE REQUIRED)

For the Year Ended Comimission File Number
December 31, 1996 .21 35

INTERMEDIA COMM[INIFATIONS INC.

{Enact parwe of teguatians 2. o o sty

DELAWARE £9.391. 3580
{Stale or otber jurisdiction of incorporatfon or organization) (F mploser ldentihcation Sumber)

3025 Queen Palm Drive
Tampa, Florida 315619

{ Address of prinvipal exevutovr lflues:

Registrant’s (elephune numnber, including sred vode: KLY K29.0H11 ]

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12th) of the Act: Nunc

Securitles reglatered pursuant to Section £2ig) of the Act:  Commm Stk par value $O1 per share Rights
tepun b umits of Series £ Prelerted Sawh

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant 1+ has filed all reports regquinesd b be hled by Sectin 13 or
15(¢) of the Secunues Eachange Act of 1Y H dunng the preceding 37 mamths tor for sach shoter pesiod that the
regisirant was required 1o file such reportsy, and (25 hay been subjedt o sach Hhag requirements for the past

90 days: Yes No (J

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinguent hless pussuant to liem 305 of Regulation 5-K 15 o
vontained herewn, and will not be contained, 10 the bt of e repcarant bnowdedge e thnitne pross
information statements incorporated by reterence m Part 1ot the. Faom 10 K o any wnendment o thes 1ot
10-K. O

Aggregate market value of the vouing stock held by ton atiiades! of the repetant on Match 6 1997 §1 78 469 124

As of March 6. 1997, there were 16,307,577 shares ail the Repistrant « Comninon St & oubstanding

Documents Incorporated by Referenve

Documrst Part of 10-K ints which incorporated

Proxy Statement relabing to registrant’s Annual Mecning Fart IN
of Stockholders 10 be held on May 23 199

' As used herein, “voung stock held by non-affiliates ™ means shures st Comimon Stah held by persons other
than executive officers, directors and persons holding an excess ol 3’57 of the regaistrant’s Common Stock The
detwermination of .aarket vatue of the Common Stk iy bused on the last ieported sale price as reponed by the
Nasdaq National Market on the date indicated The determnation ot the *athilate " status lor purpanes ot this
repori on Form 10-K shall not be deemed o determination s to whether an stisidual s an “athhate” of the
registrant for any other purposes
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References in this repor [0 the ““Company” or ' 1CT " means Intctmedia Communk ations, Inc together wih
its subsidiaries, except where the contexl otherwise requares Cettain tenns used heren are detined o the
Glossary which begins on page 35. This report contuns vestain “torward hoking statements'’ concerming the
Company ‘s operstions, economic performance and hnancial condiaion, which are subject 1o ioherentl uncertainties
and risks. Actual results could differ matenally from those aniaopated 10 this repon. When used in this report,
the wordt “‘estimate,’” “‘project.’” “‘anticipate,”’ Ceapect.” Tintend.” Uheliese™ and smmlas expressions are
intended to identify forward-looking statements

ltem ). Description of Business

The Company

ICl is a rapidly growing imegrated commumiatinns servsces pronader £ TCP 7 oftenng a tull sune of Jocal,
long distance and enhanced data lelecommunicanions servioes to husiness and poserminent end user Custutners,
long distance camiers, Intemet Service Providen i IS 0 tesellers aind swireless b, il Wi VORI,
Founded in '9“7. the Cnmpany I l'l-ll"‘lllly the thiuld Lrpetabaed v oz (e leo o dHions sers e
tevenues} among providers gencraily relerred 1o as Ganpentine LTooal exs e carmer ot € LEOS ) atier MES
Communicanons Company, Inc. and Teleport Communications fipp Ine The € v any has sales oftices in 23
cities throughout the eastern half of ihe Umited States and otders o bull jrond o pachaee of elegommuni ations
services in 15 mewopolitan statistical arcas In Aprl 1990 10T beo e vse ot e st TP mthe United Stares
10 provide inlegrated switched local and lung distanie service nd nos bas five b alzlong dastance singe switches
in service. The Company provides enhanced data sersices. inciuding Lrane rebay . anvnchronous transler mode
("ATM") and laternet access services, pamanly b busness and govennnent customers towluding over 100
[5Ps). in approxumately 2,200 cities navanwade, utiizang ¥4 Company o ned duta switches 10T absa senes a3 a
faciliues-based interexchange camer to approaimately 12000 Custnnets satiomaide [C] conbnues 1 inorease
ils customer base¢ and neiwork demsity an the castern ball of the Uneled States and o pursuing atizagtive
oppoftunities to add additional senvices and expand into «ompleientars peccraphie markets The tad U niled
States annual market for the Company's local, long distamce and etibmed dala seivices 1 estimated 10 be
approximately 3165 biltion. of which appraximatels 825 billum 1. coimated 1o be abdressable by the Compan

The Company’s annualized revenue based on The fourth quanter of 198 cevany pro o elfedt e B
recent acquisibuns) was $173 7 mulion The Company . aesennes e proosan fnon S0 nndlon i 14 g0
$103.4 million in 1996, representing & compound annual prowth rate of 1095 Duning the same penod. the
Company has increased its sales force from approximately 45 to approvimatels 175 jnctessed the number of
sales offices from four to 21 and grown its customer base trom 14K J0 14,033 [n 1996 the ¢ ompany schieved
a significars milestone by introducing loval exchange servioes ot proosdont pearttobo aed posioomed el as g
provider of imegrated telccommunicalnms <envaes oo o0 bt Iy o oty © L HC cetibeaton o 13
stutes and the Distnct of Columbia twith 12 applications pendingr, G0 campleling isernoonuectiom co-g amer
agreements with six incumbent local exchange camers 110 ECS o) deplosing tou los alfosg distance soce
switches and (iv) deploying 37 data switches brmging i1s foli [t it e 1o KU

Management believes that a weil tramned 1eain of diwect sades aml enginvenng supp it protessionals. vliering
customers a full suite of telecommunications services, v criical 1o achieving 1s goad ol capturing mesningful
market thare in the newly competitive local tefecommunic asons marhet By imbanng local switched services
maskets where is sales and engineering support team 18 alreads 1n place. Kl reached a sgnitant aulestone
toward attaining this goal. Management belicves that being one ol the Tew 1P otfenng antegraled ha b, long
distance and cahanced data services 1o its customers punides the Cimpiny wilh g competitive adyantage 1n
pursuing the estimated $99 bilhon nauonal market tor local exchange services The Campany ~ strategy 15 [0
systematically secure « growing portion of a customer’s telecommunications husiness and through the provision
of additional integrated services. increase the custimmer's rellance on, amd sense al panincistsp with, the
Company.




The Company believes that a signiticant portion of baviness wid governmen customers prefer 4 singie
source lelecommunications provider that delivers a full range of cthaient and cost ellecisve solutions to therr
telecommunications aeceds. These customers require maximur ehabiliny, high guality, broad geographic
coverage, end-to-end service, solutions-onented customer service and the tamely introducaon of new and
innovative services. The Company 1s well pusiioned 1o satisly such custutier requirements due to €y ats
specialized sales and service approach employing enginecning and sakes professianais whe design and unplement
cost-cffective telecommunicalions  solulions, () the  ompomg  desclopment and  integraton of  new
telecommunications services, (iil) s locallong distance voice switch and transmission network. deplosmenr
program, (iv) the implementation of KY cnhanued dats swilcbes and oves 200 nerwork o network interfaces
("*‘NNIs'*} for frame relay data transmission thesughout the continental Unied Stales and 431 118 ifercenned bon
co-camrier agreements with sia ILECs.

The Company is centified as a CLEC an 1Y dates and the Divinn of Columbia, allowsng the Company 1
provide locst exchange services in those markess, and hay UL EC certiticgnon apphcanons pending in 22 states
[n addition. ICI is cemfied as a long distance carmer i L sne s and the Disenct of Columbes The Compans has
nine digital, fiber optic networks in ~ervice and one under Jdevelopment As oF Dueecembwr VL W [y
infrastructure was compnsed of 24,122 fiber nules and 659 route nules and was connected W 387 buildings As
of December 31, 1996, ICI had 1nvested S04 5 mllion vor 60 ol 0 ot snve sed capitaly e eross plant
property and equipmcnt. pﬂl‘li.‘lp:llly televommunic stions equiprient 101 evpects o contnue te prow it networks
and has tdentified expansion oppaortunities i athier selected marker Worement believes that ihss expansion
will enable the Company 10 {1) increasce the stze of dy addees~abde noaed et an reach a st ant number of new
potential customers, {ii) achieve economics ol soale i artwerk operations and sales and marketsne asd G mere
effecuvely service customers thal have a presence w0 mulople nwtropelitan sreas The Coinpans has alse
underraken 8 major expansion of (v mtcrats network, poncipalls W snsty e growane Jerand  for
interexchange services, including enhanced daln services such av Teame telay netwnrking sefvices As . resaly,
frame relay nodes have grown from approvmatels 2 UK newdes servane customet locgtions w600 Cines s of
December A1 1995 1o approsatsitels B SH) nodes servine v e bowations i 3 20 Giies s ot Degember
M. 1995

Enhanced data services, such as those provaded oo the U ampans < frame telay network are spes ralized
services for customers thal need o transport Lipe amount ol -lata areang muluple lovattons Avoording o
industry sources, the Irame relay services marketn s progectesd t oo o 3554 mlbon i 199 10 %3 7 ilhon
In 1999, however, there can be nu assurance that such ket st =l e realized o thal the sssumptions
underlywng such projections are rcliable Whele the Compains has concentiated 1y Tame relay sales i the castern
half of the United States. ICl as currently the ich Jargest nanonal prosider of trame aolay networking services
{based on number of nodes) afier AT&T, Inc " AT&T 'y MO | Commurie shons Caorparapon MO, Sprim
Corporation (**Sprini”") and WorldCom. Inc ¢ WorldCom 0 Dorden toosatindy s custamens” desre bor end -to-
end frame relay services from a smgle prosides the Compans b dephosed ity actwand and ale amangemenis
with other Trame relay seevace prosidess o otte wahonal ot setenoteral wnoe

IC] founded the UmSPANIC) consortium n 1994 with ibree other iy o enable the Company 1o
provide end-l0-end frame relay services throughout the Usited Staes aid Canads Bevawse ol the lugh volume
of tclecommunications traffic between ICI's target markets and ertan [ ahin Amercan markets, the Company
has entered into ntemational frame relay operating agreements with ImpSat of Cofumbes 8 AL TresCom
Intemauonal, Telecom Holdings Panama and Amenicatel Corporalion 1or the prosision of frame relay services
and from Columbia, Puero Rico, Panama, Chile & Custa Rica 10 ] plans to pursuc simmlar ammangements to entes
ather Lauin Amencan magkets The Company has proncered the intercoanection of 1is frame reley neiwork with
those of the |LECs. allowing pesvastve, cost elboent termnmation Jor s vustomers Over 2080 such NN bave
been implementied with BellSouth Teleconmumumestnms Inc v Bellsouth 1 Sprime GHE Corpuocation y “GTL
NYNEX. Bell Atlanue Ine o Bell Atlantie 1 aned Sonnhiern New nedamd Fadecomoumestons Corpoe SNET



The Company believes that it can effectively uulize sts compeutive advantages as a provider of enhanced
dita services 1o communications intensive customers in order to acquire and retain these customers as local
exchange and long distance cusiomers throughout its markets. As [C1 coniinues the deployment of locallong
distance voice switches, it will make more efficient use of its intercity network Combining long distance voice
traffic between soch switches with the intercity dawa traffic increases the overall amount of voice and data traffic
that remains compietely on the Company's network. The Company is developing addibonal applications and
deploying technologies that wilt provide even greater efficiencies in the use of s imeraily network

The Company has developed and intends to introduce a voice product ovet 1is enhanced data network which
will provide s competitive service offering to customers seeking a lower vost altcriative W0 voice services
currently provided over iradiional circuit switched telecommunications networks  The Counpany believes that
packet switched daia petworks, such as the Company's, will displace a sigmificant portian of the estimated $130
billion telecommunications market which is currently provided over traditionai cireuir switched netwurks The
Company believes this proposed new service offering will aceclerate ots pencication of (he traditional voice
services market.

The Company has developed operating swategies, important componenls of which are described below o
increase market share and opesating margins.

Customer Strategy

Provide Single-Source Telecommunicanons Senaces  The Company™  cervice otk anchades Joval
exchange, enhanced data (ie. frame relay and ATM. Internct and Inranetr, mtererchsnpe bong distanee.
integration and private line services. Management believes that s ability 1o deliver all of these services provides
significant advantages for both the customer and for the Company. Nut only does Hhis capability address
customers’ complex requirements associaled with integration of diverse aetworks and fechiologics ol vanous
locations, but it also reduces customers’ admunistrative burdens associated with sers e charges. hilling, netw ork
monitoring. implementaton. coordination and maintenance 1CT also believes that by altenng evpanded. sngle-
source services through cxisting networks and customer connections, 1t cani lescrage e sipmtioant capadiny
inherent in s digital networks

Focus on Business and Government Customers.  The Company’s porttolio of servive utferings cistomer
service approach, highly reliable networks, broad geographic coverage and integranion capabslitioy aze well suited
0 serve the demands of telecommunications-tmensive business and government wustorery The Company's
existing business customer base represents a broad range of industnes. including finns i the retail, tinancal
services, Intemet, healthcare, merchandising, manufactunng and other industny segments 101 has o dedicated
sales and engincering suppont group focused exclusively on providing senive 1o government agencics The
Company has long-term contracts with the States of Flonda and New Yark pursuani to swhich the Co.apany
provides vanous lelecommumcations services, including frame refay and other sfats servaces tas well as centan
soice services under the New York contract)

Develop Interexchange Carrier and Value-Added Reseller Retationsiups  As a result ul recr nt changes in
state and federal regulation which have provided ILECs with mandates that fuster loval exchange compenition.
ICY has accelerated its entry into the local exchange services markel As interexchange camiers ¢ 1XCy ) enter
the local exchange business. the Company believes that they will seek to gan acvess o the | wal exchange
services market by cither developing local network capacity or by purchasing such capacty fre m altemative
service providers. The Company believes that these developments are likely to make 1C1 a candidate for jont
ventures and prefemmed vendor arangements with [XCs. ILECs and other teleceunmumcanuns related companies
Such arrangements would benefit the Company by enabling 1C! to more rapiiy recoser us capital invesiment 1n
switrhes and other network infrasiruciure by increasing the rathe through i networks These EXC relanonshups
typically began with the Company providing special access services on hohalt f these INCS wind bave recently
evolved to include local access transport and local exchange services These arrangements should enable ICT 10
achieve greater market share and reach new market segments rore saprdiy than it cothd otherswoise Phe Company
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has also begun soliciting these 1XCs, out of regson 11 BCs able companies and other value added resellers to
resell the Company's local exchange and other services (U] has recently estabhished a preferred vendor
relationship with Cable & Wireless. [nc., which includes the resale ol 1C1 s bocal exchange service by Cable &
Wireiess, Inc.

Muintain and Develop Long-Term Refanonsheps By providing custonuzed telecommunications solutions
to its customers, the Company develops a sense of pannershup with s customers. This, together with the
provision of an integrated package of servives ¢local, luong distance and enbanced data services} fosters the
development of loag-term customer relationships As an example, the group of ICI's top 42 customers as of
December 31, 1994 (representing approximately 68% ot JC1's blhings for the month of December [994) had
increased their aggregate billings in excess of 100% fur the month of December 31, 1996 At December 31, 1996,
37 of these 42 customers were still customers of 1C] and. 10 the agprepate, represented approximately |1 7% of
fCT's monthly billings for December 1996.

Provide Cost-Effective Service Offermes  The Compamy believes that the itroduction of ils senvices al
competitive market rates has stimulated demand trom small to medinm sized customers, thereby broadening the
market for ICI's services. Each of the Company's individually pachaped services ic competstively pneed. and
when integrated into a comprehenaive telecommunc ations package. oprcstly provides sigmificant savings w such
customers over a combination of [LEC and IXC ~ervive oHenngs

Expand Solutions-Oriented Sales Effor1 The CUompans has rapedly ¢ xpanded. and intends to continue o
expand, 1ts direct sales and support team consisting «f engime oy s sales protessrenals The sales and suppon
teams have complete product knowledge and techmual, intepraiom and proptam o project management shalls
This team approach promotes a close working relahunsbip between the Company and the customers’
telecommunications, information services and user consiuenaies  The Company believes such relanonships
improve its ability 1o seil more of als services and maintain fonger relumnships with ats customers Dunng 1996,
IC1 increased the number of its sales offices by nine apd substantially (nreased 115 engineening suppon personnel
and sales representalives. The Company belicves that the comtmned cdeployment of s skilled end user
engineering support and sales tcam wall allow 1CT 1o establish sersce o new nagheds and maunian a cempetitise
position in eaniing markets By focusing first an estabdebunc st pelatemsdupe o ol new and exslng
markets. the Company believes it can etbiowently depelos capatal e peesc < b tual vustormer demand

Network Strategy

Contral Franchise Points of the Networks  Connecnions 1o cntomcns amd buithding entnes represent an
important component of [Cl's network strategy  These connectinns provade the Company with the platform to
sell a varicty of services lo existing and additional putential customers within o buliding. analogous o those
provided by traditional shared tenant services providers 101 believes that the deployment of swiching
technology and advanced network electromics enables the Cianpany Lo betler conhiguie s networks w provide
cost-effective and customized solutions to 1s customers

Extend Cowerage to Provide End-to-End Service  The Campany belicses that an imponant aspect ol
satisfying its customers is its ability to provide and suppurt services rom end s end This reguires agtwark
inlerconnection with other carmmiers and operational suppurt systetms wind tonls 0 “nanage the customer’s tetal
service. The Company has entered into interconncction vo cuner aprecments with BellSouth, Spont. GTE.
NYNEX. SBC Communications, Inc. (**SBC*’) and Bell Atlaniic Tas will alkuw the Company to access a lurge
number of business and government wlephones i ils sen e lerntury The Cumpany snucipates entenng ko
similar arrangements with [LECs in other markets. The Company has abso inteeconnected ibs frame relay network
to various JLECs. thereby substantially expanding the reavh of 115 netw ks 101 pow provides anginating and
ferminating lranspon services in 45 states and mainiaine pormts of presence +POPy ) for interexchange and
enhanced data services in most major cilies in the Unsted States e Campany has deployed. and continuey
iniegrate. network monitnng and control toals to sure hugh levels ot servioce quality and reliabiliy
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Utilize tLEC Resale and Unbundicd Network Plemennn Recent regulatory changes have cnabled the
Company 1o resell ILEC services and 10 utilize unbundied 1LEC network elements at discounted rates. The
Company intends 10 usc resold scrvices and unbundled network eleniens 10 provide rapid marker entry and
develop its customer base in advance of capnal deployment Once thresholds of customer density have been
achicved, the Company wnlends o systematically replace these resold and unbundled elemenis with s own
facilities, where economical.

Deploy Capital Cost Effectively on a Demand Droven Husis I addition to the use of ILEC resale and
unbundling. the Company has the ability to lease network capacity lrom othes camers at competitive rates This
has led the Company to lease netwurk capacily in vanous areas pnor to, of as an ecopomic altemanve 1o,
building additional capacity. As a result of sts must v ored nation pricing from Advanced Radio Telecom Corp
{""ART"') in the Norntheast, the Company trom ume 10 e leases 38 GHz wareless services as one such
economic aliemative. Utilizing leased facalities cnables the Company 1o 1) meet customers” needs mote rapidly,
(i) improve the wtilization of ICIs exnsung actwaths, e wid revenue producing customers hefore buslding
networks, thereby reducing the nshs assontated with speculating network construction and (v subsequently
focus its capital eapenditures in geographic ateas where netwoth construction or acquisiion walt proside a
competitive advantage. The Company focases 1ls capital deplonment on the segmenis of 11y netsworks that the
Company belicves will provide ot with the tughest resenoe and cash flose potenial and the greatest lung-term
competitive advantage. For the |2 monathy ended September W0, 1996 the Company recorded $ 54 i tevenue
for each average dollar of plant. property and equipment v estel

Growih Strategy

Accelerate Internal Growth By tovusing on business and government customers and muaintaining high-
quality and cost-cffective services, the Company has generated a compound annual internal resenue growth rate
of 63% for the 1wo year penod ended Deveinber 31 Fn The Comipany beliesves that oy customer and network
strategies will continue to enable ICH to expand oty setvices and muekels, Increase ity resenue hase amd elfectinely
compele in & dynamuc markeiplace In arder 10 schieve soch prostd, 1t s exsentiad o contunue 1o 4dd 16 the
Company’s highly skilled. broadly deployed end user sales ! cogineening suppoa 1eam

Accelente Proveswon of Local Exchonee ywnnry The Telecommume stions Act of 194 (the 1996
Act''} significantly improved the vppuntunty tor competition i the bwal exchange markel by mandating that
ILECs enter nto arrangements with compettors such as the Company or central othice collocanon and
unbundling of local services. The Company belies s that implementation o1 such pro-competin se pulicies creates
favorable opportunities (10 more aggressively pursue the provision of Juval exvhange services The Company has
a 1o1al of five locatlong distance voice swilches 1n operation and s vustently marhenng, o ensting and new
customers. local dial tone, switched access termunation and orysation servies, ceniten and Jdeskiop products
bundled with the Company’s other service offenings The € ompany rapects tor offer wich servives 1 all of
fiber optic-tased markets by mid 1997, with the cxoeption of Hunisville, Alabartia

Selectively Acquire Extsting Nerworks and Services  Unser the past tew weass, o purhon of the Company '«
growth has been accomplished through acquisstions and jomt sentures o selling relatn mhipy The Compans
continues 10 examine vanous acquisibon and jome senture jirapaosals woaceeterate ity raie ol growth In addiion
to the usual financial conuderations. {CI assesses each opportumiy 1o deternune 1 either (1F current nerwork
iraffic into and out of the geographic areas senved by Lthe poteatial juint venture or acguisition candidale warrants
developing a presence in those geographic areas or (n) such candidate aiters services venvident with the
Company's siralegy. While management does nol believe that acgquisitiens wie necessary o achiene the
Company's strategic goals, stralegic alhances wath of auquisitionsy af appropriale coanpames nay accelerate
achievement of certarn goals by creating operanng synergies and provading Fee g more fapud expansion of the
Company's networks and services The Company v currently esalushing »anous soguisition opponunities. No
assurance ¢an be given that any putential acquivition will be consummated




1996 Acquisitions

During 1996, the Company completed three corporate acquinitony [n June 1996, the Company acquired
the telecommunications division of EMI Commumcaunny Corp ¢ 'EMI”). a company serving cusiomers
primarily in the Nostheast with aggregale telecommunications revenues of approximately $33.7 mullion for the
year ended December 31, 1996, of which $27 8 million was included in the Company’s reveaue for 1996 ICI
purchased EMI’s telecommunicstions division in exchange fur 937,5(8) newly 1ssued shares of ICI's common
stock, par vatue $.01 per share (the “"Common Stock™ ). rsued o Newhouse Hroadeasting Corporation, the
parent corporation of EMI (**Newhouse'*). The number of shares uf Conunon Skxck payable 10 Newhouse was
based upon & purchase price of $15,000,000 divided by the average trading price per share of the Common Stock
during the twenty-one day period ending on February 14, 1996 (which was equal to $16.00). As of June 28,
1996, the cloting date of the scquisition, the EMI Sharcs were valued at approximatcly $16.9 mullion Wath this
acquisition, the Company substantially expanded s frame relay presence ins the Northeast and acquired both
additioral customers {including a major contract with the State of New York) and 2 number of highly skilied

personnel.

ln December 1996, the Company acquired Umversal Telecom Ine «UTT™y, a provides of anterexchange
services (0 approkimately 1,000 business customers i the St [ouny arca with annualized montbly
telecommunications revenues of approximaicly 394 mullin The parchase price wasy $2 Y mlhon, including
assumed liabilities and shares of Common Stock  The 1 woquiatem was stategically mignificant because of
the near completion of construction of ICI's St Louss mewapohina area hber vptic netwark

In Decernber 1996, the Company also acquired the actwork transpont Bwsiness of NetSolve Incorporated
{*NetSolve™’) for approximately $12.8 muthon in cash Wtk this acguisiion the Company gained 600 mulu-site
business customers and network facihities ftransport and vt hime s whe b catended the Company's intercity
network into Texas and provided facilities o incremental markels in the castern half of the Umited States
NetSolve's network transport business gencrated approsanerels $i60 midbon ol annualized monthly
telecommunications revenues for December 1996

ICI was incorporated in the State of Delaware on Noveinber Y0 19870 a8 the suceessor o a Fonda
corporation that was founded tn 1986 The Company ™~ pronopal vth es e bwaled 3t 2% Queen Palm Dinse,
Tampa. Flonda 33619, and its tclephone numbser 15 th] 322 o




Services Provided and Markets

Local Exchange Services.

Telephune services that connedt a custumer s telephone of PRX 1 the poblu

network, These local services also provide the customee with acoess o long dinvlance services, opecator and
directory assistance services, 11 servive, aid enhanced L sl [eanes, whh are descnbed hy enample below

fervice or Foslure
PBX Trunk

Business Access Line

ISDN

Yoice Mail

Enhanced Data Services

Becriplion

Connects a custumer PBX to the publa
network, shared by muitiple users
connected to the PBX. for making o
receiving local (and long distance) calls

Connects a business customer’s
telephone to the public netwaork, liv
making and complenng bocal caml Long
distance} calls

A specialized digatal sl hang
technology that allos s vosee and data o
share 3 dignal channel

A seovice offered by U sl
providing full. personalized answenny
service for a business customes

Ty pical Application
24 trunks fur both incoming and
outgenng calls — allow a call to be
directed 1o a wnecific user connected to
the PBX (hnown as direct inward dial. or
DD service)

A srnall sales office utihzes 5 business
hines, cach with 4 unique telephone
nuniber. connedted to live telephones in
the oty g

A siad! ofhive shihrzes a ungle 1SDN
hine 1o uimultancously ransport data at
=3 hhpiy and talk to anather location wath

G stulat senage

A Dusiness cusiomes uses [Cs
wonceiiaal sersvice 10 asoid the cost and
upheep on an answenng machine in thes:

e

Switching and trasspaort of dipitized data cor vonce ) aver 3 seanless network,

designed to provide highly reliable, flexible senvace sod sappert ol iy ata oassasaon paotimols 101
enhanced daw services are provided over ity network of Be el and VI data switches, lwated throughoul
tts service temitory. Examples af theve services are fisted below

Service or Festure

Frame Relay Neiwork

Description

Cunnection ol data coiniim. atnms

devices at numerous localins over 18]

enhanced data netwaork

Trpical Appheation

A hrin bas several daty networks (one
for puoant of safe, vne {or finance aed
socatibuiy, ane Jor 1T AN w0 LAN

crities Trom that all consog ol a large
Twst” e and sumerous remaote sites,
currenthy connected hy 4 large number of
dedicated povate Lines Tt s converted to
1CT ~ tame reley netwaork, with a single
connes ton e e ch locaton, and the
muliple networ o operating over this
sifgle Conne o

A vl el low sty irm has 1L AN~ 1
a1t ot Bt s ot been abie 1o
(novnde company -wude email and file
aciesy witheut uvng dial up

connes ions The establishmient of a
leamie telay network allows an atlordalile
e ans beonlerconnedt all offices, tor full
me soess o gompany -wide ematl and

shared hiles




Internet and Iniranet Services. 1] vlicr access tothe Laternet and pros des addinonal services that ut, e
the Internet via its frame relay network Examples of these senvices ase histed below

Servics or Fenlury Description Typical Applicalion
Dedicared Internet Access  Conmection to the Internet via ICTs An existing ICI frame relay customer
frame relay nctwork utdizes an emising physical connecuon

10 aveess other computers on the
Intemet, uming 3 “web browser ™

Hosted lniemet Service ICI provides a Woild Wide Web A business wishes t0 have a world wide
presence for a customer, esablishing weh presence, but lacks the expertise,
and maintmning the customes™s web wompuating platform, and techmical
page on [CI's platform tesuurces (o design. implement, and

’ maintan thesr weh preseace [CI
pronades the tumbey service

Intranet Service Pnvate equivalent of the Tnicine [CT provades o large comporation wath
Cptivate” equivalents of the Internet,

Alowing secure, Josed user access o
the company s prisate weh aies, file
tan der v apabilities e

Long Distance Services. The ongmation and teamination of telephone calls between users in dilferent
cities or exchanges. The Company provides these servees on s oape basis utihaing ity loval/long distance
switches 15 intercity network and services provided by otber carriers 1 vunples are histed below

Servicw or Festure D« riplion Typical Application
QOutbound Long Distance Completion of long distance calls An U] castoaner of loval exchange
originated by ICI customiers wetsiees makes 3 e calll domesne ar

aiersational, which sy provessed and
detivered o s destinalion by the 1]
network ws ot of an integrated

ool g dislange sepvice package

Inbound Long Dhstance *'BO0° or “'BERT pumbes servioe o 1T cushirner recerves ol free’”
calls handled over 1C1-provided
dedi ated hines 1o the customer, or uver
the s ustrier’ s 1Cy wnal exchange

wivieee hiney

Calling Card Nationwide long dislance . alling An SO customer dials g nationw ide 80X
without cash numbes. and completes a long distance
call using the 1T s alling cand, billing
e yatesd swoth the astomes ' other

N RN oY
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Private Line Services. Dedicated channely connecting discieet end points These neon swilihed services
can be provided to two locations within the sisnie vty or Twtween lsn ghons i ditferent cibies (interexchange

privste lines). Enamples are listed below:

Servigs or Faabyre Description
Special Access An intra-ciy pnvate line that

connects a customer to an IXC tor the
purpose of delivenng bong distance
calls to the IXC  does not carry local
traffic.

Imerexchange Private Line  An wter-cuy pnvate ine, o suiee o
data, of a lixed bandw idth, connectng
to lwo locations ol the same
cuslinet

IXC End Oftice Transpont. ~ Connecting an IXC to the bl Otie
of an ILEC or CLEC

Typical Application
An IXC customer of IC] orders a special
aecess circuit to one of its customers in
an [1CT ety

An C] customer needs a | 544 Mbps
cunncchion between twu COMPUErs i
Mianu and Hoston The tull § 844 Mg
v sed constanily

An IXC castomier of IC] needs circunts
1 the end office of a LEC, to allow the
IXC™s custatners to obtan "1™ long
distance diadmg from that 1XC

Integration Services. Provision and custuny configurshon of nelwork desices, normally kwated &t the
customer's location, which may include any special enginectmy, inetdlinion, o service function provided by

tCl. Examples are listed below:

Service or Frature Iescriphion
CPE Integration Provision. configurauon. installation,
and monnonng of specahized el om
equipment
Campus [LAN Constructiion ol & private bber
network
Design Service Provision of engineenng servioe n

support of @ customer applu atien

Tyrpical Application

ICT designs o router based data actwaork
lat a4 cuseennet, prwures, configures,
wistalls and mamtains both hardw are and
software for the customet. pack aged e
Ao sty e

ICT designs, constructs and opoonally
moniar g pavate fiber “loop™ built on
G campus of hugldings

167 provides hardware and sollw e
l'IIgII'Il.'t'lIII-F sy T \IJ'IP"II"I o
cuslorer s Internet “web’ wite




The following table sets forth the Company’s cstimaies. based upon an analysis of indusicy tOurces
including industry projections, and FCC data. of the market size nationally of the services descnbed above. Only
a limiwed amount of direct information is currently avarlable ani thesetore a sigmficant portion of the information
set forth below is based upon estimates and assumptions made by the Company The Company believes that it
estimates are based upon relisble information and that s assumptions are reasonable There can be no assurance,
however, that the estimates will not vary lrom the actusl market data and that these vanances will nol bhe
substantial.

Linjiurd Staies Comprtitive
Telecommunications Market
Opporiunity
199% Company Eslimates
tDollars in millions)

Local Network Services

Special Access and Private Line Services . Y 7800
Switched Access Services .. ......... 19,700
Local Exchange Services(1) .. . 47,41
Gtherl2) ............... S 23800
Total Loval Network Services KLY
Enhanced Data Services. . . | WM
Interexchange Services.. . . . . AT
Total Additonal Services ... . - 60,500

Total Market Size . .. .. . S165.000)

(1) The Company is curtently permutted to olter these services i Flonda, Alabama, Washington, DO . Georgia,
illinois, lowa, Kentucky, Maryland, Mississippr, New York, North Carodina, South Carslina, Tennessee and
Massachusetrs and has applied tor certibcaiton to atler thewe services i 22 addibional states

(2) Otherincludes revenue from pay phones. lilling services and intal ATA calling sepvices

The market sizes set forth i the abuse table are not mtended to proside an indication ot the Company ‘s
total addressable market or the revenue potential tor the Company s ervaees 1O has obtaned all cerunicanans
nccessary to permmut the Company 1o provide fiwal exchange servive i 1V states and the District of Columbia
and is in the process of obtamning the necessary certifications sn 22 uther siates where the Company operates of
plans 1o operate. In addition, the Company’s ability 10 otter wivives 1o ats termtory s hruted by the size and
coverage of the Company’s networks and competitive tactors The Company derives its addressable market
cstimates by multiplying the wtal national markct size cutinmated abeve by the percentage of the population 1ds
denved from U S Census Bureau aaformations rescling s the ¢ ampany ~ imarket ageas  Iis estimate assumes
that per capita lelecommunications services Usage v the same e varous segeons of the Unied States The
Company estimates that its 1997 addressable muarket, vompated under this imethodology. 1s approximately $34

billion.

ICI's services generally fall into three catcpories () loval nepwosh services, which include local exchange
services, special and switched access services and local privale line services, (n) enhanced dats services. which
include frame relay based data transport. ATM und Interset and Inteanct services and ¢ interexchange (long
distance} services.

The Company's local network services consest of fcal prvate hie sersiwes, which the Company has beea
offering since 1987, and local exchange service, whicls the Counpany began oltenng m E996  The Compans
provides custumers local privale line services either by unliling network L iiies of leasing catended netwuork
lacilities 1o the customer’'s premises In the markers where the € mgans bas digial, iber aplic networks, the
addion ot local exchange services allows the Company o rease s ievenue gererating product nis sithout

I L




having 10 acquire sdditional transport facibities and aliow s a4 more mteprated service 10 be otlered to the Customer
The initial circuit used 1o resch the «ustomer extablishe. . platberin that can be atihzed o olfer additiomal
services. Due 10 the significant bandwidth aherent i fibet aptic cable. o sinple connechon can support a large
number of service types and a large number of cusiomers

The Company has built its base of local network service customers by otlering highly reliable. high quality
services that compete pnmarily with the [LECs In 1996, local network sersices accounted for approvimately
t3% (or approximaicly $13.5 mitlion} of the Company's total sevenues  The Company believes that the market
for these services will grow through the introduction of local eachange servaces, expansion of networks within
existing markets, addition of new markets. and increased penetration of exivting customers through provision of
new incremental services.

Enhanced data services consist of interexchange dala setworks wnlizing frame relay 1echnulogy and
application services. such as Intemnet. which wtilize the trame relsy network  Enhanced dats services enable
customers (0 economically and securely transmi large solumes of date ypacalls senn i large bursts frem one
sile 1o another. Previously. customers had 10 utilize [ow speed dedicaied private hoes or dist up carcuns b
interconnecting remote LANs and other customer | cations  These methids bad numerous disads anta ges
including (i) low transmission speeds, ti) systears thut requsred the utihrzation of complementary protocols and
line speeds which significantly increased the cost of impletienting networhs, (o imited secunty, placing
customers’ entire networks at nsk to tampenng from oulside sources wnd te b high costs due o the necessity 1o
pay for a full time dedicated hine despite intrequent use 1 nhanced datn seesies are unhized tor LAN
interconpection. remode sitc, point of sale and branch ofhoe ommuncation ~alulins

The typical ICl customer for enhanced datn services has owlngle busisess locations and  reguires
communication for one or more data apphicattons amany these lovatsons The customer may alvo have a number
of locations served by ICI's fiber optic networks, howeser, prosisnm of eahanved data services i not dependent
on the provision of local network services at any speoitis bation Al ol the costomees” fovations, whether
domestic or inlermational, are mendored By the Company aml can be cpved thogh the Compam s own
operattons or through the use of panner netweerks fe PSP ANT b

As a consequence of a sigmficantly increased solurne of taftie amd et ol [pfersed customers conned el
10 ICI's network, many of these cusomers connect to ather waers o Isternet hosts without eser leaving 1S
network. Over 100 ISP unlize ICT s netwark (or acvess to thear o domers amd athier Lolernet sies

[n 1996, the Company’y enhanced data services soovnted tor approvimatels U7 ab e Campany s Lolal
revenue. The market for enhanced data services. docunding b amdustiy sources, s expedied to grow from $1 3
billion 1n 1996 10 $2.7 billion 1 1999 There can be no sssurance howeser that such market growtb il be
realized or thai the assumptions underlying such projecions are elable

Long distance services have been offered by the Compans sive Decemiber 11494 Long distance services
include inbound (BUO) service. outbound service and calling vard telephone sersie The Company carrently
provides interLATA long dislance services 1n 41 states anterstare Jung distanee services natonsade and
intermational termination worldwide

The Company s integrauon services are applicable 10 all three alegones of service desenbed above and are
made available (o end user and camier cusomers A leam of sales protessaenals and engineers develop
specialized solunons for a customer’s specitic telecommumcations needs Some of These INICETLIIN services
include the sale. conliguration and installation of third patts cquiprenent o handle certam telecommun abions
and momtonng luncuons and the development of prisate netwerhs The Commpans beligves that such semaces
increase the level of linkage beiween the Company’s and the customer’s operstions therebs sncreasing the
customer’s reliance on the Company




The Company plans to continue 10 expand s tomestic geoprapluc tedch by acquinag and integrating high
quality, value added companies. In sddition, the Company, through ihe purswit of strategic alliances. plans to
expand its ebility o originale and terminate voice and data tathe i cerfam Laon Amencan markets beyond
those recently cstablished in Panama. Columbia, Puerte Rico, Chile and Costa Rica. IC] belicves these markets
arc important to ils business because, not only 1 there o sipmiicant commumty of nterest between many of these
countries and certain key cities in ICI's service termory as g resale ul the large Spanish speakang populations 1n
these cities, but there are also a aumber of busnesses thal have operations an bath Latn Amenca and in the
Company 's southeastern markets.

Ssles, Marketing snd Service Delivery

ICI’s marketing acuvilies are ppmanly duected 1o busine s and sovermment customers with a presence
the Company’s service termntory The Compans '« vudomers e libe large vorporationy, finanoisl servaes
companies, govemmen! departments and agengics, d acadeine soresiiho amd other mgpor anshitulions as well
as small and medinm sized businesses and EXts

The Company's sales and marketung approach 1v 10 bhl jony lesm busiess relatomships with it
customers, with the inlent of becorming the siayle ~outoe provader of all ol ther teleconmunications services o
an effon to leverage its recent success 1n ohbtaanny povernmeni vontiac s the Compamy has created o sales group
whose focus is the magketing of ICI's telccommunie abions seivices o povermnent depaniments and agencics
The Company has also established a sales group ihat sne s cvcdusivebs i abtagung butlding entry agreemienis
with owners of multiple office building complexes The T saivs terce iicludes speiadized professioanals wlo
focus on sales 10 retall, wholesale apd aliernate channel ceents and Gadue added resellersy consumers ol the
Company's telecommunications services The Company « sales slafl works to gae a betier understanding of the
customer’s operations in order 1o develop mpmabine, application specitie solutioms o cach custonier’s needs
Sales perscnnel locate potential business customers by severad methods, wluding customer refertal, market
rescarch. cold calting and other networking alliances i luding Custonner demand intormation trom cenain [XCy

Enhanced dats services. hihe all uther JCT servaves are wob D thiogyh the Compans s cupsting sales loroe,
supponicd by sales engineers. and oflen i vooperabon with agelt. and valse adided resellers e pemdent
providers of communications hardware 10 custirersy aod cthut S e o0 o sabes Thas approach ciables the
Company o (1) emphasize the apphcations selubinm. agut - F ot ed dat sersses and o unihse the
expertise and resources of other vendors The € ompany intends Dot expamding s sales and engineenng
support staff and other techmical specialists an order Byomeet the coesany demand bor enhianced data senaces
Since these services are also sold to extended network vustemers ol the oampany, this sabes edtont wtfers the
Company a means of expanding its network Sce © Nerwaok

New customer relauonships are typically established by poniding servnes from one of the three mapor
catcgones {local, enhanced and long distance). then tollowimg up with additemal senaces i the other two
categones. For instance, dunng 1996, the Compuny established approviiiately D800 pew customer gelatiomships
through the sale of long distance services

The Company's service delivens staff o pramanty e pon abie Lor coondinating seevive and installabon
activities. Service delivery sctvities include sunveying the sete ¢ asess ambent voiditn ns and power. Jnd space
requirements, as well as coordinating nstallavon dates and cippiment delisesy and Cesting 10T customer
service and technical staff plans, engineers, monutors and maintams the intepnty guality and avadabibity of the
Company’s networks. [CI's customer service amd fcchmicad sttt ane avadabsle v ustomers 24 hours eveny

To suppont all of ws network based services, the Company has amplemented an sutomated ordenng,
provisioning and billing system simular (0 that used by the 1LECs This autmaled system miakes it cany {or the
Company's [XC customers to uack their orders with 1T and samlarly allines [CT 1o track iy osders wath the
ILECs. ICI has also implemented an integrated netwark manapement ssedetts which enbunces the Compans s
abitity to monitor, test. track trouble and dispatch tepan tesounes Thas vastem momtaes the perfonmance of
ICI's networks and services 24 hours every duy




Network

The Company has deployed s network infrastructure selecting the nwnt economical allemative of
constructing of leasing [acilitics or a combination therenl The Company generally chooses 10 own facilitres
where (i) there is no fiber optic network altemanve and the Company can be the incumbent netwark provider,
(ii) ownership crestes sumtegic value for the Company, unt larpe concentrations of telecommunications traffic
are accessible, or have been secured, 1o jusufy nerwork construction and (iv) network construction can create
significant barriers 10 entry for subsequent competitors who tay wish o enter the Company’s marhets.

In addition to the "build” vs. “lease’” decision fur network deployment. the Company also considers
potential nctwork acquisitions from time fo time The Company helieves that avquisitions will genecally provide
it with (i} immediate access to incremental customers, (1) 1edu on of network construction and implementation
risks, (iii) elimination of an incumbent compeutor. 11V ) IMcdiate access o sddimonal qualified management,
sales and technical personnel and (v} a network plattorm {or the provisicss of incremental value added services
The Company has demonsirated such strategy with s acuisition of FiberNet 1 ML and NetSolve

In those markets where ICI choones 1o deploy browdbaml tihes netweaks. the Company s strategy 1s o first
develop the ““carmier nng™’ portion uf 113 nciwork, & fugh Capacity netwerk designed W be accessible to all the
major long distance carmiers and key ILEC centzal otbves 1 the wea This pormon of the netwoth allows the
Company to provide sccess to these long distance «arniers. provide wonnectivity ‘o the ILEC netwuork for
interconnection and use of unbundled [LEC networh efernents. and over ume. w0 connect business and
govemmenl cuslomers to such long distance camers Svcond the Coanpany desipon o larger "hackbone nng'’
extending from the carmier nng. with a view towand making the networh acerssibie o the Lergest concentration
of telecommunications-intensive business and government < touners s the sreq Hubs are strategically located
on the backbone rings 10 allow for the collection and distribution ot telew ammunec ations tathic ante and off the
backbone nng. Third, the Company concentrates sty sales and msheting ettorts on adding business and
government customers located on or very new 11s backbane networh and hub locations Once [C determines
that there is sufficient customer demand 1n a parucular arca. it extends ' Jislnbution nngs'” fram the backbone
ring 1o reach specific business customers in that arca The Campany s emphasis s on the building and expansion
of these city-based networks 1o reach end user - ustomers i bunddings ar oitice parhs with substanual
lelecommunications opportunity The estabhishment ot & “franchie pont’™ sl s custsmer's kwation v s key
strategic design clement of these networks

ICUs ciy-based nctworks are comprised of fiber optic cables, integrated swilching facibities, ady anced
electronics, data switching equipment (¢.g frame relay and ATM 1, transaussion equipment and associated winng
and equipment. By vire of ils state-of-the.art equipment and nng hke archiecture, the Company's networks
uoffer electronic redundancy and diverse access routing Theough automan, profection switching 1f any electncal
component or fiber optic strand fails, the signal s instantancously switched 11 s “hot standby ™™ component or
fiber. Since network outages and transmussion ertars can he very Jisruptine and anily 1o fong distance camiers
and other customers, consistent reliabulity 1s crtical to « usformers

The Company currently has fiber optic networks in service n the Crlando, Tarmpa Miami, St Petersburg,
Jacksonville, and West Palm Beach. Flonda. Cincinnati. { Huo, Kaleoh Drarham. Nogth € wolina, and Huntsvelle,
Alabama meircpolilan areas and one under development in St Loy Missoun 10T convanues o expand these
networks and has identified similar newwork expansion opportunities 1 ather selecied mash els

As 3 result of s acquisition of EMI in 1996, IC] alsr ulihizes certun wireless technologies as 3 part of s
pravision of services. IC1 owns a long-haul microwave tramsminson syslem cunprsing approsrnately 5,000
route rules in the Northeast. which 1 principally used lor tansporing digital intcrexchange wrunking and analog
video sigaals. Addstionally, as a pan of a 1995 Asset Purchase Agreement between EMI ana ART, ICI has access
to 38 GHz hcenses in most metropolitan arcas in the Northeast a1 the ! wwest rate charged by ART for such
services. The Company uses this technolugy from time o titie th contes 1 s vustomess Lo s netwirk, allowing
rapid initiation of service.




In addicon, the Company has undertaben a apmibioant network expansion 1o sattily the demands ol the
Company's market driven growth n intercachange data amd vowe oflenngs The Company has deployed
resources, primacily switching equipment. to develop an exiemsive nctwork o provide these services. Excess
capacity oa this primarily leased network can be used tor prosade incremental telecommunications services such

as intereachange long distance services.

The Company has recently undertaken the deploymest of ATM networking technology in its intercily
network, allowing the network capacity to be eiticienily shired hetween muluple platforms  Often, the Company
offers intcrexchange services in geographic markets where 1 hay nai deployed 1ty own fiber oplic retwork by
leasing faciliies from a variely of entines, ncluding ILECS, utihies, 1X0 local govemments. cable companies
and various ransivhighway suthonties In many cases, such capsaity v obigned through the capual lease o
purchase of ‘‘dark fiber.’’ The combination of the Cumpamy™s s 1y baved networks snd s interc ity capaciny
compnse the seamless network platform wiich the Compans unlzes 1o offer s broad aray ol
telecommunications services [0 its custumers The Company also bas agreements with cortain third panics and
the camiers in the UniSPANIC) consormum 16 deliver viibianed data services nationwide or intematsonaily
through a seamiless data network.

The Company’s lelecommunicalions cquipment seidon aotivels participate i planning and deseloping
clectronic equipment for use in ICI netwwhs Phe Company does not believe 18 s dependent on any vingle
vendor for equipment. Because the Company wses evening teleoommeincations lechnelugy  tather then
developing i, ICI's rescarch and deselopment expurnihitute e ol ke

Competition

The Company faces inlense compelinan in cach ot ity thiee setvive calegnnes -loval seraces. enhanced
services and long distance services

The Company believes that vanous lepislalive imtianves e luduy the recently cnacted 19 Act amd
certain state imbatives. will result an the semunal ol e remamy repulatary bamers o bwval ewchange
competition While the Company cumently competes wertn ATA T M Land athers i the wtereschanpe senices
market, the 1996 Act also penmity the RBOC- v prowde intereschange senvwes cipon meehing cenn
requirements descnbed in the 1996 Act When the RBOC hepmn to proside such services. they wall be sn a
positton to offer single source senvice stmlar 10 that brany cttered by 10T n addison, Spoint and GEFF oifer. and
varioys [LECs and [XCs, including BellSouth. have annvunced therr mtent 1o ofter, integrated telecommunication
services in areas currently served by ICI AT&] and ML have bopun to enter the loval exchange sences
matket The Company cannot predict the number of competiiors that will emerge as 3 result of existing and any
new federal and state reguiatory or legislanive actions Compenition Tiom integrated 1elecemaiunic stisns services
provided hy the RBOCs, AT&T, MCIL, Spnnt. Warldt om and oihers could have a matenal adserse eftect un the
Company's business.

Competition 1 each of the senvice categones prosided bs the € ompany - as we [ as Bor systems itegration
which 1s common [0 all market segments. 1s discussed below

Local Services I each of (s geograptue murkets the 4 cnapany Lo es sgmificdat vompetinon (or the focal
services it offers fsom RBOCs and other ILECs., wich currentdsy dominate thewr Yocal telecommunicatons
markets. These companies all have long-standing relanonstups with their cuslomers and have financial personnel
and technical resources substantially greater thun those of 1C1

The Company also faces compenlion s Mot muirkets 1w whin bl operates fom one o wote CLECs o
ICPs operating fiber opiic networks Other Jocal seevice provnlers have opcrabons of are smilaling opeiaiions
within one or more of the Company's service areas [C1 expects WorkdCom, MCL, Teleport Cammunications
Group, Inc. (" Teleport''), and certain cable televivion providers. rany of which are substanually farger and have
subswnteally greater financial resources than the Cvanpansy to entee some o ail of ihe markets that the Compan




presently serves. At leasi two of these compettors, WurldCam and Telegunt, hase entered or announved plans (o
enter & number of ICI's service areas. IC1 alsw understands that oiher entiies bave isdicated thewr desice to enter
the Jocal exchange services market within specific metropolstan areas seived or tgeted by ICL

In addition. a continuing trend toward consohdauon and sirategic allances within the telecommumcations
industry could result in significant new competition for the Company AT&T and MC have begun (o enter the
local services market. Other potentisl compeiitors of the Company nulude utibty compames, long distance
cariers. wireless telephone systems and private networks baill by andividual Businesy customers The Company
cannot predici the aumber of compeinors that will emerye as u iesall ol cxsting of any new federal and staie
regulatory or legislative actions.

Competition in all of the Company’s geographie market areas 1v hased i quality, reliablity, custonier
service and responsiveness, service features and price The ¢ompany has kept s prices af levels competitive
with those of the ILECs while providing. in the upimon of the Company. a lugher level of service and
responsiveness 1o its customers.

Although the ILECs are generally subjecl o greater pricmg and reculators constrgmty than other L al
network service providers, [LECs are achueving increasing pricing tlesabilins for thet howal services as a result of
recent legislative and regulatory developments The JLECS hus e coinued o jower rates sesulimg i dow sward
pressure on centain dedicated and cwitched acvess transport s This price erosen hay decreased operating
margins for these services. However, the Company believes this elfect wil I e tian otiset by the increased
revenues available as a result of access to customers provided thronp” sferconzIe OB L0 CITIET agreements amsd
the opening of local exchange service 10 compention [n addibon, the Company heheses that lower rates for
dedicated access will benefit other services offered by the Company

Enhanced Data Senveces. The Cumpany faces campeniion n ity cohanced data senoices business from
ILECs, IXCs. VSAT providers and eothers Many of the Company s cusuny and potential compentors have
financial and other resources significantly greater than those ot the Compam

The Company competes with the larger IXCs nn the basis v senvice sespanssseness, rapid esponse 1o
technology and service wends. and a regional fowus burnie of catds miarket cuccesses Al of the magor [XCs,
including ATET, MCL. Spnmt and WorldCom uffer frame relay services and severd af the magor EXCs hase
anncunced plans ta provide Intemet services. The Company belieses 1 competes Livatably with these prosiders
in its markets, based on the features and functions of 1ts vervives, e hiph densiiy of 36y nolwarks, relanvely
greater expenence and 1n-house experuse. Continued aggressise pricing o~ expented to suppart contteucd ramd
growth, bul will place increasing pressure on operating margins

The Company also competes with VSAT services wn the bass o puie snd data capacyy The Company
believes that the relatively low bandwidth of cach VSAT icrmunal wnd the oot ol purcha g and installing
VSAT equipment limns the abilety of VSAT to compete with the T reloy setvieor prosudedc by the Company

Many of the [LECs now offer services similar to ICl's enhanced data services, but offer them anly on an
mtral ATA basis. While the LILECs generally cannot interconnect their frame relay networhs with each other, 107
has interconnected its frame relay nctwork with thuse of vanuus [LECS As a result, [C] can use certun (LEF
services 1o keep its own costs down when distnbuting into areas that canaot be mote coonon dbly servicead on
s own nciwork. [C! expects the [LECs 10 aggressively capand their enbamed dutd services as regulaton
developments permyt them o deploy interLATA long dislance networhs When the 1LECs are permmitted to
provide such services, they will be in a position to offer single sturce service sumilar to that being offered by
iCY. As pan of its vanous interconnection agreements, IC| has negotiated {averabie rates for unhundled 1LEC
frame relay service elements. The Company expects such negoteabimy o de redse ik costs, o ely unguiching
margins for this service
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Interexchange Services. The Company cumenthy competes with AL& ] MCL and others in the
inteyexchange services market Many of the Company s compentors have lungstanding relationships with therr
cusiomers and have financial, personnel and techimeal resources substantially greater than those of ICI i
providing inwerexchange services. the Company focuses on quality servi e wind e onsmny o disangursh ihelf in a
very competitive marketplace, ICI has built a Joyal custumer base by cumphesazing s cuslomer serviee  [he
additional new services that are offered as the Company implements iy hacal eachange services should further
support this position by allowing the Company to market o wide srray of (ully integrated telecommumcasunns
services. While these services are subject to highly compettive pricng pressures, the Company ‘s cost 1o provide
these services is decreasing as it deploys more localllong distance vuice switches and interexchange netwurk
facilities.

Systems Integration. The Company faces competriion e sty <4 Jdems integzranon business from equipment
manufacturers, the RBOCs and other ILECs. long distanue <arners amd sy stess imtegrators. many of which have
financial, and other resources significantly greater than those ol the Company  Because the Company s not
highly dependent on system integration revenues and because the Company By really prosides system tnlegration
wervices 0 cusiomens who purchase other services of the Compansy W1 swstems integtation compeiitors shiould
a0t pose a sigraficant threat to ICT's oserall busane

Government Regulstion

Overview. The Company’s services are subject b vanviyg deerees ol fedetasl, stare and loa! regalanon
The FCC exercises junsdiction over all facthines of . and servie. oftered by doiccomumcataons common
carricrs to the eatent those facihines arc used b proseds  anganale o Werinnale Jnteestate of et al
commumications. The state regulalory comnussions retam junudiction over st of the same Laciiiies and
services o the extent they are used (o onginate of mhinae ikl comtmanicstions In addinon, many of the
regulations issued by these regulatory bodics may be sulyedt to qudie Ll evaesw, the zesu”t of which 1CH s unable

to predict.

Federal Regulanion. The Company must comply with the teguarements of wommon carnaee under the
Commumications Act of 1934 (the “‘Communications A<t v a0 amemded Comprehensive amendments to the
Communicstions Act were made hy the 1990 At wtach wa b ant Lw on bebruay % 894 [he [496
Act effected plenary changes 1n regulation at both the Tederal and b broels that affect urtaally evers segmeni
of the telecommunications tndusiry  The stated purpose of the 1490 At e 1o promnote compention e all sreas ol
telecommunications and o reduce unncuessary reyutation o the preatest extenit possible. Whille 1 will take vears
for the indusiry 1o feel the full 1mpact of the 1996 Act, 0oy already cleaz that the legislsion provides the
Company with both new opportiumitics and new halienges

The 1996 Act gives the FCC the authunity 1o torehew trom aepulaning compaties of o8 hiads that such
reguluiion does not serve the public interest. and Jdaucct the FOC o ey iy tepulations tor conlinued relesance
on a regular basis. As a result of thiy directive. o uumber ot e regpulanons that litoncally apphed o 1he
Company have been and may continue to be elimunated i ihe fatwe Mhade 10 therefore vapected that o sumber
of regulations that were developed pnor 1o the 1996 Act will be clusuaated i e, those which sull apply to the
Company at present are discussed below

The FCC has established different tevels of regulatn tor dossunast snd no v dominant camiees Of domestic
common camier service providers, only GTE and the RO re lasaitied o domunanl camers, and alt other
providers of domestic common camer services, including the Company . are classified as noic-domasant camers
The 1996 Act provides the FCC with the authorny to Jarebxas T imposing amy regulations i deeins
unnecessary. including requinng non-domuinant carmers to hle lanths On Nosemnber 1, 1996, oty st major
exercise of regulatory forbearance authanty grantcd by the 1996 At the FCC nwued an order detanffing
domestic inlerexchange services The order regquues mandiony detantiing and gises varness suchy as ICEH mine
months 1o withdraw lederal tamifs and mirve Lo contea ual aclatoaships sath oty costomess This ondes
subsequently was stayed by a federal appeals coun and v v snclear gl this time whether the detantfing ordes
will be implenented.



The 1996 Act greatly cxpands the FCC's interconnection requirements on the ILECs. The 1996 Act requires
the ILECs to: (i) provide physical collocation, which allows comparnies such s 1C1 and other interconnectors to
install and maintain their own network ermingtion equipment s 1LLC central offices, and vicual collocation
only if requesied or il physical collocation is demonstrated 16 be techmically mfeassble, i) unbundle components
of their local service networks so that other providers of local service can competr for a wider range of Jocal
services customers; (iii) establish “*wholesale’” rates for thewr services to promote resale by CLECs and other
competitors; (iv) establish number portability. which will aliow a customer to retam s existing phone number if
it switches from the ILEC 1o a competitive bocal service provider; (v) establish dialing panty, which ensures that
customers will not detect a quality difference in dialing telephone numbery or accessing operators or emergency
services, and (vi) provide nondiscriminaory access to telephone poles, ducts, conduits and nghts-of-way In
addition, the 1996 Act requires ILECs to compensate competitive camners for traffic orginated by the [LLECs and
terminated on the competitive camiers’ networks. The FCC 15 charged with establishing national guidelmes to
implement the 1996 Act. The FCC issued its Interconnection Order on August B, 1996, after which. six separate
motions were filed with the Eighth Circuit Count of Appeals in S1 Lows for a stay of the FCC's Interconnection
Ornder. On October 15, 1996, the coun stayed the pncing and “"most favored nation™” provistuny contaned in the
interconnection Order while leaving in place the siructural aspecrs of the arder The Faghth Ciecunt Count 1
expecied 1o render a decision by June 197 on the ments of the ECE s imieroonmecion rodes and that decision i
expected to be appealed to the United States Suprerne € oun

As pant of ils pro-competitive policies, the 1996 Act frees the RBOCS from the wdwsal orders that
prohibited their provision of interLATA services. Spectheally, the Act penmtsy RBOCS 1o provide long distance
services outside their local service regions tmmedastely. and will permot them 1o provide in-region intesLATA
service upon demonstrating 0 the FCC and state reguliton agencies that they nave adhered 1o the FCC's
interconnection  regulations. BellSouth w Georgia and North Carolima and  Ameruech  Corporanon
{""Ameritech’’) in Michigan have asked thew respectine state repulatens agencies 1 gevies. ther applicauons
and 10 recommend approval by the FCC. These RBOCS are expected 10 file thewr applications wish the FCC by
June 1997. The FCC is expecied to scrutinize these and future applications 15 ensure that the inteeconnection
requirements have been met.

As a result of these provisions of the 1996 Act. the Company hus tahen the steps necessary o be o prosader
of local exchange services and has positioned atself as o tull servive, sntegrated telecommunications ser e
provider. ICI has obtained local cerification wn |3 states and the Pusiriet of Columbia and has applications
pending for local cenification in 22 additional states In additien. the Coinpany has suceesatully negouated
interconnecion agreements that meet the inlerconnection prosasons contaed i the 1996 Act with siv [ILECS
Al Lhe same time, the 1996 Act also makes competitive enty more atttactive 10 RBOCS, other 11LECh,
interexchange cerriers and other compantes. and Likely will inurease the level of compention that the ¢ ompany
faces.

The 1996 Act also repeals the telecommunications/cable telesision cruss-ownershup prohibifion which
generalty had prohibited ILECs from providing wn-region cable 1elesivian sersvive

The 1996 Act’s interconnection requirements also apply to mierexchange carners and all vther providers of
telecommunications services, although the terms and cunditions lof interconnec ton pravided by these camers
are nod regulsted as stricily as intercannection provided by the 11 LC« This may provide the Company wath the
ability to ceduce ns own access costs by interionnecnng ditecily wih non BL5Cs. hut may alse cause the
Company 1o incur additional administrative and regulstory capeines in ieqdying (o inter onnes o 1eguests

While the 1996 Act reduces regulauon to which non-dominant focal exchange camers arc subgect, at alswo
reduces the level of regulation that apphes 10 the ELECS. and increases therr ability to respond quickly 1o
compcetition from the Cumpany and othees o1 raample an accordance with the 19946 Act, the FCC has proposed
to subject the ILECs w "*streamlined”” tanfl regulation, which geeatly acceleratss the tme w which Lntis that
change service rates lake effect, and climinates the requirement thal ILECs obtain FCC authonzation belore
constructing new domestic faciliies These actiuns will altow 1LECs to change service rates more quickly in
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response 1o competition. The FCC initiated a proceeding on Dovernber 246, 1996 that addresses these issues and
is expected to issue an order on Lhese issues in May 1997 Sinularly. the +-CC has imiated a proceeding to review
its price cap rules that may permit significant new pricing flembility to I{.ECs To the eatent that such increased
pricing flexibility is provided, the Company's ability to cinpete with ILECs for cenain services may be
adversely affected.

The 1996 Act directs the FCC, in coopcration with state regulators, to establish a Universal Senvice Fund
that will provide subsidies 1o camers that provide servace o under-served individuals and high cost areas. Thesc
proceedings, which must be concluded in May 1"W7, may require the Company 1o coamtnbute W the Univeral
Service Fund, but may slso allow the Company 1o trecerve payments from the Fund of o i deemed eligable The
Company also may provide service o under served custumers an heu of making Unmiversal Service Fung
paymenis. The net revenue effect of these tegulations nn the Campany cannot be determined at thes ume

In an order released on Oclober 18, F995, the T'OC Lound that the transpon of feanie relay service should he
classificd as a “'basic’” service. Previounly, 0w conunon prac e mthe indusdry Tor many catnens ta consider
frame relay an “‘enhanced’’ service. This decision s signahesnt becase the 1HOC requires that basic sersvices
be ranffed, but permits enhanced services 1o be oltered onan ot ol basis As a result of the FOC s deasion,
all camers that provide frame relay transpon weee required tonglinde the sersice an thear federal tintls by May
6. 1996. The Company has included 1 frame relay service moas dederal tarndt The “basie” and “enbanged”
termunology used by the FCC s a regulaton ierm ot st dernhing the cLassthication of wenaces for tanfing
purposes This regulatory use of the term should not be conturedd wath 1he Company '~ descnption of a claws of
services-frame relay. ATM and Internet services oy eohanord ™ et ewhere an this diwunient

State Regularion.  To the cxtent that the Cornpany pronades mteaslale service, s subject 1o the junsdichion
of the relevant state public service comnussions The £ ipans carrently provides some atrasate senaces o 3o
states and is subject to regulation by the public service venmmussions of those states The Compans s currently
cenificated (or cerufication 1s not required) an 31 states and the Disinet of Columbia o provide toll services and
is currently seeking certification i the mne renmuuning ~takes Jhe Campany s certihed as o CLEC in 13 states
and the District of Columbia and s currently seebing C1 FC cortibeamon n 27 addstionad states The Company 1«
constantly evalvating the competinve ensarosment smd o seckh o faether expamd s imtrastdie cortibic aiaossonto
additional junisdiciuine

The 1996 Act preempls state statutes and regulations that tesinct the prossson of compeutse linal services
As a resull of this sweeping legislatton. the Company will be free to provide the tull range of intrastate lowal and
long distance services in ail states sn whach i currently operaes, and v states inlo whichat may evpand Whle
this action greatly increases the Company v addrescable castomer base, it b o screases the amuount o
competition (o which the Company may be subyect

Many of the states in which the Company operaes bave alwo enacted legmlation o regulations tha have
pl‘.'rllmted. of will permit. local service counpeicenm The P80 A0 woll equue imost of the sbites modily e
policies to bring them inte conformity with tederal ~tandaeds The T9H0 At sl autheanizes the slates wr adopm
additional regutations 10 the cutent thar they e oo conBe e wih federa standands This aspeat ol the FCCs
vider hay been chlletgsd and o aw a1 oobutom st o e b o0 b Boee Josso the e wodF pespuond
v the new federal legislation, and what additeonl sepulations they sy abapl

While the 1996 Act’s proibition of stale barners 1o cimpettine entey ook effect on bebruary K. 1996, there
have been numerous procedural delays which st be esolved hefore the 19496 Act's pelicies are fully
implemented. The Company conunues to support ctlurs a1 the state gosernment lesel w encourage competition
tn thear markets under the federal [aw and 1o permat ICP and C1 FRCs o operate on the same hasis and with the
same nghts as the ILECs. In addition, the Company has been successiol i s pursui of locsl certificates from
state Cemmussions and negotated iaterconne, fion agicements with (he 1LECs. which permit the Compaay 1o
meet 1s business abpectives despie the unentan reculatery e virnment
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In most states, the Company 15 tequired to file funtis etnag tarth the termy condimons and prices for
services that are classified as intrastate (local, wll and cnhamced) Most <tafes require the Company to sl the
services PDVIM and the l[lﬂ.'lﬂc enle Jor each sensioe Vader ddterent totms of repolatoty Aexilliy, the
Company may be allowed to set price ranges for spectiie serviers and e come cnes, proces may be el an an
individual customer basis. The Company 15 not subject to price cap or tate f return regulation in any stale 0
which it is curvently centificated 10 provide Jocal eachange service

As the Company expands its operations into other states, 1t may becoume subjeet t the junsdiction of ther
respective public service commissions for certain services otfered by ICT The Company does not belicve that ity
relationship with Latin American of other international service pronaders currentby subjects 1t 1o tor will subject
it 10) regulation outside the United Staics.

Local Government Authorizations. The Company may be required te ohtun from mumapal authorties
strect opening and construclion perrmuts 10 install and expand s Hber optic aetwarks an cenain cities In some
cities, local partners or subcontractors may already possess the requsile authionzatmns 10 comatruct oF cxpand
the Company's networks

In somec of the areay where the Company provides servee 0 tiae e calygecs e o apal Bram line
requirernents and may be required o pay leenae or franchie fees baced ana peceniood preas resenue There air
no assyrances that cerain mumicipautics that do st currentis impese fres will ot seek 1o unpese fees o the
future, nor js there any assurance that, following the expuration of exstung tranchses, fees will reman a therr
current levels. In many markets. other compantes pranading L al teleconmuni atinns sesvees, pamiculardy the
JILECs, currently are excused from paying license or trinchise feds or pay teos that e matenally lower than
those required to be paid by the Company The 1Y% Aul requites mutuojualiies a charge nondiscriminaton
fees 10 all telecommunications providers. but ity wik ertam b ow b ds tos regpirement will be implemented
by particular municipalitics in which the Conipany apetates or plans b ogerate ur whether 1o uglf be implemented
without a legal challenge tnmiated by the Campany or another 108 or ¢ b

If any of the Company’s cxisting network agreemionis were termmated pran o therr expieation date and the
Company was forced to remove ats fiber optic cables from the streets s ahandon s octwork o place. cven with
compensalion, such termnanion could have o matenal adserse eltect oo the Company

The Company alse must obtain hicenses o attach facshite o ity pole i ander b buidd and exvpand
facdities. Because utihties that are vwned by couperatises o rtunn palitics are not subjeat to tederal pole
attachment regulation. therc 15 no assurance that the Compansy will e ahle 1o ohtan pole seachment fronn these
utifities at reasonable rates. terms and condibons

Agreements

Interconnecnion Co-carrier Agreements  The Compuny hus re.enthy entered inlo ifterconnedtuom Lo-c amed
agreements with BellSouth, NYNEX, SBC. GTE. Sprimt and B it Atlanin . amd 15 10 the process of negoliating a
similar agreement with Amentech. Each of thewe apreements awmony othee things, proside for mutual and
reciprocal compensation, local interconnection, fesate ol Lw al Frvchanpe services. access 1o unbundled netwark
clements, service provider number pontability and acvess teperatin servive diednry senviee and Y11 serace.
as provided for in the 1996 Act. The agreements turther provade that additonal terns and conditions sl be sei
by negotistion between the parties relating 19 isues whih arise that were ot onginally contemplated hy the
agreements. These agreements were excouled within the past vesr and have term s ranging from (wo to three
years.

Network Agreements. The Company has built tts divitad Bher aptic networks pursuant (o vanous nghts of
way, conduit and dark fiber leases. utilny pole attachment spreements and purchase arangements (collectisely.
the “"Network Agreements™} Substanhially all of the Network Agreements (other than utility pols atlacbment
sgreements, which typically can be ferminated on At Jdavs notivey are 1og o long-term and include renewal
opuons.

Although none of the Network Agreements aic cuilusine the Company beheses that condunt space. Tiber
availability and other physical constraints make it unlihels that the lessory under the vanous Network
Agreements couid easily make similar amangements avaibanle to others The Company beheves thar ats
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relationships with its lessors are satisfaclory {‘entain of the Network Agreements require [C1 to make revenue
sharing payments or. in some cases, to provide a hacd price alternative or dark fiber to the lessoc without an
additional charge. In addition, the Company huas vanous other performance obligations under its Network
Agreements. the breach of which could result mm the termminanon of such agreements Further, actions by
govemmental regulstory bodies could, in centain instances. alse result in the termination of certain Network
Agreements. The cancellation of any of the matenal Netwark Agreements could matenally adversely affect the
Company’s business in the affected metropolitan arca Sec "Rish Factoss Risk of Cancellation or Non-Renewal
of Network Agreements, Licenses and Permits ™

Interexchange Agreements.  IC). from umc to Lme. enters o purchase agreements with interexchange
camiers for the uansport and/or ternunation of loag distance calls outade of s temitory These contracts are
typically two years in dwalion ad customartiy 1 dimle mainniam puedhase amounts

UniSPAN(C). In order to provide end-r end connedtinaty and interoperambity thraughout the Unpted
States to its enhanced dats services customers, [C] entered 1nm0 0 frame refay senvace agreement ithe "UniSPAN
Agreement’’) in Seplember 1994 wih EMI tunce avgquared by 10T PacNet ne . Integrated Network Servaces,
Inc. and MRC Telecommumications. Inc In September 'S5 Telemedie Internaisonal. Ine . an intermatinnal
telecommunications company, became a pany to the | mSPAN Aprcement Pursuant o the UmSPAN
Agreement, cach of the parties agreed to 415 provide ruue relas services omats retworks fo each of the other
parties. subject to avatlable capacuy and agrecment as be certun lerms mdCuding phce and access 1w tacibies,
and (ii) use reasonable efforts 1o utilize the services ot the vaher parties an the event that such pany reguires
frame relay services in a geographic bocation not served buors v et rhs The U'mSPAN Agreement has an
initial three year term with successive one year renewal pe ol until lerunated by o majomy sote of the partees
However. any party may withdraw from the agreement as of the cxporation o any term by geving 640 days pnoe
writlen notice thereof. Throughout the term o the UmSPAN Apreement and {or one sear theteatier, or fur a
perod of one year afler the withdrawal of sny party, none of the parics May scelicl provision of frame relay
services to customers which were brought in to the UmiSP AN program by anothier parts or for which frame
relay services were requested by another party

Employees

As of December 31, 1996, 1CT earployed o wtad of 274 tulb tme eoplovees The Cumpany antuepates that
the number of employees will increave sigmficantly tuoughoat 99" The Compamy believes that ity future
success will depend in large pan on as conbnued abdiy to attract and retan ighly shilled and quahified
personnel. [Cl has nondisclasure agreements with all of v emphnees The Company abo regularly uses the
services ol contract technicians for the instabllation and mantetance of s networks None of K employees i
represented by a collective bargaining agreement 1CH belicses that it relanions with sty employees are good

Risk Factors

Limuted Operations of Certain Services. Mistory of Net Lanaes The Compan s business commenced an
1987, Subsuanually all of the Company’'s revenues are Jeiived [rom hwal exchange sermvices, enhanced data
services, long distance services, ntegration services and certpn lix al nerwork servicss Many of these services
have only recently been imiiated or thesr aviulability unly recently expandod v new market areas The Company
is expecting (0 substanually increase the size of 1ty operationy in the acar tuture Gisen the Company s houted
operating history, there 1s no assurance that it will be able i compele suscessfully in the lelecomm mications
business.

The development of the Company's business and the expansion of s networks requare syemificant capal,
operational and adminisirative expenditures. a substonnial puttion al swinch are meurred betore the eealszalion of
revenues. These capital expendilures will result i negative vash o until an adequaic customer base 1y
established Although its revenues have increased snocach of the Last three sedes 1D hav maurnred sagniheant
ncreases 1n expenses associated with the installation of T alung distance vonce swatches and evpagsion of ats
fiber opic netwarks. services and customer base WL reparsed ner loses of qppevoinaely 3387 inlhon 707




million and $57.2 million for the years ended Devcmber 1, 1994, 1995 and 1996, respectively The ( pany
anticipates having a significant net loss in 1997 that 1s expected 10 be substantially greater than the loss in 1996
and expects net losses Lo continue for the neat sescrst vears In sddition, the Company expects 1o have negative
EBITDA in 1997 There can be 1o sxenrance that 10T wikl achiese or sustan profitability or posiive EBITDA in
the (uture.

Significams Capital Requirements and Need for Addinonal Financing  Expansion of the Company's
existing networks and services and the development of new networky and services require signiftcant capital
expenditures. ICI expects to fund its capital requiremnents thiough enisting resources. Joint ventutes. debt or
equity financing, and internally generated funds The Company expects that o continue to expand 1s business
will require raising substantial additional equity andior debt capanal after 998 The Company's vuistanding detat
instruments do aot permit the incumrence of an amwunt ¢f indebtedness suthioent to fund its anticipated future
capital requirements. Accordingly. the Company will necd 1o ohlan warvers of cunsents from 1ts debtholders or
ruise equity capital. There can be no assurance, hovwever, that 10T wall be successful Jn ranang sutficicnt debt or
equity capital on terms that it will consider acceprahie In sddinon. the Company s future caputal requirements
will depend upon a number of factors. tncluding marketing eapemses. statting lesels and customer growth, s
well as other factors that are not within the Company '~ condml such as competitive conditions, gosemment
regulation and capital costs. Failure to generate sutti ient funds qun requare FC1 a delay or abandon some of 1t
forcign expansion or expenditure, which woub! have o muatenal adserse eftect on s groswth and ity sbiliy
compeie in the telecommunications indusiry

Expansion Risk.  The Company 1s expenenoing a penod of tapad exjransion which management expects
will increase in the near future. This growth has incrcased - ¢ vpwerating coanplexaty of the Company as well as
the tevel of responsibility for both existing and ncw munagement petsonnel The Company 's abshy 1o manage
is expansion effectively will require 1t to cuntinue 1o noplement amf smpove s apetational and financial
systems and to expand, train and manage 11v employee base Phe Unmpans s inahlity 1o eltectively muanage ity
expansion could have a matenal adverse cflect on ats husaness

A ponion of the Company's expansion may oncur theph acgquisitions oy an altematine o diredt
invesiments in the assets required 1o umplement the expansin Noodssutance can be piven that suitable
acquisitions can be wdentified. financed and compleled on avoeptable tenms o that the Company '~ utuse
:ICQI.IiSIIIUl'IS. if any, will be successful or wdl not IR the (‘-II]’][\.!"\--\ Aty L servioe s uut\undjng
obligations.

Risks of Implementation: Need 1o (ain Peamis aed Richts of Wy The Company s continuing to
cxpand its existing networks. The Corapany has identified other cypansion npportumities 1 the eastem half of
the United States and is cumrently extending the reach of ws networks to pursue such opporfununes. There can e
no assurance that the Company will be able (0 expand iy existng netw oths o comtiug b or acquere sew nelaorks
as currently planned on a timely basis. The expansion uf the Campuny s rustuy setworks and ity construction
or acquisition of new networks will be dependent. among other things, on it ability o acqure aghts-of-way and
any required permils on satisfaciory terms and condettons and on 11« abibiy to Binance such expanuon, soyuisition
and construclion. [n addition, the Company may reguire pole atachment sgreements with onhtes and L EC 1o
operaic existing and future networks. and there can be no aswurance that such agreements will be obtaned o
obtainable on reatonable terms. These factors and others could wlversels atfect the expansion ol the Company s
customer base on its existing retworks and commencement of operauns an new netwosks 1t the Company 1y
not able to expand, scquire or construct its networks in accordance with s plans, the growth of 1y huuness
would be matenally adversely affected.

Competition. n each of uts markets, the Company Laces sigmbicant conipebiion for the loval network
services, including local exchange services. o ofters frun [LECs, which curienily domanate ther local
teleccommunications markets. ILECs have long-standing relauonstips wath thear sustomers which ielationsfups
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may creste compelitsve bamers. Purthermore. ILECs nay have the potcabal to subsidize competitive service
from monopoly service revenues, In additson, a continung uend toward business combinations and alliances in
the telecommunications industry may create significant new competitors to the Company. The Company also
faces competition in most markets in which it uperates {rem one or more 1CPs and CLECs operaung fiber opuc
netwarks. In addition, the Company faces competition 1n ity network syslems integration business from
cquipment manufacturers, the RBOCs and other ILECs. tong distance camers and systems integrators, and in its
cnhance data services business from focal telephone vompunies, Jong distance camers, very small aperture
lerminal (**'VSAT™") providers and othets Many ol the Company’s existing and potenual compeutors have
financial, personnel and other resources gmiicantly gicater than those of the Company.

The Company believes thal vanious legislative iitialives, i dading the recenlly enacted 1996 Act, have
removed remaining legislatve harmiers to Jecal ehchange competiton Nevertheless, in hight of the passage of
the 1996 Act. regulalors are also likely to provade ILECs with increased pricing flexsbihity as competition
increases. If ILECs are permutied to lower thewr rates ubstanually or engage in excessive volume of term
discount pricing practices for their customers, the net inceme or cash flow of 1ICPs and CLECs, including the
Company. could be matenally adversely affected In wkdinon, while the Company cumrently competes with
AT&T, MCI and others 1n the interexchange sesvices matkel, the 1ecent ledetal legislation permits the RBOCs
lo provide interexchange services omce certam crena are med Onee the RBOCY hegen w provide such services,
lhey will be in 8 posiion to otfer single source semvice simelar to thal being oftered by ICT In addstion. AT&T
and MCI have entered and other nterewchange carpers have anmounced thewe wtent 10 enter into the Jocal
exchange services market. which v Lacibtned by the '# AcUs resale ind unbundled network element
provisions. The Company cannot predict the number of compettors that will emerge as a result of exssung or
new federal and state regulatory or legwlatine acte « Compennon from the RBOCs wuh respect 1w
interexchange services or from AT&T, MCT or uthers wath respedt to local exchange services could have a
malerial adverse effect on the Company s busiticss

Regulation. The Company o subject o sarving degtees of lederal, stote and hwal regulaton The
Company is not currently subject to pnice cap or tate of return sepulahng, nor s i camentls tequired 1o ohtan
FCC authonzation for the imstallanon, aoguesttion ar cpetation of s melwork facihties Funther, the FCC has
issued an order holding that non-domunant camers. sich as the Company. are nol required o hle interstate tanffs
for domestic long distance service on an ongomng basis [hat onder has been staved by 3 tederal sppeals coun
and it is nof clear at this ume whether the detanfting vrder will be muplemented Unit further acuon iy taken by
the court, the Company will contanue [0 mantain 1antts tor these services The FCC also requires the Company
to file interstate tariffs on an ongoing basis for intemational trathe and acvess services The Company 15 generally
subject to centification and tanff or prce hist fibng requirements for inurastale services Ly state regulators
Although passage of the 1996 Act shouid result in increased vpportunities for companics that are vompenng with
the ILECs, no assurance can be given that changes i cunent o future repulations adopied by the FOC or state
regulators or other legislative or judicial imuatives redating 1o the elecommumcations industry would not have a
materia} adverse effect on the Company In addition, alihough the 1990 Act provades inceatives o the ILEC
thal asre subsidianies of RBOCs 1o cnter the Jong distance service market by requinng 1LECs te negotate
interconnection agreements with local competitors, there can be nu assurance that these ILECs will negonate
quickly with competitors such as the Company for the requued intero onnes tiot of the casmpetitor’s networks wath
those of the ILEC:s.

Potennial Diminishing Rate of Geowth  Dunng the peruwd Trom 1994 10 1996, the Corzpany’s revenues
have grown at & compound annual growth rate of 1695 Whilc the Company expects lo continue to grow, as s
size increases 1t 13 likely that its rate of growth will diminish

Risk of New Service Acceptance by Customers The Compuny has recently intnduced 3 number ol
services, primarily local exchange services, that the Company belicves are important to sy fong-termy growih
The success of these services will be dependent upon, among other thgs the willingaess ol vustomers to govepl
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the Company as the provider of such new telecommunicanons tec huology No assurance can be given that such
accepuance will occur; the lack aof such acceplam e could hive o matenal adverse effect on the Company.

Rapid Techmological Changes. The iclecommunications andustry 15 subyect to rapd and significant
changes in technology. While ICI believes that. tor the foresecable future, these changes will neither matenally
affect the continued wse of its fiber optic networks nor matenally hinder s abilny to acquire necessary
technologics. the effect on the business of ICI of wechnolopical changes such as changes relating to emerging
wireline and wircless transmission technologies, including sotrware prostiwols, cannot be predicted.

Dependence on Key Persommei. The Compary’s business v managed by a small number of key
management and operating personnel. the loss of centain of whom could have a matenal adverse impact un the
Company’s business. The Company beiieves that is future suveess will depend i luge pant on its continued
ability 1o attract and attain highly skilled and gualiied peesonned Nune ol the Company's key execulives, other
than David C. Ruberg, President. Chict Exccutive Otheer and Cliirman of the Board. 15 a pany to a long-term
employment agreement with the Company.

Risk of Cancellation or Non-Benewal of Network Agrecmenty $noesmves and Permite The Company has
lease and/or purchase agreements for rights-of wav . wtidiny pole attac hments, condurt and dark fiber for s Aber
optic networks, Although the Company docs not helieve that .uny of these agreements wiall be cancelled in the
near future, cancellation or non-renewal of certamn ol such apreements could matenally adversely affect the
Company’s business in the affected metropoliton area In additon. the Company has centain licenses and permaits
from local government authorities. The 1996 Act reqwr-s that Lwat government  authonues  treal
tclecommunications cartiers in a competitively ncutral. non Gbscnmanstory manner, and thal most utilities,
including most ILECs and electric companies, afford alternatine camcees access o thewr poles, conduits and
rights-of-way at reasonable rates on non-discamunatory terms and conditions There can be no assurance that the
Company will be able to maintain its cxisting franchises, permuts and nghits or will be ahle tnobtan and mantan
the other franchises, permits and rights needed to implement s stralegy on acveprahle terms

Dependence on Business from IXCs  For the sear ended December 31, 1996, approxsmately 105 ol the
Company's consolidated revenues were artnbutable o auvess senives provided o [XCs The loss of access
revenues from [XCs in general could have a matenal wlserse eflect on the Company's husingss  See
**Business—Customer Strategy.”

In addition, the Company's growth strategy assumcs tacrcdsod tesenues (rum [XCs from the deployment of
local/long distance vaice switches on its networks and the provision of switched access ongination and
lermination services. There is no assurance that the (XCs wall connnue to increase thewr utilization of the
Company's services, of will not reduce or cease thew ulilizanion of the Coampany s services. hich would have a
maierial adverse efiect on the Company.

Business Combinations; Change of Control  The Company has from ume ta ime hell. and continues to
hold, preliminary discussions with (i) potential strategic anvesiors who have eapressed an nterest in making an
Investment in or acquining e Company and (1) patential joint venture paniners looking toward the formation of
strategic allisnces that would expand the reach of the Company’s netwarks of services without necessanly
requiring an additional investment in the Company In addiion o providing additional growth capial,
management believes that an afliance with an appropnate stirategic investor would provide operating synergy to,
and enhance the competitive positions of, both ICI and the vestor within the rapudly consolidaning
telecommunications industry. There can be no assurance that agreements for any of the faregoing will be
reached. An investment, business combination or stralegic alliance could constitute a change of control. The
terms of the Company’s Existing Senior Notes (as defined) and Senes A Preterred Stock (as defined) provide
that a change of control would require the Company o repay the indebtedness and redeem the Series A Preferred
Stock outstanding under such instruments. [f a change of control does nocar, there v no gasarance that the
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Company would have sufficient funds to make such repayments and redemption or could obtain any additional
debt or equity financing that could be necessary in order (o repay the Existing Senior Nntes (as defined) and 10
redeem the Series A Preferred Swock.

Forward Looking Siatemenis. The statements contaned in this report that are not hustoneal facts are
**forward-looking statements”’ (s such term is defined in the Private Secunties Litigation Reform Act of 1995),
which can be identified by the use of forward-lvcking ternunology such as 'estimates,”” *‘projects.’
‘‘anticipates,’” ‘‘expects,” ‘‘intends,”” “‘believes,”’ or the negative thereul or other vanations thereon or
comparable terminology, or by discussions of strategy that involve nsks and uncenainies Management wishes
to caution the reader that these forward-looking statements, such as the Company’s plans to expand its existing
networks or o build and scquire networks in new arcas, the market opportunity presented by larger metropolitan
areas, ils anticipation of installation of switches or the provision ol lwal exchange services and tevenues from
designated markets during 1997, and sumtements regarding development of the Company’s businesses, the
estimate of market sizes and addressable markets for the Company ™ aetvices and products, the Company's
anticipsted capitl expenditures, regulatory reform and ather stdements contaned w this sepon regarding matters
that are not historical facts, are only estimates or predictions N assurance can be given that future results wil
be achieved; actual events or results may differ matenally as a result of sk fucimg the Company or actual results
differing from the assumptions underlying such statemenls Such psks and assumptions inchude, but are nat
limited to, the Company’s ability to successfully market s serviey to cumtenl end new customers. gencrate
customer demand for its services in the particular magkels where it plans 1o market services, access markets,
identify, finance and complete suitable acquisitions, design and construct lthet optic networks, snatall cable and
facilities, including switching electronics, and obiain nghts-o* way. building avcess nghis and any required
governmental authorizations, franchises and permeis. all in 2 timiels mannper, at reasonable costs and on
satisfactory terms and conditions, as well as regulatory. legistative and judicial developments that could cause
actual results to vary materialty from the future results indicated, ¢xpressed or unplied. in such forward-looking
slatements.

Morcover, the Company presents certain data contwined hetem on an anbualized hasas, based on quarterly
or monthiy data, because the Company believes that such annualized duta s stadard method o present certam
data in the telecommunications industry. However, actual annual resulis coudd ditler inatenially from annualired
data because annualized data does not account for factors such as seasonalies, cvclicabibiny, growth vr dechne
Consequently, readers should not place undue reliance on the annuabized data

Item 2, Description of Properties

The Company leases its principal adminstranve, marketing, s archouse and service Jevelopment faalities
in Tampa, Florida and leases other space for storage of 11s electromes equipment and for administrauve, sales
and engineening functions in other cities where the Company npetates netwaorks andfor serforms sales functions
The Company believes that its properties are adequate and suitshle o1 their intended (u rposes

As of December 31, 1996, the Company's total relecommunications and equipment in service consisted of
fiber optic telecommunications equipment (53%), fiber optic cuble (167 ), Turniture and fixtures (§%). leaschold
improvements (2%) and construction in progress (21%} Such properties Jo it lend themselves o des nphon
by character and locstion of pancipal units Fiber optic cable plant uved i peosiding senvice is prntaily on o
under public roads, highways o4 streets, with the remamder bewng on or under private property Substantially all
of the Company’s telecommunications equipment is housed i muluple leased facihties in vanous tocations
lhroughout the metropolilan areas served by the Company

Equipment addino s over the past five years mclmde pross adiitions 1o telecommuric siions equipment
having an estimated service life of one year or more Addions, including capiad leases and excluding equipment
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acquimd and CIPI“I leases assumed 11 business W yuatsthanes, gy e ],-munr) I, 1992 were an follows i

Yeor Ended Deceasher 31, Amount
9. ... e e e $ 9.687
1993 .. o 10,767
1994 .. ... Lo 18.289
1995 . ... ... S o o 34,873
99 . ... . o 131 466

Item ). Legal Proceedingy
Legal Proceedings

The Company is not a party to any pending Jegad proceedimgs except for vanous chaims and lawsutts arising
in the normal course of business. The Company does not behese that these nonmal course of business claims or
lawsuils will have a material effect on the Company s hinatic il conditaon o results of aperations

Item 4, Submirsion of Matters 1o a Vote of Securuy Haolders

None.

PART Il
Item 5. Market Price for Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

The Common Stock is listed for trading on the Nasduy National Market under the symbal “1CIX 7 As of
March 19, 1997, based upon 77 holders of record of the Comunon Stock and an estumate of the number of
individual participants represented by securtty position listings. there are approsimately 3,200 beneticwld holders
of the Common Stock. The approximate high and low bid prices o the Common Stock wbulated below are as
reponed by the Nasdaq National Market and represent infer-deales quotations which do not include retal mark -
ups, mark-downs or commissions. Such pnces do nut necessanls represent actual transaclhions

Hud Privr

Quarter Hgh  Law
199%
First ... ... ... .. o 15 11
Second...... ... .. .. 13 Kz
Thied ....... .. . o 17 10
Fourth ... ........ .. } 17 |1
1996
First............ o [9%. i3’
Second.......... ..., o W 17
Thid ............... . LERPIERAN
Fourth 35 My

Hulders of shares of Commeon Stock are cnutled o dividends, when and if declared by the Board of
Directors, out of funds legally availabie therefor 1CT has never dedlared o pand cash dividends on its Commaon
Stock. ICI iniends to retain its earmings. f any. o hnance the desclopnent and expansion of its business, and
therefore docs not anticipate paying any dividends 1n the turesecable future [n addition, the termmas of (1} the
Company’s 13¥% Senes B Senior Notes due 2005 (the “"Sentor Notes''). nt the Company's 12'4% Senior
Discount Notes due 2006 (the 'Discount Notes'' and together with the Semar Nores, the “Existing Senjor
Notes™'} and (iii) the Company’s Scries A Preferred Stock rostnct the pasment of dividends When such
restrictions no longer exist, th- deaision whether 10 pay divideads will be made by the Board of [hrectors in
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light of conditions then existing, including the Company s results of o, erabians, hnasaal condition and capital
requiremenis, business conditions and other factors The payment of divndends on the Common Stock 1s alsu
subject 10 the preference applicable to the outstanding shares oof the Cumpany s Senes A Preferied Stock and to
the preference that may be applicable to any additional suistanding <huies ol the tampany s Preferied Stock

On June 28, 1996, ICI purchased EMI's telecommumications divisinn in eachange for 937,500 newly and
validly issued. fully paid and nonassessable shares of Common Stix b rthe EMI Shares’'), issued by IC] to
Newhouse, the parent corporation of EML. The number of EMI Shures puyable 1 Newhouse way based upon a
purchase price of $15.000,000 divided by the average rading price per shure of the Common Stock dunng the
twenty-onc day period ending on February 14, 1996 (which was cqual 10 SIhO0) As of Junc 28, 1996, Lhe
closing date of acquisition, the EMI Sharcs were valucd at approvemaiely $16 4 sulhon The £MI Shates were
transferred to Newhouse pursuant to an exemption from regntration prennded for under Section 42y of the
Securities Act of 1933, a3 amended (the “"Act’") Prior 1 ihe tvsuance ol e EMIE Shares. Newhouse represented
to ICI, among other things. that: (1) 1tas acquinng the EMI Shares 1 it o account for unestment and wathout
any vicw to any distribution thereof: fii} 1t understands that 1t must bear the cconomee nisk of s anvestment in
the EMI Shares for an indefinite penod of ume. and (o o0 e waare of e € ompany 'S business atfars and
Bivanc i} condition and i gcguined sulliorst nboniion Jlest b 1o fe ew lan mibormed and
knowledgeable decision to acquire the EMI Shares

On December 6, 1996, the Company acquiared certan assets of LT Tor a putchase price of $2 9 million,
including assurned liabilities and 31,380 unregistercd shares o Coanmen Stk the "UTT Shares'™) The UTT
Shares were issued by IC1 10 UTT pursuant to an exemption toan reritiahen provaded for under Section 301 of
the Act. Prior to the 1ssuance of the UTT Sharcs, UTT represented vo 101 smone other things, that 1) 1t s
acquiring the UTT Shares for iis own account for imvestment purposes ad swithout any viess 1o distnhution of
thereof: (ii) it understands that 1t musi bear the coonotme sk o 0. rvestment an the UTT Shares for an
indefinite period of time: and (1) 10 is aware of the Company '~ business altairs amd hnandial condion md has
acquired sufficient information about the Company 10 reach an wtonse | oand knowledgeable degisaon e acquire
the UTT Shares.

On March 7. 1997, [CI consummated a private placement ithe Frocate Phicement” ol KK shares of it
134 % Series A Redeemable Exchangeuble Preferved Stonh due J00rd Lountatnon peetesence $ 10000 per share
{the "Series A Preferred Stock™™), o “'qualihed mstiunonal buser. o ddelined an Rule 144A under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act™ )} the ""Purchasers v 6o conerate yrons proceeds oy the Company
of $300,000.000. including an aggregate of $11. 125 000 of underwntin o oants and commissions. The shares
of Senes A Preferred Stock were 1ssued w the Purchasers patsuant tooan escaphion toom degintration provided
by Rule 144 A under the Act. In connection with the Private Placement the Purchasers and the Company entered
into a Registration Rights Agreements, whereby the Company apreed 0 tike o regisisation statement with respect
to an offer 1. exchange the Senies A Preferred Stock I o tiew e ol preleired sinck of the € ompans registered
unider the Ach, with terms substantially wentical ve those o the o 3 Pretenied Susch Pach ol the Puse hasers
represented to the Company, among other things, thai o s a qualilicd vednatnonal bayer snd v aware that the
sale to it 1s being made 1n reliance on Rule 144A, and that o 1v scguainy the Senes A Prefemed Stack for s
own account or for the account of another yualthed 1slinnoal by

Item 6. Selected Financial and Other Operating Data

The selecied financial dala and balance sheet dati presented belos o nd for e e years in the penod
ended December 31, 1996 have becn denved fraim the conschidatest financ i lalements of the Company . which
financial statements have been audited by Emst & Young LLP, sndependent certthed public accountants

The operating results of EMI are included i the Company s vonsolndated operating results commencing
July |, 1996 The operating resulis al UTT and Netholve are s lwded i the Company v consalidited nperaing
results commencing December |, 1996, The pro lartia operating inlormiaton prves ebedt onthe EME U TT and
NetSolve acquisitions as if they occurred on January £ 1996 The Lo sy tinancal istormation should be read
in conjunction with **Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financiad tondition and Kesults of Operations.”
“‘Business”” and the Consolidated Financia! Statemcnts of the ¢ oampany and the Notes thereto, included
clsewhere in this report.




{Amouals in thuwsvgindy, cxsopl pei shste anl slativih ol datat

Pro Formari L)

' : e Yenr Ended
ear Ended [ecember M. Lecember 31,
[e42 199) 1994 1998 1% 19%
Selecied Flagacipl Dula:
Revemue . .............. ST S e ST S AN S1013Y7 L YRR
Expensgs
aci gy adriunisirabon and mantenance and hine cusis [ NETR] AR JY YN LIS [, LT] )
Selling, general and ximunssirsiive . rar’ (LR a1} [ERT LS (1} EE Y]
Deprecistion and amanizsnon . 1M Vit S 1% LS na
R w4 1RSI AN iR VT AR 154 anh
Operauing income (losr). ... . .. T O P X ¥X TRTYE L P PR TP ETETEN
Other income (eApense)
lnwerestexpense .......... ... Chardly LERN LT Y ALIR T [ELENET
Inlerest and other iIncome .. ... [ RAY] NIt FRT]) 1! 16a TR
Income Lpa benghil .. ... P w?
Lnuln-fqnulraad.im jlem AT VAY FEEE N1 A IR LT LR ST S e 1Y T,
Extrsordinary loss on sarly estimguinhinent of dein BRI
Nt lun L T TRl THE SR TV S TR (O ST 1A P R
Nel loss per thare (2
Loss before exiraordindry wem v I T TR P Y R TR S A ITY | S
Extraordinacy loss .. . L
Netlow .. .. T S P TR SRR TR ST ST PR SR
Weighted aversge number of shares vulstamnbing Lo e PRy HIh [ERIES BT

Fro tormai 1

Yrar # aded Dy ember 3. I:l‘:':rmll‘ﬂ'lf.;:.
1992 19%% 1" s 1994 1%
Mher Datx;
Exmings before imerest. income lungs depressation and smortoonen
I"EBITDA" Y} ... . . L T - T I T = O FY N N Y § -0 dus,
Camial expenditures, inclyding scgquisiiiots of busneswes net oF L ah
acquired . LR O Y S S Y S O Y I NUAr N Y
Iwvrmiber VY,
14992 199\ (L2} 19494 19454
Network Data:id)
Bullding» vonnected 1l EF tu L] in”
Route mides ... . S aly (Y R ] Hh
Fiber mibes ... .. 1olws IRt NI "R T B
Number of cny-baved networks i sen ce i - . - "
Enhanced Dala Sersbows:idi
Nodes $1 TNy "K) ML TR A )
Cred) . i ey | T
Switches 1 12 1 )
Elll'*!"l"l‘] . i [NY (TS A w7y
Jecombier b,
LM 1y91 1994 1994 1998
Ralence Sheel Dots:
Cash and cash equivaleniy Ty 0T TN I Y MBS
Wiwkng capitaltdy .. .. LRV RN FRYTY oasy e
Tinal assets .. .. .. e o riore TS NILYIIEY S17 e
Loag-term obligaons and redeemable prefermed slock com fuding « urtent anituimes, oA (] ih4l? IRRTY 15N S0
Total sockhelders” eguity st T TN TR PLa b

I The pro forma opersling informanon gives effect to the EMI UTT and SecSaobve soquivtiom whuhooas werend edleciae June e i Diegeinher |
1996 and December |, 1996, respectively, 2s of they vocumed un fanuary |, 1t

Net loss per share in 1992 has been incrgaved 1o refleat prefomed siiak disideoads

1 EBITOA conuus o!’urnings B fore snleren]. s OMSr (anen, depresialion aned stz gt Inaddo oo PrsE I TVA gas luades o8 matigurdinas hafpe
of 31 392 related to the early entinguishmeny of detm EBITDA » prosded n the Suirmans of §snang ot and (ther Dpesating Data since it s mcssae
vammonty used 1 ihe telecommunications indusiry tu measure operatng perfotman. e asset calure and foaneod teserage B presented e enhunee
the v ader’ s undersianding of the Company s operatng pesulis and 15 et miemled B present cash Ao Lo the pecaads presentod See thie Conse Llared
Siatemends of Cash Flows included 0 rhe Cuﬂw, v Convaldiddied Finamoral Stalcments arnd e oo feerie on ladded £laewbete s thus iepnal
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2
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. Amouses & refiecad o G table s based Opon anlvamatsn contained s ihe 1 oepans s operating recivd
. ADousl reprentats a8 individeal pout of ongin and tetrrunaion of data sersed by the Company s enhased network Inthe opemion of

management of the Company., all aode numbers are appropnale

Reprewents the sumber of discrese pontal citaes 10 which enhaned data setv s e posided hy 1he Company

Cash and cash exquivilents excludes inveuments of $20.954 and $70 675 w0 1045 and 1990 respectvely  revincted under (Be tesms, rof
various ankes wad othey agrecments.

Working capital includes the resuncted invesments referred tusn Noie  alaor
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Item 7. Management’s Discustion and Analysis of Financini Conditton and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conpanction with the audited Consolidated Financaal
Statements and the Notes Lherewo appearing elsewherc in thus repon

Overview

Since jis inception in 1987, the Company has expenienced subsantad growth Building (rom its onginal
base in Florida, ICI is now a provider of integrated telecommunications services to costomery that have a
presence in the castern half of the United States. The Company custemly has nine digital, fiber optic networks in
service and one under development. In addition, the Company's frame relay network serves customers in
appeoximately 2,200 cities and provides end-to-end vonnectinity Ihroughout the United States and many
international markets. As its networks and service offeringy have expanded, the Company has expenenced
significant year to year growth in revenues and customers

ICT competes with the [LECs and IXCs in ity senvice termton and offers o fall range of vowce and data
telecommunications services. ICI's customers include a broad range of busimess and povernment end users and
[XCs. The Company delivers local network services, incluhing loval exchange servace. pomanly over datal
fiber optic 1elecommunications networks *hat it either owns nr leases o some vircumstances, easing facilinies
enables the Company to more rapidly initiate service te custimers, seduces the sk ol network construction or
acquisition and potentially improves cash flow due 1 the teshsction or ddeterment oF apilab expenditures The
Company also offers enhanced data services 10 1ty cusiomess oban evlensis e mteraily nerwork that connects 1t
customers, either through its own network or through othet carmes | te Lo ations throughout the country and
intermationally. This intercity network combrned with the Company s i alflong distance sowe switches allows
the Company lo provide interexchange long distance service domesicalls and intemanonally

At its inception, [Cl provided special access and private hne services to IXCs In 198K HCT was the first
telecommunications service provider in Flonda to hepin prosiding special aocess and povaie line serviees
business customers. In 1991, IC! began offering ntegration sen wes i response W customess’ needs and 10 1992,
ICT introduced its first enhanced data »ervices to provide flevable capaaits and highly rehable end-to-end data
service for us business and govemment customers The Compans bepan oftenng interevchange long distanee
service in December 1994, Internet services in 1995 and oval exchange setveces 1o 199 The pace with which
the Company has inroduced new service offenings has enablesd 1 10 achicve wubstantial groasth, improve ims o
of customers and diversify 1ts sources of rexenue The Company heheses (b business s poverniment
customers will continue to account for a substantial share of 1t revenues over the next several seany, because of
ICI's ability to offer such customers integrated. cost-effecisne wlevnmmunications solutums The Company
belicves that dunng the first few years of local exchange competinon, the IXCs may enter the market by
becoming resellers of the Company s locat services If the IXOs pursue aresellen struegy . the aount of revenue
the Company realizes from camers may increase dunng this petunl

From 1992 through 1995, the Company had achieved posanve EBITDIA and increases' its revenue base
substannally. However, as a result of significant invesiments 1n sesourves necessany o launch local exchange
services and expand enhanced data services. EBITDA decreased as u peicentage of revenue an i the Conipany’s
EBITDA was negative for 1996. This was due to the sigmhicant up trent expenses (claied to the development of
its networks and leased faciliues, the revenue from which i1s expecied to be realized in later penods The
development of the Company's business and the wnstallation and expanvon of 11y netwirks have resulted 14
substantial capital expenditures and net losses dunng this penod ot iy operations Procurement of nghts-of-way.
administration and maintenance of facilities. depreciation ol netwaork capatal expendatures and sales, general and
administrative costs wi{l continue (o represeni a large porion ol the Uompany s cxpenses dunng its rapid
cxpansion. [n addition. the Company 1s expenencing rapid growth in marheting and selling expenses consistent
with the additon of new customers and an increased level of sething and markenny wuvits All of the markeung
and >elling expenses associated with the acquisibon of new custeniers are capessed as they are incnrred even
though these customers are exnected to generate recumiag tevenue tor the Comspany tor sesersl vearn The
continued expansion of the Company's networks tn anticipation ol sew customens and the ilarheling ol services
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1o new and existing cusiomens is therefore adverscly impactng ERITHA of the Company m the newt tenn The
COI'IIPII'I)' llllil:iplﬂ. but thene can be no assuiain ¢ that wn s nstianes base prows, uun remental revenues will
be greates than incremental opetating eapenses

Plan of Operation

In 1997 and beyond, the Company believes that its growth will be balanced among s kncal exchange, long
distance and enhanced data services. Based on the Company's analysis ot FCC data and its knowledge of 1he
industry, the Company estimates that the market for loval exchange, long distance and data services was
approximately $25 billion in 1996 in the Company's service temiton As a result of the Company’s planned
expansion in 1997, the Company expecis to be nomiioned o provide these servves in markets with a total
opportunity of approximately $34 billion by the cnd of 1497

In order to develop its businesses more rapidly and ethiucntly utilize s capatal resources, 1C! plans 1o use
the existing fiber optic infrastructure of other providers v adiition o nsing 1y existing networks While the
Company will use significant amounts of capatal 1o deploy enhanced data and vorce switches on a demand dnven
basis in selected markets, ICI belicves that us substaniial evisting netsarh Capadty should enable 11 to add new
customers and proviae additional services Jhat will result in increased tevenues wuth lower incremental costs and,
commespondingly, over time improve (ts EBITDA For example, seiling sddiional sernices, such as local exchange
services, to existing of new cusiomers allows the Company o vislize unused portiors of the capacity tnherent 1n
ils existing fiber optic networks. This operating leverage wrcases the ubibizafion of the network with hnned
additional capital expenditures. The Company’s steatepy o ofter Jull complement of Telecommungiations
services is designed 1o engble the Company o ke advantage of the cpetihing leserage of s networks

Revenue and Customer Base Analysis

Since the Company's founding 1 1987, IC1 has «onttsually antoidayed new services Due to these efforts.
ICI's customer and revenue base has eapanded substantially m orecent vears The Company behieves that the
continued aggressive expansion of its enhanced data amd rrerenchanye vone services and the continued
deployment of local exchange services will acceberate the diversilication -1 the Uampamy 's customer and res enue
base. The Company believes the expansion of the Company "~ vustonies Fase wad The diversstication of s evenue
sources have (i) lowered the Company's reliance on any one customer, o inwreased the total addressable market
for the Company’s services and (in) reduced the Company s poreentaze of revenue dssoviated wath senices
IXCs. The table set forth below provides an analysis of the Company s < ustomer and revenae base

Revenue and Customer Buse Analysis

Pro Forma(l)
Year Ended

Vrar | nded December 31, _ December 31,
1994 1995 (£, 1990
Customer revenue:
NonIXCs ............ ............ R ey ik NS G|
IXCs......... ... P e AR I [} 9
Total .. ...l L S b {E L 100 100%
Number of customers served {at end of penod}2). .. . K. |48 9.5 14,133 14,113
Revenue sources:
Local network services ..... ... e e 5 M 135 Yrs
Enhanced data services . ... ... ... . I In L} A
Interexchsnge services . e . " 14 51 s
System integravion . .. ... ... ... Cl o b8 & 5 3
[OHy [IR)% 1% $O0%

111 Guves effect o the acquinitions of EMI, UTT and NetSolve as of they had v nped a0 e S - ihe pernad preeaeneed
(21 Excludes long dislance cusiomers for whom Ballsngs during Des rinber 1290 weee Ieooahoo $30w
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Resuits of Operations

The following table presents, for the penicy dinliated «oam mdonainn denved (rom the Consolidated
Swtements of Operations of the Company aml the Fhaudined Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial
Statemenis expressed in percentages of revenue

Pro Formai 1)
- : Yesr Esded
Year Ended Drcember 31, Decembar 3,
.Y 1998 1996 19%
ReVENUC .. . .t e . 00T JO00% 100.0% 100 0%
Facilities administration and maintenance and line cos 37K S 184 R0 |
Selling. gencral and administrative . . ... .. Co : M IZH 54 267
Depreciation and amortization. . ... .. .. : h 264 192 151
Operating loss .................... e (T (M7 (g T
Interestexpense.................. ... ... (8 Sy 1386 Wy (231
[nierest and other income . ........... o 47 Ly s 118 7%
Income tax benefit ........ ... . ... L. _ . 2 — _—
Loss before extraordinary item .. .. .. .. (215 406) (55 1) 1376
Extraotdinary loss on carly cmnguashmcm of dchl ) 4 - -
Netloss . ... oo e MS)s (83T H‘n Xy 37.6)%
(1) Gves effect 1o et acquisiions EML UTT and NewSolve as of thes had vwcanted 310 ¢ by g ob e jeetu-d o e nted

Year ended 1996 vs. Year ended 1995

The Company s revenue grew from $38 6 nublion 0 SO nublaan on 10807 fam 1999 e 199 Revenues
in 1995 and 1996 for each of the product hnes were as lablows

19495 19% Invrease

Local network services . ... .. 0B S pds 8 27
fH 7 248

Enhanced data services ... ... ..

Interexchange services. ... ...... ... ... L) 531 w2

Systems integration ............ . R 20 S i
SO SINIL 64 ¥

The increase in revenue was denved pnncipaltly from geowth m the Company's focal neraork senaces,
enhanced data services and interexchange services EMI contnbuted $27 % sillion te ihe growth cuning the last
six maonths of 1996, of which $20 5 mullion related 1o nterexchange sences and $7 Linidhion relate 1 w enhanced
data services. The Company acquired 1he tclecommunicanons divivon ot =M1 in June 1996 The Company's
annualized monthly recurring revenue increased to $12.3 mullion at December 30, 19496 from $3 1V nulheon a1
December 31, 1995, an increase of 273% Monthly recurning revenue represents the monthly servioe charges
billable 10 telecommumications service customers as ol the last day of the pernd sadicared and excludes
nonrecuming revenues for ceftain one-iume charges, such as installation fees o equipment sales The increase tn
the level of enhanced data services was evidenced by wic sncrease in nodes which grew appronimately 3 3%
from approximately 2.300 at December 31. 1995 to approximately 9,500 at December 31, 1996 The geographi
coverage of the Company’s nctworks also grew in 1996 pnmanly through the o quisibonms of EML UTT and
NetSolve and the expansion of the Company’s intercaty network  Manthly 1cvusning sevenue s the backlug
(booked sales that have yet 10 be installed) at December 1. 1996 way approximatels 34 K oullion annualized. a
14.2% increase from the prod yeat. From December 31, 1995 to December 1, 199, the numbes ol liber miles
in the Company's networks increased from 17,128 to 24,122, route mules 1ncreased trom SO4 o 655, and the
number of customers served by ICIl increased from 9.530 1 14,133
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Operaiing expenses in total incteased by 18657 from S45 2 aimilon tor 199% 10 $137 6 aulhion in 199G
$89.4 million increase. Of the increase, approximarely $2549 puthon, 319 mullwn and 3.5 mithon were
artributable to the inclusion of EMI. NetSoluve and UTT uperaling capenses, respectively. The operating resulty
of EMI have been included in the consohiduted results since July 1 16 NetSalve and UTT operating results
have been included in the consolidated resulis wince Decesnber 1. 1996 The balance of the incrcase was
consistent with the significant expansion of the Company s vaned and leased networks and equipment sales Lo
CusLmers.

Facilities administration and maintenance and [ine covsncreased $S5 1 alhon or 253 to 381 1 mulhion
in 1996 from $23.0 million in 1995, Of the wcrease. approvsmately 209 golhon, $9 aullion and $ 4 milhion
were altributable to the inclusion of EMI NetSolve and UTT vperating resulis, respecuively  In addition.
increases in leased network capacity avsouiated wath the prowth of hocal network servce. enhanced dala service
and interexchange service revenues, increases in mantenane expense due to network expansion, payroll cxpense
increases due o hiring additional engineenng and operanons statt adong wilb increased cost of goods sold related
to equipment sold to customers connbuted 10 the Change

Selling, general and administrative expenses el to S 306 aulhon in 1990 Trons S8 O imlbon in §995,
an increase of $21.6 million or 144%  The increase m eypetse i~ pomanthy ebsted o ngreased sales commissions
as a result of increases in sales bookings. in addiion boncieased wdes customes service, macheting and
management information systems and payroll capense along with related oot mcluding one Gnse recruitent,
relocation and training expenses OFf the increase, approvintntely $2 7 mufhon wos aitnibutable to the inclusion of
EMI operating results. Selling, general and admuinistraiin e expense n 1996 ndude $ % mgllion of amorization
of deferved compensation eapense related 10 the Company’s 1990 1ong Teamn Inceause Plan Unamortized
deferred compensation 10 be amoruzed into eapense over approvmatels the nest $ sears amounts 10 $7 6 milhon

Depreciation and amorization expense increasad (o STES malbon g 1996 Trom S350 2 palbion i P95, an
increase of $9.6 mitlion or 95% These increases are directly related 0 the 3149 6 malhion and $34 9 nullon of
iclecommumcalions equipment addibons Gnctuding capatal feases and buaness sogquisitions) in 199 and 1995,
respeclively, relating to ongoing nets otk expansion

Interest expense increased 1o $35 2 mullion in 1990 Lo Y18 = e 19950 an wwrease of 321 4 amllon
or 156%. This increase 1s the result of wnterest expense on the Al 19490 seoance of $3130 mulhon pancipal
amount of the Company’s 12 % Discount Notes and the elfeat o 4 lull sear of interest espense on the June
1995 issuance of $160 nulhon pancipal amount of the Company s 18 20 Semor Notes Included an the $35 2
million of interest expense for 1996 was $134 3 mulbion ot interest on she 12720 Discount Notew abich was
accreled into principal without a cash outlay

titerest and other tncome increased to 317 1 nullion i 1496 trom S8 nnllnann 1999 .nongrease of 58 |
million or 200%, resulung from interest income camed v the exeess pros ceds o the May 1999 nsuanee of $330
million principal amount of the 12%4% Discount Notes and the issuance of 4 673 80T shares «f Common Stock,
a1 $26.00 per share, combined with a full year of interest incuune carne  on the excess proveeds of the June 1995
issuance of 3160 million principal amount of the 13% % Senwr Nodes

Extraordinary loss of $1.6 million 1in 199% reflecie 51 7 anlbion o e pravinem Pl pelated Lo certatin
indebledness which was repard from the pron eeds of the June 1995 saee of 10 mullion pracopal amount of
1347 Senior Notes and the wate-ofl ol the wvaamwomized deterred Nnanang ants assoctated with the
indebtednesy repard.

EBITDA for 1996 decreased $15.0 million 1n 1996 trom $ 6 nullios i 39995 10 ScE4 Y mulhwon in 1996 As
8 percentage of revenue, 1996 and 1995 EBITDA were approninatels (13 8% and | 7% sespecuvely  Thi
decline was the result of the accelerauon in the deployment of [C1's capital expansion plan which sigmificantly
increazed growih onented expenses (such as increases in sales. customer serse il marhel deseluprment contsy
prior to realizing revenues associuted with these ©xpenditures
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Year ended 1995 vi. Year ended 1994

The Company's revenue grew from $14 3 milhon to 3 6 rolbion or 170 from 1994 ta 1995 Revenuer
in 1995 and 1994 for esch of the product lines were ax follows

194 1995 Increase

Local network services ........... .. S H2 SI0E $ 26
Enhanced data services ................ 2 69 16
Interexchange services. ................. 11 {49 176
Systems inlegration ................... 25 20 W

S141 %3%6 S0

A substantial portion of the increase in revenue was denved foom prosah i the Cannpany s enbiam ed data
services and the revenues of Phone One, inc ('Phane Onc™' 1 tateress hange weevicess tor the full year m 1995
The Company acquited all of the outstanding cominun stack of Phone {ine oo December 20 1993 Monthls
recurring revenue tncreased to $2.9 mudlion at December 31, 1995 trom 52 nullon at December Y1 1994, un
increase of 45%. Monthly recurnng revenue represents the  monthls sersne charges billable
telecommunications service customers as of the last duy ol the peaod tubicated and exuludes hotirecutring
revenues for certain one-time charges, such as instablation fees or equipment charges The mvrease an the lesel
of cnhanced data services was evidenced by the nurease an nodes whe b prew sppnovmately 15677 from
apptorimately 900 at December 31. 1994 10 approvimatels 23000 gt [ioember 41 Wy The penpraph
coverape of the Company’s netwaorks also grew 1n 1995 pnmanhy thee o the acquisition of FrberNet US A, Ine
and FiberNet Telecommunications of Cincinnati, Inc icollectinels, “FiberNet s and the evpansion of the
Company's intercity network. Monthly recumng revenue 1o the buckloy ot December 31, 1995 was
approximately $4.2 million annualized. an approximatedy 457 im0 rease foom the prion sear From December 1],
1994 10 December 31, 1995, the number of fiber nules in the Compamy '~ networks increased from 11227 1o
17.128; route miles increased from 378 to 31 and the number of oo fomers wveeed By BCT one luding
interexchange customers) increased from 8,148 10 9,54}

Opcrating eapense in wial increased by 183 trom $1H 0 aatlion tor Dedd iy D pnbla e Irees, g 5303
mulion increase. Approximately $205 mulhon ol the increase was abtbutsbie Lo the inclusion of opetaling
cxpenses relating to the Company s inlerexchange long distunce services  Approvinately 821 oudhon o1 the
increase was altributable to the inclusion of FiberNet's operating eypenses Fhe operaling resuits of FiberNet
have been included 1n the consolidated results wince March 1, 995 The hulance ol the imceease was consstent
with the significant expansion of the Company’s owned and leased networ s and equipment sales o cusiuness
As a result, the Company incurred a nel loss of $20 7 million for 1S s cotpated 1ooa net loss af $3 1 malhion
in 1994,

Fucilities administration and maintenance and line condy incieased by 2607 T 35 4 nalhon an 194w
$23.0 million in 1995, a $17 6 mullion increase Appronimateds ST nullion of the increase 1y due 1o inclusion
of the operating results of the Company’s intereachange long distance seevices I addin o, increases in
mainienance expense due (0 network expansion, payroll expense due W hinng addimonal engincenng stalf and
cost of goods sold related 1o equipment sold 1o customers contnbuted ke the Jhange

Selhing. general. and udmnsirative capeme incrcased by 1335 tram 86 3 ulhon i 1993 10 $15 0 rallion
m 1995, an $8.6 million increase. Approximately $5 2 mullion ol the aincrease v due w the indusion ot the
operating results of the Company’s interexchange long distance services and $ 3 mullion is due i the inclusion
of FiberNet's operatng resulis. The remaining change was primariy due o incredses i sibes commis sions s 3
result of increases in sales bookings, accounting, marketing and managemnenn mdoonaton susdems siadl, and
increased propeny taxes relating do network expanson and cohancements Inoabihioen the Company expombed
additional respurces by ancreasiog the number and Sl level ot s sles aml ales apport <Ll Kecosery ot
these additional expenditures tvpically 18 recognized i future peosss
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Depreciation and amortication expense increased by 995 fiom 351 milhun i 1993 10 310 2 malhon 1n
1995, an increase of $5.1 million. These increascs are ditectly ebdted 1o the $33 9 million and $13 3 nulhion of
telecommunications equipment additions {including capatal leasess an 1995 and 14, reapectively, relating 10
ongoing neiwork expansion and increases 1n the anorzalon ob imtangilies sssociated wath the acquasitions of
Phone One ond FiberNet.

Interest and other income increased 396 from YK pulbon i 1990 6 34 | nubhon i £995, 2 33 3 oullion
increase, as a result of interest eammed on the cush available i the pricecids of the ultening ! the Semue Notes
which were received in June 19935,

Interest cxpense increased by 1029%: from 41 2 nalhon o 1990 10 STYR mdlon in 1995, an increase of
$12.6 million. The increase is pnmanly due to the mterest moutied vn the Senor Noles

Extraordinary loss of $1.6 million was incurted which vonsistend 03 $1 2 authon in prepayment penalties
rclating to certain indebtedness which was repaid trom the priweeds ol the Giiening ol the Semor Nites and the
write off of the unamortized deferred hinancing costs aswn Lated waih the mdebedness repaid

EBITDA decreased by $1.8 muthon or 747 from S2 % nullw i 1949 10 $G bodlon i 19495 As 4 percent
of revenue. 1995 and 1994 EBITDA were appronamatels 0 wnd 17 e peer =y This decline was the resuit
of the incluston of a full year of revenues and cxpenses relanmy o imtere v hange long destasee services which
have a lower operaing margsn than the Company s tthet services (e onurrence of addional growth onented
expenses (such as increases in sales and support stat! and smarket fevelopent codds s prior e reallZig revenues
associated with these expenditures and the Company s infrixua f Lol switc hed acvess transpart servaces 1o IXCs

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company's operations have required sobsintial capital  anestment tor the purchase uf
telecommunications equipment and the design, ot bion el e oclopaent o the Campany s selwark,
Capual expendstures lor the Company were 313 7 mulhon S8 0 e amd ST 2 apalbion o 1994, 19495 4nd
1996, respecuvely. excluding capital leases and telecommutucatione cgquapment aoguited 1n connectinn with
business acquisitions. The Company cxpects that o will comtine o Lose ubetanbad Capital requirements i
connection with the (1} expansion and improvenmient ol the € anpans e ietwaeth s 1o design, construs tion
and development of new networks, () connectivn of wdditnone b hnes amd customers (o the Company's
networks. (iv) purchase of switches necessary for loal evchanee werviies and expansion of nterexchange
services and (v) development of the Company’s enhanced data services

The Company has funded a substanual portion of these s pernditures thiough the public sale ol detn and
equity secunues and, to a lesser extent, pnvately placed debt | om zavept. wthoough December 3. 1996, the
Company has raised approximaiely $212.6 mullion from the sale ol £ ommon Slock, including Common Stock
issued in connection with the acquisitions of FiberNet, Phone tne 181 and U1 and $324 6 nullion trom the
sale of the Existing Senior Notes.

The substantial capilal investment required 1o build the Company « revorks has resu'ted 10 negative vash
flow from operations afier consideration of invesnng activities over the last five sear pered  This negative cash
flow after invesiing activites 15 a result of the requiremcni 1o hudd a4 substantial portion of the Company '
neiwork 1n anticipation of connecting revenue goneraung customicrs [he Company expects 1o continue o
produce negauve cash flow after investing activities for the neal sevetal sears Jue o expansion activilies
associated with the development of the Company's networks [ntil suthairnn vash flow atier investing actis ey
is generated from operation. the Company will be requured to unlize s varrent and tuture caprial wesources 1o
meet its cash flow requirements. including the issuance of additinnasl debt nd/or equily securitses

In response 10 the new pro-competitive telec-nmin afions rovinmenl See Busaness Ganvermment
Regulauon"). the C‘ompany has accelerated and eapaditled s capetal deplos et plan e allos 1ot an Ea reased
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level of demand-driven capital spending necessany 0 more taprlly cxplow the market opgumniy 1 the kol
exchange market. The Company expects to cxpesd substantial anunts b apgrade ity exishing aclworks in order
10 switch wraffic within the local service area i thise states where 11 1s curtently permitted 10 provide such
services. The Company is certified as a CLEC in 13 vtates and the District of Columbia, allowing the Company
to provide local exchange services in those markets, and has CLEC cemtication applications peading in 22 states
In sddition, the Company expects 1o expend capitsl towand the further develospment ot the Company s enhanced
dats service and interchange service offenngs

The Company curreatly estimates that it will tequuire approvimately $190 miltion to fund antiipated capital
requircments during 1997, which it expects to fund Irom s as.ulable cash. o luding the proceeds ol the Pnvate
Placement described in the next paragraph

On March 7. 1997, the Company sold 3.0} shares caggrepate lopuskaton preference S WM N of the
Series A Preferred Stock in a private placement transactvn Net proweeds o the Company atnounted 1o
approximately $288.875,000. Dividends on the Senes A Prelerrad Stk acommulate 1t g rate of 13295 of the
aggregaie liquidation peeference thercot and are pavable quattesdy, i artears Dividends are payable ain cash or,
at the Company’s option, by the msuance of addstinal shates oF Senes A Prelerted S b Baving an dppegale
liquidation preference equal to the amnounl of such doatend. The Senes A Preterrd St b 1 subject 1o
mandaiory redemplion at iy liquidation preterence of SN0 pet shae plhos accumalated and onpaid disidends
on March 31, 2009. The Series A Preterred Stock will be redevmable af the opmion of the Company at any tiume
after March 31, 2002 at rates commencing with 106 759 dechinmye 1o PR on Madh 31, NX)17

The Company may. at its option. exchange some or af, shazes o the Senes A Prefeered Stock tor the
Company’s 13%1% Senior Subordinated Debentures. due 2080 abe “Exchange Debentures ™1 The E.ohange
Debentures matwre on March 31, 2009 Interest on the I whange Debentures is puyable serm annualby . and min
be paid in the form of additional Exchange Debentures at the Company s option Exchange Debentures will he
redeemable by the Company at any time after March U, 2002 a0 sales commencmy with 16 7895 dechiming 1o
100% on March 31, 2007

The Company expects that its asmlable vash, by proceeds trom he Prsae Placement will be
sufficient 10 fund its accelerated and expanded capatal depies ment plan thiough 1995 The Company eapects to
require addiucnal financing (o continue v capital deplesment phan beyomt 1998 The Company may obiaen
additional funding through the sale of public or private debt ambior cqanty sevunmes o tuough secuning o bank
credil facility. There can be no assurance as to the avadabilits vr the e ugaen which such financimg meght be
available. Moreover, the Exintng Senior Nuotes and the Senes A Prelesied Shwh anpane vertain restricfaosis upon
the Company’s ability to incur additional wewdehtedness or issue addiiondd pretered stock

The Company has from ume to hne held. and continues o bold, preluminats scu sons wath ) potennal
strategic investors {i.c., investors in the <ame or 3 related businese) who by e expressed anonlerest momakang an
investment in or acquinng the Company, iu) potential Juint venture partners fookio: loward tormation of
strategic alhances that wauld expand the reach of the Company’s setwork ur servie s withoul nevessanly
requinng an additional investment in the Company and Gl compames that represent potenuial acquisition
opportunitics for the Company. There can be no assurance thal any agrecienl wah any potenfial sratepic
investor, joint venture partner or acquisition target will be reached nor does nunagement beliese that any such
agreement is necessary to successfully implement 1ty strategic plans

Impact of Inflation

Inflation has not had a sigmlicant impact on the Compan, s operatis ovee The past thiee sears

{tem 8. Financial Statements and Supplemeniary Data

The financial statemens listed in ltem 14ta)p 15 and 123 are e huded i the s report beg oy on page 101
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item 9. Changes in and Dicagreements with Accountanty vn Accounting and Finaacial Disclosure

Nonc.

FART Il
ltem 18. Dirvctors and Executive Officers of the Kegotramt

The information requited by this ftem 10 v incuepetated by relerence (rom the -nformation captioned

"'Proposal One: Election of Dircctors™ and “Laccuiine tHtcens to be included in the Compan) 5 proay

statement to be filed in connection with the annuat mceting 1f stoukhalders. to be held on May 221997 (the
“Proxy Statement'’).

ltem 1). Executive Compensation

The information required by thes ltem 11 s icarporaed by selerence from the imformanon « aptioned
"*Exccutive Compensation™ and "Comparative Stk Ferformiance ' tebe nn baded i the Prony Statement
Item 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Bencproud Owaery and Managemert

The informaton required by this ltem 12 18 incerporated by referene trom the ntormation captioned

“Bencficial Ownership™ to be included i the Prosny Statenien

ltem 13.  Certain Relationships and Related Transactons

The nformation required by this ftern 13 15 incatporated I relerenve trom the mtormation captiened
**Certain Transactions’” to be included n the Pioay Staternen

PART IV
Item 14, Erxhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports an borm 5-K
(al1l}and (2) Financial Statements and Finanural Statement S lesdules

The following consolidated financial statements of the ¢Counpany and the aotes thereto, the related reports
thereon of the independent certified public accountants, and finan. ! tatemient scheduales, ate fled under Ttem §
of this Report:

{a) 1) Financial Statements
Report of Independent Certitied Public Ao onnrani F-l
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December V1, 1S and 114G . F-2
Consolidated Statements of Operations tor the years ended December H 1993, 1995,
and 1996 ... .. ........... ... .. . F-1
Consolidaled Statements of Sloctholdcrs Equity tor e sears cndcd l')s.t.cmhcr 1[
1994, 1995 and 1996.......... [
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flmu for the sears ended Deccmber 38 1994, 1995
and 1996 . . . ... ... .. I--4
Notes to Consahidaled Flnanual Statements Fn
(2} Financial Statement Schedules
b I8

Schedule 11—Valuation and Qualifying A ouats

All other financial statement schedules for which provision oo ety a the apphcable secounting regulation
of the Securiites and Exchange Comaussion (the ' "Comaussion’ 1 are sol tequiced under the instructions o ltem
8 or arc in apphicable. and therefore have been nmutied
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2.1(a)

2.1(b}

2.1{(c)

2.2

2.3

2. 3a)

31
32

4.1

4. 1(a)

4 I{b)

(3) Exhibits

t.xhibit

Acquisition agreement betwecn the Company and Phone One Intemational, Inc  dated
November 9, 1994 (the *'Acquisition Agreement’’} Exhibi 2 to the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 33, 1994 filed with the Commission o
November 15. 1994 is incorporaled herein by reference

Ameadment No. | to the Acquisiion Agreement, dated as of Decernber 2, 1994 Fxhibee 2 1ib)
to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commnussion on December 14,
1994 (the ‘1994 Form B-K'') 1s incorporated herein by relerence

Leter agreement dated December 16, 1% between the Company and Phone One
International, Inc. Exhibut 2 1ie} 10 the Company s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Commission on January 27. 1995 ts incorpotaied herein by reference.

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of February 15, 1995, among the Company. FACU
Acquisition, Inc., CAC Acquisshion, Inc | FiberNer USA, Ine FiberNer “Telecommume ations
Cincinnati, Inc., James F Geiger. Mah A Masw, Joseph A Lontoretts, Petrocelll Industries,
inc. and Santo Petrocelhy Eahibit 2 2 to the Company ‘s Annual Repunt on Form 1K lor the
ycar ended December 31, 1994 15 incorpurated herein by reterence

Assel Purchase Agreement ithe “"EMI Asset Purchuse Aprecenem ™) dated as of Februany 24,
1996 among EM| Commumcations Corp. | ostein Message, Ine . itastern Message of New
Jersey, Inc.. Eastern Message of Pennsylvama, Inc . Fastern Message of Massachusett Ioe,
Eastern Message of Marvland. Inc . Newhowse Brogdeasuny Corporanee and Intermedia
Communications of Flonda, Inc fxhatar 2 3 o the Company s Annual Repon on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 1995 tthe 1998 Form HY K s ancorporated herens
reference.

Amendment No | to the EMI Asset Purchase Apreement Fahuba 22 1o the Company s

Cument Repont on Form B-K filed with the Commission on Jupe Ja 1990 ooingorpoeated herem
by reference.

Restated Cenificate of Incorporation of IC). topetber with all amendments theretn

By-laws of ICI. together with all amendments thereto bbbt 3 2 to the Company s Fonn §-1,
filed with the Commission on November ¥, 1993 (No 331 n%150) ithe “bonm §317)1 s
incorporated herein by reference

Registration Rights Agreemcnt hetween the Company aad Phone e [nemnatomal, dne | dated
December 2. 1994 Extubit 4 | 1o the 199 Farm B K s ancorparated hestin by relerence

Amended and Restated Stockholders Agreement, dated as of June 5, 199 among ICl, Robent
Benton, Richard Anthony. James Bun, Mary Couture, Robert Hardie. Sheryl Houff. Thomas
Klump, Richard Kolsby, Witliam Miller, Damicl Montague. Susan Rodngues, Barhasa Samson.
Harvard Southall, Bruce Suicliffe, Manon Somson Juaeph APA Excelsior L Natona
Westminster Jersey Trust Co Lid . Custodian for APA Eacelyor o nture Capatal Holdings
tJersey) Lid, Morgan Holland Fund L.P, MBW Ventre Purtners Limited FPannership,
Michigan Investment Fund L.P. and Philip E. McCarthy, Vista [I1 L P Kronash, Lich, Wener
& Hellman Profit Sharing Plan and Trust F/B/OQ Ralph J Suslifte, New York Pile Inwiranee
Company, and Community Investment Pantners, | I* ithe ™ St kliokdess Aprcenwent 1 E slulud
4 1¢a) 10 the Form S-1 18 ancorporated hereay by gelerence

Amendment to Stockholders Agrcement dated as of February 21, 1992 Exhibit 4 Vi) 1o the
Form 5-1 1s ncorporaled herein by reference.
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4.2a)

43

44

4.4{a)

4.3

4.6

4.7

4.8

19

ERIY

4.1

10 t{a)
1{). I(h)

10.1{c)

10.2

Enhibit

Indenture, dated as of June 2, 1995, between the Company and SunBank National Associalion,
as trustee. Exhibit 4.1 10 the Company’s Regntration Statement on Form §-4 filed with the
Secunties and Exchange Commussion an June 20 EFD iNo VE622) (the "Form 8-4"") i
incorporated herein by reference.

Amended and Restated [ndenture. dated as of Apnl 26, 1996, goverming the Company's 134 %
Senes B Senior Notes due 2005, between the Coampany and SunTrust Bank, Central Flonda,

National Associstion, as trusiee. Exhitut 4 1 0 the Company's Curtent Report on Form 8-K
filed with the Commission on April 29. 1996 1s incorporated herein by reference.

Registration Rights Agreement. dated as of Jupe 2. [99S among the Company, Bear, Steams,
& Co., Inc. and Morgan Stanley & Co. as intial purchasers. Exhibit 4.3 1o the Fonn §-4 s
incorporated herein by reference.

Righis Agrcement dated as of March 7. 1990 between bateninedha Cammumcanony of Flozida,
Inc., and Continental Stock Transfer and Trust Compansy Erbubet 4 10 the Company's Current
Repont on Form B-K filed with the Commussim on March 120 1996 14 incorporated herein by
reference.

Amendment to Rights Agreement, dated as of Tebmuany MY 997 berween Intermedia
Communications Inc. and Continental Stm b Trar et & Trust €Company

Warrant Agreement. dated as of February 15, 19 . between 10T and certan of s stockholders
Exhibit 10.16 to the Company’s Form §-1 i movporated hegein by reference

Warrant Agreement, dated as ol June $ 1991, between T and New York Life Insurance
Company. Exhibit 13.17 10 the Company™s Foarm 5 1 s warpatated herein by refetence.

Form of Warrani Agreement, dated as of Mach 4 1] between W] and cenan of ats
stockholders. Exhibat [ 18 to the Company . Lo S 1 arposated herean by reference

Indenture, dated as of May 14, 1996 hetween the Coprany aied SunTrus Bank, Central
Flonda. Nahonal Assaciauon, as trustee | vhibn 11 o Aoendiment No o | 1o the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S 4 o0 onnucaon Tde Noo TVL3A73) filed with the
Commussion on Apal 18, 1996 1s incurperated herein by reference

Ceruficate of Designation of the Companyv's 1327 Sernics A and Senes B Redeemable
Exchangeable Preferred Stock due 206K v omum i the Company s Restated Certificate of
Incorporation as anemded, hbed as D alober V1 0o ae ot

Registrauon Rights Agreeement, dated as of Marcti ™ 1997, by and amang the Campany and
Bear, Steams & Co. Inc . Morgan Staniey & Co Incwporated and Sa omon Brothers Inc, as
the initial purchasers.

Centificate of Designation, as amended. ot the € cmpany s Senes C Prefer-ed Siock 1s contained
in the Company's Restated Ceruficate of Incorporation, as ariended. filed as Exhubit 3 1 to this

report.
1992 Stock Option Plan, Exhubit 10 | 1o the Farm S 1 oincorporated berein by reference:

Amendment to 1992 Swock Ophon Plan dated May 200 19938 Extubit WY 1eb) 1o the Form §-1
ts incorporated herein by reference.

Long Term Incentive Plan Exhabit [0 101 ta the Comypany ' 1995 Form 10-K 15 incorporated
herein by reference.

David C Ruberg Employment Agreement. dated May 1. 1993, between David € Ruberg and
ICI Exhibit 10.2 to the Company '« 1995 Lot 1) K i« incorpaorated beremn hy reference
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10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7(a)

10.T{b)

10.7(c)

10.11
10.12

I}
12
21
23
b

Fallsnt

Sublease, duted August 28, 1995 Dictween 1) and Pluomaoy Management Services, Ine for
its principat executive offices located at 3625 Queen Palm Denve, Tampa, Flonda Exinbit 1023
to the Company’s 1995 Form 10-K 1» incorporited hereimn by reference,

Stock Purchase Agreement. dated as of February IX, 98K, among ICT. Manon Samson Juseph,
Robert Benton, Barbara Samson. Bruce Suwlitic, Willam Miller. Richard Kolshy, and
National Westminster Jersey Trust Co Ltd, Costsdian tor APA Eaceluor Venture Capital
Holdings (Jersey) Lid, APA Excelsior I3, Margan Holland bumd L 1P, MBW Venture Partaers
Limited Partnership, Michigan Investmient Fund 11, and Plalip E MeCarthy, as amended
Exhibit 10.} | 1o the Formn S-1 i incarparated berein by reference

Stock Purchase Agreement, dated a5 of March [K [OSK. among [CL Manon Samson Joseph
Robert Benton. Barbara Samson. Bruce Sutchitte, William Miller, Richard Kolshy, and Vista
I L.P., Morgan Holland Fund I. 1. MBW Venture Pattners | imted Partnership, Michigan
Investmeni Fund L P . and Kroonssh, Lich, Weaner & Hellenan Prodi Shanieg Plan and Teust
FB/O Rllph J. Sutchffe. as amended Tohubat 1002 Cothe Farnn & L s ancorporated heeein by
reference.

Stock Purchase Agreement. dated as of July [K. [Us4 between 1 and New Yk Life
[nsurance Company. Exhubit 10 13 1o the Farm 51 voincorpotaded herein by seterence

Swock Purchase Agrer.mem. dated o of June S 19 s ainended e 199 Stock M hase
Agreement’’}, among ICl New York [ e [nsutatice Natenal Westminstes Jerses Trust Co
Led., Cusiodian for APA Excebwar Ventre Capatal Tholdings sleeses v rd, APA P aeelsaor 1
Morgan Holland Fund L P, Visa M L P MBW Venture Panners [ imged Pannership
Michigan Investment Fund L P, Phulip F MoCarthy Comeunaty Inveviment Pantnees, 1 P
and Kronish. Lieb, Wewner & Jlclman 1one Shanny Pl el Trost HBA Ralph 1 Suicliite
Exhibn 10 14(a) to the Form 5.1 v mcorporated herem by relbrrence

Amendment to 1991 Stock Purchase Apreciment dared as of Mardls 2 1992 Fadabal )0 1dib)
to the Form §-1 15 incorporated herein by refetemr

Instrument of Approval. dated as of Februas 21 10 o ponno s tonthe 1991 Stk Purchase
Agreement. Exhibst 10 14tc) to the Company ~ bore S Faon coportated herew by relerence

401¢k) Plan Exhibg 10 20 to the Company s Fonn S Lo aparates! heteimn by elerence

Frame Reclay Service Program Agreement, Juted september 12 1994 among Packer, Ine,
ICl, EMI Communicaions Comp, Intepraied  Networb Seoviees one and MRC
Telecommunications, Inc. Extabit 10 12 10 the Compans ~ 'S Form 1K s incoreonaied
herein by reference.

Suement Re: Computation of Per Share Esrnings
Sutement Re. Computation of Ratios
Subsidiaries of the company

Consent of Emst & Young LLP

Reports on Form 8-K filed 1n the fuurth guanter of 2996 Thens aens nocepans on Futn ¥ K
filed during the founth quanier ol 1996
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Glossary

Access Charges—The charges paid by an miesew hatge canned bea L HE Sop tie ongination or termimition
of the 1XC's custome:'s long distance calls

Access Line—A circuil that coanects a telephone vt foistones o the public switched telephone netw urk
The access ling usually cornects o a telephone at the cuseomee el

Access Node—A Nortel switching device, which exiends the guesence of the DMS SD0 swetch (0 a reinoie
site, such as an On-Net building. The Access Node provides sterbaces for line consections o the netwaork, and
pravides concentration of lines back to the DMS-500 swach

Access Trunk—A circuil that connects a telephone wser v PEX ar other intelligent device to the public
swiiched telephone neiwork. An acuvess trunh s desipied oarrs more ratt than 4R aceess line, since it o
sccessible 10 & number of users.

ATM (Asynchronous Transter Moder A tmeddeos indanmatson taeder stamdard that allows pachetizedt
voice and data to share a transmission circwt AFM prosode much ereater ethoency than typical channelized
transmission meda.

Bandwidih—The range of analog frequencees on the it rate ot digitad sipeabs thal can be suppotted by o
circuit of device. The bandwidih of a particular Grcurt o vener disy deternunea by the nediwn wselt 1ware, hiber
opiic cable. etc.) and 1he device that transmuts the sipnsd Lo the Transonssaon medm aser, audia amplilier, etc

Beil System—The name given 1o the large. wmgle ennty that comprised what are 1oday AT&T and the
RBOCs. including Bell Laboratonies and uther subssidisnes

CAP iCompetiive Access Provideri- A name tor a catepory of local service prosader that appeured an the
late 1980°s. who compeled with local telephone vompane by placag oy owa iber optic cables i a oily amd
sold vanous pnvale bine welecommunicatons servies 1o dies t compenteon o the b al iekephone company

CINIREX A Central ofbee hasest bwiaer b phome oot renghidy paoyndes the uset sath the sane
servieey o PEX, wathout the capalal ansestinent cF e PRV 6 e s crsae e s fide datien e slalion shabiny
{2 through 5 digaes), customuzed long destance call handling and wser mpuet authorization codes

CLEC (Compettive Local Exchange Camer; A catepory of telephone service provider (cammier) that
offers services similar o the formee monopaly loval telephone compans . ay recentls allowed by changes in
telecommunications law and regulanon A CLLEC may also proy Je other ivpes of elecommunicanons services
ilong distance, eic

CLEC (Cemfication}—Granted by 2 state public service commession of publ wtility comuassion, thas
allows a telecommunications services prosider the legal stamding 1o witer loval exchinge elephone services 1n
direct competition with the incumbent LEC and other {1 1O Such cerufications are granted on a state by state
basis.

CO (Central Office)—The swuching center and'on central cireust tenmnating taceliny of a locai telephone
company
Cennmunications Act of 1934, The—The tirst maypor federal Tegisiatnm that ostablished rules tor broadeas

and non-broadcasi communications, both wareless and wired telephuny

Contedted Butling A bilding i 1 commessd s canier etk viaa vy swalchesd veoat that s
mwinaged and montored by that carter

Dedicaied Acces —A circunt that connects @ cuslomer g carnier s nelwork not shated amaongst muluple
cusiomesrs




Diverse Routing—A network topology that prosides ieluabidiry by prooudiing twa disiinet physical routes for
neiwork tranamission path (Aber optic 1 copper cabiles) with the abiliny o gquickly “swatch' trafie om one
route 1o the other, should one of the routes be rendricd inopetatile

DMS-300—A telephone switch manutactured by Noatcl abar prosades both joval eachange swatching (alse
known as a “‘class §°' switch) and a long distance switch talso baown as a class 477 switch) in a single device

EBITDA—Eamings Before [nterest, Tax. Depreciation, and Amietizanan - a hnancial measure of cash flow

Enhanced Data Services—Dala networhang services prosided on o sophisticated. software managed
transport and switching network, such as s frame relay v ATM data network

FCC (Federal Communications Cotmssion)  Hhe 'S Gunernment orgamization charged  with the
oversight of all public communications media

Fraiure Group Circuit—A telecommumcutions «hannen that connects o LERC telephone swatch wath an IXC
telephone swilch, for ithe purpose of passing fong distance «alls Bevwern the v cartiers” netwo thy Calls placed
by dialing **1+'" are routed over these carcuiin

Frame Relay—A wide area information transport lechnedogy thaet crpanizes shila it upits called trames,
with vanable bit length, designed 10 move mlurmation that s bursty a0 nature

{CP {iniegrated Communications Pronaderr A tcleconmumethons camer that provdes pavkaged o
integrated services from among a broad range of catepones andluding baal exchange sérvice, long distance
service, enhanced data service, cable TV service. and vther communicalons servies

ILEC (Incumbent Local Exchaage Camiery  The lowal exchange camet that was the monopoly camer,
prios to the opening of local exchange services o ompeiting

HLEC Collocaron—A location senng av the aaterface peond tor o £ 1R s netaorh at 1he paant ol
interconnection to the ILEC. Subcollocation van be 1y phvaval an swlinhe the € LEC “builds™ a0 iber uplie
network extension into the ILEC central office, or 20 vintuad o the IDEC Jeases o tacaluy, sidar to that
which it might build. 10 affect a presence in the 11.EC centeal othee

Interconnection {(co-camcr) Agreemeni—A contract between an HLEC and 2 CLEC tor the interoreinection
of the iwo"s networks, for the purpuse of mwtual pasargs o 1t benween the nesworks, allisoang custimaers ol
one of the networks to call users served by the oiher netaorh These apreements sel ot the bnanoal and
opcrational aspects of such interconnection

Interexchange Services—Telecommunications services thal are provaded between tu exchange areas,
generally meaning between two cities These services «an be either viee or data

Interim Number Portabilitv—A temporary technique that alloss sl exchange senace cosorers of an
ILEC o keep their exising telephone nuimber, while moving their service 10 o CLEC Thewr intenm techmique
uses a central office feature called remote call forwarding The permanent solution 1o number portability 1s (o
implemented over the ncxt lew years.

{SDN tiniegrated Services Digital Netwurk) o mdern tele phoine tecbnology that combanes vosce and data
switching 1n an efficient manner.

ISP (Intermet Service P wider)—a recently created catcpors ol Ielsonninuneabons service prosader who
provides access to the Internet. normally tor digl access customers. by shanng commumcations lines and
equipment.

IXC (Intcrexchange Camer)—A provider of telewnmmumcations services that exiend belween exchanges.
or cities. Also called long distance camer
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LATA {Local Access and Transpont Areak- A peopraphic arcs tisude of which o LEC can offer swils hed
telecommunications services, even long distas e ibnowar we Soval toll) There are 161 LATAs 1n the conunental
US. The LATA boundunies were estabilisicd at the Beestitine of the regional Bell operating companies.

LEC {Local Exchange Camer)---Any telephone service provider alfering ocal exchange seevices

Local Exchange—An area inside of which ielephone valls are generally completed without any toll, or long
distance charges. Local exchange arcas arc dehined by the state regulaor of welephone services

Local Exchange Services—Telephone services that are prosided within a local exchange These usually
refer to local calling services (diad one services ) Busness Iocal exchange «ervices include Centrex, access bies
and trunks, and [SDN.

POP (Point of Presence)—A lovaton where o cuner aaably an (X0, his located mransmiissim and
terminating equipment to conect sy netwaork 1o the netwaorks 1 other camers, ar ta customers

RBOC {Regionat Bell Operating Companyy (e ot the Loty srealed by the Divestiture of the ol
exchange business by AT&T These include Bellsouth, NYNE X Bell Mtlantac, Amentech, U8 West, SBC, and
PacTel.

SONET (Synchronous Optrcal NETworky A ransiinsaon techdips that iy used by camers h both local
and long distance telecommunicatnms aetwurhs to prosvide cthiowent bighls rehable commumcstions channels

Special Access Services—Pnsate, nopawitched connecnons Tetween an IXC and a customer, for the
purpose of connecting the customer’s long distance calls to the IX67s netwonh, withuut havang to pay the LEC's
access charges.

Svitenns Imtegranon—The provision o speaialized shalls and cquspanent ooneet speciac cushitier oeeds

VSAT (Very Small Apenure Terminuh —A satellite conuang aton stem that compraes small dianwier
{(approximately | meter in diameter) antennae and clectromic s to cstablin o comn umcations erminal. use mostly
for data. VSAT networks compele with other, landline based networks sinhoas prsate bines and frame relay
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities und Exchange Act of 19M, the
registrant has doly eaused this report (o be signed on ity beball by the undersigned, thereunto duly

aulborized.
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Contraxy Nasn
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Joba C. Bahar
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George F. Knapp
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directon
Intermedia Communications Inc

We have sudited the accompanying consohidated balance shieers of latetmedia Commumcanons Inc as of
December 31, 1995 and 1996, and the related consalidated statemienic of aperabons, sockholders™ equaty, and
cash flows for each of the three years in the perunl ended Diecemba o A1 10 O godits also indude the
financial staiement schedulbe listed an the index ot liens a0 e fisang el vatements and schedule are the
respomsibality of the Company‘s maragement ur responaibibts 1o 1o express an opimon on these financial
stalements and schedule based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with generalls sovepled audinng standards Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit 10 obtain reasonuble assurance als @ whether the hnancoal statements are free
of material missatemeni. An audet includes examining, on a test haos, evidence supporung the amounts and
disclosures in the financsal statements. An audit alvo incdudes avse wunp the iwcounting panciples used and
signiﬁcam estimates made by management, as well o o shuating the oneradl hianonal stement presentation We
believe that our audits provide a reasomable hiss Bor our spinen

In our opimion, the consolidated financial statements relerted 1o abosve present Tanly, m all mawenal respecis,
the consolidated financial position of Intermedia Commumnications 1o a0 Decemiber 31, 1995 and 1996, and the
consolidaled results of 1s operations and 1ty cash Hlowe Tor vach ol the three veas e the peinad ended
December 31. 1996, 1n conformity with generally acpled wocvunnny posaples Ao, i our opinion, the
related Anancial statement schedule, when considered i relation to the busie hnanaial stateenents taken as a
whole. present fairly in all matenal respects the intommstion <t toah e

4
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Tampa, Flonda
February 10, 1997, except for Note 13, as to which the Jate v Sarch ™ 1993




INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Current assets:
Cashand cash equivalents . . _............................. ..
Short-tem INVeSIMENLS . . . ... ... iie i iiiia e e
Restricted investments .. ... ...........coivuiei....
Accounis receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of
$869.000 in 1995 and $1.346000in 1996. ........ ... ..
Prepaid expenses and other current assets . ................

Total current assets ......... ..

Restncted investments .....................0on0vi.
Telecommunications equipment, nel.............0v.o....
[ntangible Bssets. net .. ..... ... ...
Otherasses ...t

Total assets . . ... o e e

Liabilitles and stockholders® equity
Current liabilities:
Accountspayable .......... ... ... ...
Accrued @RES ... ..
Accrued interest ... ...
Other accrued expenses .. ....................
Advance billings . ............. ... ... ...
Current poruon of long-termdebs . ... ... .. ... .
Current poruon of capital lease ubligations . . .

Tortal cumrent habilities . ... .. e
Long-termdebt ... ........ .. ... ... ...
Capital lease obligations . ....._........ ... ...
Stockholders® equity:
Preferred stock. $1.00 par value; 500,000 and 460,000 sharcs
authonzed in 1995 and 1996, respectively. no shares issued
Series C preferred stock. $1.00 par value; 40,000 shares authurized n
1996, none in 1995; no shares issued . .... ... ... ... ..
Cammon siock, $.01 par value; 20,000,000 and 30.000,000 sharcs
authorized in 1993 and 1996, respectively: 10,.359.77] and
16,285,540 shares issued and outstanding in 1995 and 1996,
respectively ............. i o
Additional paid-in capital ....... ... ... ... ...
Accumulated deficit .............. ... .. ...
Deferred comnpensation . .

Total stockholders” equity ........... ... ... ... ..
Tosal liabilities and stockholders’ equity ... ....... ...

Sec accompanying notes
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INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Vrar fn-dﬂl Iecembar M

1%44
Revepues ... ... ... o LY E TR LA
Expenses:
Facilities administration and maintenance and hne
COBIE L L i e e S_3us gD

Selling, general, and administrative . . .. .. .
Depreciation and amostization .. ......... ... ...

Loss fromoperations . ........................
Onher income {expense):

Interest expense . ................

Inierest and other income ... ..........

Loss before income 1ax benefit and extraordinany iem
Income tax benefit _..... .......... .. . ..

Loss before extraordinary item . ........ ..
Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment ol dchl :

WNetloss .......

Loss per share:
Loss before extraordinary item .. ... ..
Exiraordinary loss. . .

Netlosspershare . ....... .. ... ...

Weiphted average nuinber of shares outstanding
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INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY

Balance w January 11994 ... ...
Issuance of shares of common stock for

Exercue of stock opuons for 41,756
thares of common stock 8L pnces
raaging feom 34 25 w $10.83 per

Balance st December 31, 1994 . . .
Isswance of shaes of comumon viock for
Rewmn and canceliauon of escrowed
shares (nsved for (994 business
combinsiona . ........ . .

Enercint of sck optsans and waranty
for 39,357 shares of common wock al
pnces ranging from $4.20 10 $32 20
per share ... . ..

Jsuance of dewchable sock purchase
waranis, net of 1sauanCE Co

Net lass ..

Balance st December 11, 1993

Sale of cogemoma stock

Issuance of thares of common vock for
husiness combinauons

Exercise of stock oplions and wamanis
for B2 1ES shares of oo mmon stock M
prices maging trom 54 20 1o §27 08
per shae . -

lssuance of stock options under long-
Lo compensatron plan

Issuance of common stock uader long:
e compensation plan

Amortizaton of deferved compeniation

Net loss ... .

Balance at December 31, 1996

Additional Tod
Comman Stock Paid-In Accumulgted Inrferred
Shered Amouni 4 apiwl Edxrbicnl Cumpesation Equily
BATTAI2 % BBTTE % S0 M StluIlhbaw: § - $ 45987426
740,000 7.400 LEAURIT — 1.54) %00
41,756 A8 NOTIRTTY _ Je941h
- - prede AT 13067 179y
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INTERMEDIA COMMIUNICATIONS INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF (ASH FLOWS
Year roded Iecember M

Operating activities
Netloss ... L,
Adjustments Lo reconcile net loss to net cash use-d n
operaling activitics:
Depreciation and amottization .......... . ...
Amortization of deferred compensauon ... ...
Accretion of inlerest on notes . . ...
Exvtaordinary loss. ................ ...
Deferved tax benefit ... ... ..
Provision for doubiful accounis ..
Changes in operating asscts and habtlities
Accounts receivable .. ... .. ..
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Other assets .. .. ... e
Accounts payable ... ... ... ... . :
Other accrued expenses and faxes
Advance hillings

Net cash used 1in vperating aiivities

Invesling activities

Purchase of restricled investments . . ...

Matunities of restricted invesiment |

Purchase of business, net of vash acquired

Purchases of short-ferm investiments . .

PUIChﬂSCb of telecommunications cqulpmcnt .-
Proceeds from sale of telecommunications equipmem
Other mvesting activities .

Net cash used 1n invesung activities .
Financing activities
Proceeds from sale of common stock, net of issuance

Exercise of stovk warrants .md aptions

Payments on long-term debt ... ... .

Net proceeds from 1ssuance of long-term dcbl and
WTanLs .

Paymenis on caplul lcascs ............

Net cash {used in} provided by financing achivities
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivaients at beginning of year .
Cash und cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Interest pad

1994

1995
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INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATHONS INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31. 199

I. Summary of Sigaificant Accounting Polictes

Business

Intermedia Commanications Lnc. (ICI or the Company 1. tatmedy latermedia € ummunications of Flonda,
Inc. through May 29, 1996, is an integraled communications services provuler ollenng « full suite of local, long-
distance and enhanced dats services to business and government end users Sernvices include data and video
welecommunications services, frume relay, Intemet access senices, sl exchange services, long-distance
services and telecommunications equipment. The Company otters iy Tull product pachage of telecommuntcanons
services to customers in 13 metropolitan statistical areas i the custern half o the United States

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements (nclude the accounts of Ttentnedig T omnutucanions lis and ats
subsidiaries, all of which are wholly owned All sgihicant inten ompans tran o bons aed balances have been
eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimotes

The preparanion of financial statements in conformuty with generudly scepted acountng pincaples requites
management to make estimates and assumptions that atfect the amounts seponed i he fitencul statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from thone catimates

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all lighly Lgquid investments with 4 patunne of thiee months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents

Skort-Term Investmenis

Short-term invesiments consist of ceruicates of depastt with dtodunties of moze than three months when
purchased and are stated al cost

Resiricted Investments

Restricted investments consist of U.S Treasury Notes whach are resteiciesd bor the epayment of anteresd on
certain debt and are stated at amortized cost Managememn devpnaied these msesiments as hejd-to-matunty
sccunilies in accordance with the provisions of Staiement of Fenancial Avcouanny Standards No 1S, Accenetting
for Ceriain Investments in Debt and Equinn Sccurtties

Telecommunications Equipment

Telecommunications equipment 18 stated at vust Deprecnabon capense s cabalated using the stnghi hne
method over the estimated useful hives of the assets as follows

Telecommunications equipment . . .. oo V-7 years
Fiberopticcable ......... ..... e HY years
Furmiture and fixtures ... .. ... ... S 7 veans




INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—Conlinued)

Leaschold improvements are amorized using the stiapht line methoad over the shorer of the term of the
lease or the estimated usclul life of the improvements

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost snd include purchased custimmer listy, deterred debt suance cosls. and
goodwill, Customner lists are amortized using the straight-line method over their estmated useful lives of eight
years. Goodwill is amortized wsing the suaight-line method aver peniods of eght 1o Turty years

As more fully discussed in Note 2, dunng December 1996, the Company acquired Umiversal Telcom, b
and NetSolve, Inc. in transactions accounted fur using Ihe purchase method The excess of the respectite
purchase prices over the fair value of tanpthle net sssers acqguited have been prelimnanty dassihed inthe
accompanying consolidated balance sheets as intangible sssets Fhe hnal allocatinn e dentfighle witangble
assets is cumrently underway by management The prelinunary ntangihle assets not albocsted o sdenufiabie
tangible and intangible assets will be recorded as giwndwill

Deferred debt issuance costs relate to the ouanee of debt amd are amotized uang the eHective inferest
method over the term of the debt agreements The related sonort. anon 1+ oncluded as @ component of interest
cxpense in the accompanying consclidated statements ol operations

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue n the penod the sersie s posided o the goads are shipped for
cquipment product sales. Unbilled revenues represent res esues carned tor televomaunie ations seqvwes prosaded
which will be billed in the succeeding month and totaled $636. 757 4nd $2.403 584 and as of December 3L 1945
and 1996, respectively. Unbilled revenues arc ncluded av o vvmponent ot accouns receasable i the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets The Cvunpan onces aoedomers one month an adsance tor
recurting services resulting 1n advance bihings ut December 1 F9S and 0 of S1L737 HH) and $3137.00K)

respectively

Income Taxes

The Companv has applied the provisions of Statement of Fanaacal Accounung Standards No o 109,
Accounting for Income Taxes, which requires an asset and hatnhis approsch g accountng  or mconme Lises bor
all years presented. Defervred income taxes are provided for sn the consolidated finan sal stuements amd
prncipally relate to net operating Josses and basis didleren e Bacostomer hists and elecomimurnie anons
equipment

Loss Per Share

Loss per share is based on the weighied average shares outstanding Common stack equivalents are o
considered n the Company’s calculatiun of loss per share as all ae antilative aind woeuld hase o impact on
the results

Concentranions of Credir Risk

The Company’s Anancial wstruments 1hat are exposesd o oncentiaboms of credit sk, as detimed s
Swatemen! of Financial Accouting Standards Noo 1O fhscbesare of Intormgtion About Financoai instrmenis
with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk and Financial Insiruments with Coneenreanons of Credit Resk, are pnmanly «ash
and cash equivalents and accounts recervable




INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —{Continued)

The Company places its cash and temporary cash invesoments wib lagh gualiy imstituions As ol
December 31, 1996, cash cquivalents totaling approxpmately S227000.000) were beld by a single (inancial
institution. Such amounts were collateralized by government backed securttics

Accounts receivable are due from residential and commeraal telecommumications customers Credit i
exiended based on evaluation of the customer's financial condibon and generally collateral 15 not required.
Anticipated credit losses are provided for in the consolidated hnanaal statements and have been within

management’s cxpectations. "

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation wr accordance with APE No 2S04 countinyg for Stnd
fssued to Emnplovees, and, in cases where caenese praoe equal o evoeed Lo ket salue, tesopmizes wo
compensation capense for the stock option grants In cases where evercee unes are less than tar vatue,
compensation is recognized over the perind of performunce or the vesting pened

In October 1995, the FASB 1ssued Statement of Tinanctsl Accounting Standards Noo 1030 Avonnnny and
Disclosure of Stock-Based Campensation_ {Stateruent 123 which encoutares, bur does it fequire, coimpanies
recognize stock awards based on their faar value at the date o prant Unaudized pro b finane el information,
assuming that the Company had adopted the measurcnent stindaids of Statsment 123 w0 lided in Note 7

Reclassifications

Cenain prior year wvestment accounts have been tes lassiied aoresttcied sconder o condonm woth the 16
prescntation

2. Busines: Acquisitions

During December 1994, the Company acquired the connon stiw b o Plione One. lne n eschaege Tor
730,000 shares of common stock of the Company. valued af approsvemidely SSRINEIEE The acguasiion was
accounted for by the purchase method of accounting. with the purchose price allocated based on far salues of
assets acquired, principally customer lists, and liabilines wssamesd The operating tesults of Phone One, Inc are
included in the Company's consolidated financral starements from b date ol auguasibion

During February 1995, the Company acquared FiberNet in vvchange tor 683,953 shares of the Company '
common stock, valued al approximately $7.800.000, the assumpuon of approanmalety $5.0.30,000 i habihnes
and a note payable of $1,200.000 which was paid on July 17, 1995 The siquintbon was ac,ounted for by the
purchase method of accounting with the purchase price allocated based on L vatues of assets acquired and
tiabilities assumed. The excess of the purchase price over the Lot salues of the net assets smounied o
$11.000,000 and 15 being amoruzed over 20 ycars The operating results of FaberNet e mduded 1o ihe
Company's consolidated financial statements since March b 1995 s the operatung results from the date ol
acquisition were deemed (o be immatenal,

During June 1996, the Company acqured the Telecommumcatons [hivision of EMIE Communiations
Corpocation (EMI) in exchange for 937,500 shares ut the Cormpuany s contunon sl b valed ai approvinlely
$16,900,000. The acquisition was accounted for by the purchase method of accounting, with the purciise price
allocated to the fair values of assets acquired. principally telecommunicatesns equipment The operaling resolts
of EMI are included in the Company's consolidated Hnanc vl statements trons the dale ol soguisition

I X




INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Caontinued)

During December 1996, the Company acqutred. 1n 1w ~epatate ransa tions, certain assels and the relaied
businesses of Universal Telcom. Inc. (UTT) and NetSolve. Incorporated 1 NetSalve) The purchase pnce for UTT
included 31,180 shares of the Company’s common stich. salucdd st approsamnately 390000, and the assumplion
of approximately $2.000000 of UTT's habilines Netholve was purchased lor cash of $12.8K0.(00. The
operttions of UTT and NetSolve are included in the Company's consohidated tinancial siatements from
December L, 1996, at which date the Company cxcrened control The acquisiions are accounted for by the
purchase method. with the purchase price to be allocated 10 the assets acquired based upon fair values The
allocation of the purchase price 10 both UTT and NetSolve is tentative pending completon of the valuations of
¢enain identifiable intangibles.

The following unaudited pru forma results of aperations o the sears ended December 31 assume the
acquisitions of FiberNet, EMI. UTT and NetSolve had occnticd ot the hepinning of the periods presented. and
do not purpmet (o be indicative of the results that w tally wouled fuve vocarmedaf the acguositions hadd been musde
as of those daies or of results which may ocown i the tunne

VYear ended Lrecember M
199 s 1994

Revenue ...................... LI 6T N S182.071.00M}
Loss before extraordinary item SOIR ST SERT 20 0008
Netloss .................... SCIURIRON0T  SIST MR KD

% 1] 7

S RRIE

Net loss per share . . .. .

3. Telecommunications Equipment
Telecommunicalions cquipment vonsisted of

[Yecember 3

1995 1996
Telecommunications cquipment S MLS0NOS] S128.995.0 1)
Fiber optic cable .. 2T R0 WK RTI
Fumniture and fixwres . . S.221.984 PRAND N
Leaschold improvements . TN BN 4 %M1 4]

SR gy

12830122
97437112 24 AR LY
t17.874.116)

121267725

S M0k 5K 03T 013

Construction in progress . . . .

Less accumulated depreciation

Depreciation expense totaled $4.911.G01. $7.040.5 71 wnd $194951931 n 19940 1995 and 1996,
respectively.

Interest expense capilalized in conncchion with the “ompany’s intermally-managed vonstruction of
telecommunications equipmenl amounted 16 $257.058, $677.512 und 2780125 10 1994, 1995 aid 1996,
respectively.

Telecommunications equipment and construction an progress anchinted 37264533 and $6.867.250 ot
cquipment recorded under capitalized lease artangements a1l Deceanber 3L 1995 and 1990, respectineh
Accumulated amostization of assels recorded under capital leases anounts o $1.007.802 and $t4M K0 at
December 31. 1993 and 1996, respectively Telecommunications equipment purchases linanced through capital
lease obligations totaled $4.338,761. $3.910.721 and $251.K24 an 994 1995 and 996, respectinely  The
amortization of assets recorded under capital leases 1~ ancluded 1n e presghion cxpense

§.u




INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STA FEMENTS—(Contlinued)

In connection with network expansion. the Company bl tum cotsgtments b capiial expenditures ot
approximaicly $4,500,000 at December 31, 1444

4. Intangible Assets
Intangible assets consisted of:

Decembser A

Goodwill . ... ... .......... .. ...
Customer lists ..................

Preliminary intangible assets {Notes | and 2

Debt issuance costs. . ... .. ...

Less accumulated zmortization

1wvs

199

SLA T HEDGS
[ 9TS
oAy el

N2

RS ONT,

STIEY N PRI I

YR RN]EL
10,3647
15.45] .0%)
15,708 91

S a0 ant
ISRTA TR &1

SIR VI 07

Amortization of goodwidl and cusiomer st a1 N R TT B SR YT CORTIR LI T LN

$£3.123.157 1n 1996, Amoruzation of dehl psatance conte o bt banc e o o apen e it o SOY 192
$411.795 and $1.252.063 in 1994, 1995 and 199 e teely

5. Long-Term Debt and Capital Lease Obligatinos
Long-term dett consisted of

Lvev emituer 31

13 5% Semior Nutes
12.5% Scmior Dascount Notes
Other notes payabie

g

Fon

e oaw s i

AN T

LS9 A dimd

STSU s 2an

194 233 Tey
165 1340
POTSM MG
155 UL%)

Less curment portian . .. Pl TR T
SR F LI (SRR AT NTR S|

Dunng June 1995, ICH 1ssued $160.000,000 principal am et b TV S0 Senpar Notes due 2005 ithe Senir
Notes) and warrants to purchase 350300 <hares ol the (Company < caommon stoch The Company atlog st
$1.031.200 of the proceeds 1o the warrants, tepresenting the estmated Lir value ot the date of jssusmee Th
Senjor Notes are limited n aggregate pnncipal amount te S160 million and mature on June [ 2005 The Senun
Notes may be redeemed al the option of the Company 10 whuole or in part, on or after June 1. HUX), bepnning a
a premium of 106.73% of par and declining to par m 2003 plus e crued and unpand mieeest and agquidated
damages, 1f any, through the redempoon faie [he Senna Nore beatr ntese gt the tate of LV per anmuim
payable semuannualiy i amears on June [ and Decemter | The Senoa Nales agreciment contains ceildm
covenants including limits on the incurrenve ol addibonad idebtedness with wiich the Company 15 in
compliance at December 3. §996.

The Company used a portion of the proveeds from the Sent Notes o petde certan ofher long tean
indebtedness In connection with ihe repasment of cortam indebtedness the € ompans moarted a0 prepasment




INTERMEIDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS— Continued)

penalty of approximately $1.156.000. This amount, plus the wnte-atl ol felated unamortized financing costs have
been reported as an extraordinary loss in the accempanying 14425 consolidated statements of operalions.

During May 1996, the Company insued $VHEOOOK prinapal amount of 12 %% Semicr Dhscount Notes,
due May 15. 2006 (the Senior Discount Notest The onginal ivaue discounted price for each $1.000 face value
Senior Discount Note was $345. The onginal vssue disciunt v o be anottized over the term af the Semor
Discount Notes using the effective interest methad Conunencing on November 1S, 2001, ipterest on the Semor
Discount Notes will be payable sequannually in arrears on May 18 and November 15 at a rate of 12 5% per
annum. Amontization of the onginal 1ssue discount amnunted b appeovinmately $14 WK 000 dunng 1990 and
included in imerest expense. The Senor Discourst Nottes e redeemable at the option ol the Company after
May 15, 2001, at a premium dechiming 16 pat n 2xH plus soonied and unpad interest The Setant Discount
Notes agreement contains cemtain restnctive convenants i Judimg Lnutations on the imcurtence of additional
indebiedness, with which the Company 15 10 complie

Long-term debt matunties as of Devembier 11 a0 fon the et e veazs are as 10 Tows

1997 ... .. ... ... ... by AR EAY
1998 ... . . .. . . . <<%
999 . .. SOt
2000, ...

001 ... . .. _

Thercafter ... L S 1335 00

S8 R4 (Mt

The Company v 2 party to vanous capatal deae acteemens for Iher opin ahle underground Condugt
equipment and wtithty pofes which extend hirow b g Tt

Future mimmum lease paymenes tor assets nnder e caparal b e Drecember 31 1996 are oy 1ollows

1997 ... .. ... S 1.On 347
1998 ... ... .. . . 106 4K7
1999 . .. ... ... . .. 13K 348
2 e e e 10K 205
2000 .......... o 542,298
Theecafter .. ... .. . SHTS5. 16hn

HESHK AN
(5,563,271

Less amount rEpresenting 1nicrest

Present value of fulure minimum Jease payments 5,003,737
L.ess current porion .. .. .. 1476973,
$ 1.506.764




INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS, INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Conlinued)

& Fair Value of Finenclal Instruments

The carrying amounts and fair valucs of the Company ~ hoanaal ansteuments at December 3 are as
foliows:

19795 19%
1 arrving Csrrving
Smount bair Vaslue Amaunt Fair v alue
Asiels:
Cash and cash equivalents . . ... SOSOHM Gy s Uty Y STRY SIS SN S RD SIS Y
Shon-term invesiments . .. . bl EHN) D EREL 6
Restricted investmenis, current ami
noncument........ ...... . SEATA N BRI ST [5G |89 W02 4
Accounts receivable. .. . .. . TUs BUSE LT 15 271 Ty 1827 M
Liabilities:
Ac~ounts payable .. .... .. .. SOOENIETS S AN LT S PumusOn] S 24 RYS 06|
Long-term debi:
13 5% Semior Notes.. ... RIS RN RN TR S0 I SV 1Y I S 19 TN 1 Y
12 5% Semor Discount Notes 32207000 2 e s
Other notes payable. . .. . RNER IR R 165 K 165 046

The fOIIDWII'Ig methods and assumptions are wecd e estinatine Dae salues Bor Tl msoamenis

Cash and cash equivalents  The carmsing amemnt repe e e oncolidated balam e seets foe o ash and
cash equivalents approximates s far v aluc

Invesinents:  As of December 31 1990, thewe inctent ane clasatied as hehd to madanty, i accordamce
with SFAS 115, Accounting for Certam duvesemeniy an [0 he oot Fyad Sevardes The L satue o 1hese
investments s estimaled from quoted market prices

Acoeaerts recrtvable and oo onnn Pl IRTE e et ropwated e Tl d balane e
sheets fur accounts eceivable and socounts payatde appusvanase b e s alue

Long-term and short-term debi The estimated b valae ol e Company '+ boowang s hased on
negotiated trades for the secunties as provided by the Compumy e cbiment baither o by g discounted «ash
flows at the Company’s incremental bormrowing rate

7. Stockholders® Equily

Stock Opuons:  The Company has a 1992 Stock Opion Plin and o P26 L opg Term Inventive Plan tthe
Plans) under which oplions 1o acquire an apgrevate of b Vi uares amd T SEIODIRD shares pespeciinely ol
common ~tock may be granted o employoes othoers e tors sd sonadtos of the Compans Thie Plaos
authonze the Board of Directors (the Buard) o ssoe i entive stk ophions (850, a0 debned i Section
422A(b) of the Internal Revenue Code, and stixck aprons that du not wantormi s the sequirements of that Code
section (Non-[SOs}. The Board has discretionary authonts (o detersne The 6 pes of shock opions §o be pranted,
the persons among those eligible 1o whom aptions will be wramted. the pumbers of shases o be subyecl oo such
options, and Lhe lerms of the stock opuion agreements Ophions tay be exetoiesed inibe manner and at sucy e
a5 fixed by the Board, but may not be exercised atter the tenth annoersaty of the grant of such uptions




INTERMEDIA COMMIUNICATIONS ING.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS— Continued)

The following table summanzes the transactions for the three vears ended December 31, 1996 refating 1o
the Plans:

Per Share
Sumber of Shares {hprion Price

Outstanding, January 1. 1994 .. . 0627739 $ 66—512113
Grated . ... ... ... . . . 233 244 $1025-%1225
Exercised ........... (41,756 5 625—%1063
Canceled.................. ..... (70464 % G06—%12 173

Outstanding, December 31,1994 FEL Y $ 606812258
Granted . . ... ..... ... . oo 544 ()57 S 9 50—%15 5h
Exercised ............ ... . A7 R $ AN §1226
Conceled . ... ... . O S H N $1228

Outstanding, December 31, 1995 (SRS A S oa S15 50
Granted . .. .. .. .. . TR S1975% 83450
Exercised ... . .. YUY S hiE 82706
Canceled ... .. . th7 L hnly SIS Sh

Outstanding, December 31, 1996 F1TheT

Exercisable. December 11, 1996 N2 AR

The Board of Directors has resenved 674 142 Jhates of common 4 b connedbion wilh stock wasranty.
and 2462341 sharey of common stock thal may be s ped o empdicee ey Birectors amd coneubants o
the Cnmp;tn_\r pursuant 1o stock ophions as oy be detereaned B tbe oo Directons

Pre torma soformation regarding net sncoms andd ey pee shae v regqaaed Iy Stalement 123 which
also requires that the information be determined as of the Comprans bud e counred tor s emplinee stock options
aranted subsequent to December 31, 1994 under the tar sadue aesthoad oF that Statement The for salue tor these
options was estimated a1 the date of grant vany 0 Bleh Sotode opnon poomye medel warhy e dollowing
weighted-average assumptions for 1995 and [996 1k free nterest tates of 020 0 divdend sield ol rero,
volatility factors of the expecied market price of the Camfant s L or mon sloch based aon hastoniedd trends, and a
welghted-averuge expected hife of the aptions of hve veans

The Black-Scholes option valuauon modet was deseloped for ose s estmating the fair value of traded
options which have no vesting restnctions and are tully translecabie In addinon, aption vacriation models require
the input of highly subjective assumptions including the cxpecied stonh price solanhty  Because the Company s
employee stock oplions have charactenstics signibcantly ditterent from ihose al traded ophions. and because
changes in the subjective 1apul assumptions ca o Malernadly altecl the Lue calue estmate 0 managesient’s
opinion, the existing models Yo nol necessanly provide o rehabie single measuee ol the tar salue ot iy employee
siuch options

For purpases of pro furma disclosures, the estimated L sadue of the apions s annstized o expense over
the vptions” vesung period. The Company s prov fewmsa infurmanion Tolluws

18 )
Pro formanetloss ... ... .. STH GO0 S SK A0 KK
Pro forma earmings {loss) per share b LI 4N




INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMENTS—iContinued)

Siock Award Plans: Duning 1996, the Comgany eatered ante sesincted share agreements with three
execulive officers that provide stock award incenuves Pursuant o the agreements, up 1o an aggregate of 255,000
restricted shares of common stock are awarded to the respechive atticers upon the attainment of centain stock
price milestones ranging from $20 1o $40. Shares awarded wnder these arrangements vest over a penod of five
years following the award. During 1996, 200,000 shares were awarded with a far value of $4,999 995, which
amount will be amortized over the vesting penod

Stock Warrants: At December 31, 1996, wartants 10 purcbase the Bdlowing shares of the Company s
comman stock were oulstanding:

Ermm Price pet shatr Lapirstion dale

6.282 $4 20 March 4, 1997
317460 12 June 2. 1997
350,400 il 86 June 1, 2inn)

As further discussed in Note 5, the Company isued wartants expuome it 2000 i acquire 180,400 shares of
commen stock 10 connection with the 1sswance o the Senoa Notes The Comprany also jas wartants outstanding
that had been issued for consulting services

Sharehodder Rights Plan:  On March 71996 the Board o1 Turecions abopted s Shatebuolder Rights Plan
and declared 3 dividend of one commuon stock Purchae Ripht e #iphts tor cach witstanding share ol common
stock to sharcholders of record on March 18, 1996 Such Riphts only beame exercisabie, o translerable aparnt
from the common stock, ten business days after 4 persen ar proop Lan Acquinng Person) doguires benefical
ownership of. ar commences a tender of exchange vher loc, 15 v mare of the Campany - comnmms stouh

Each Right then may be exercised toavspuire Tckah of o share o 1he Coinpany s Seres U pretensed stoch
at an excreise prive of S85 Thercatter upon the sncutience o coran cvents the Righis enntle helders other
than the Acquining Person 1o acquire the exiviing Compans s preterzed shinh or commuon siiwk of the surs s ing
company having a value of twice the cacrcive price ol the Rights

The Rights may be redeemicd by the Cornpany al aedeimpten pre of S0l per Repbio an aos toene unil the
l{th business day followang public announcement that a 13 oo s been acquued of ten oo aness days
uafter commencement of a lender or exchange oller

Authorized Shares: On May 24, 1996, the Board ot et Lipined s increase e the mmber of shares
of authonzed common stock from 20,000, 0000 Lo ) AN IKHK)




INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —( Continued)

8. Income Toxes

At December 31, 1995 and 1996, the Company had wmporany differences between amounts of aseets and
liabilities for fAnancial reporting purposes and sweh amounls messared by tay laws The Compans also has net
operating loss (NOL) camryforwards available to otfscl future tavable income  Signdicant compone ats of the
Company's deferred tax assets and labtlities as of Decernber 31 are as folliws

Deferred Taa
Assrt (Llability:

Temporary Differenceu/Carryforeards 195 1994
Tax over book depreciation.. ... ... ... SCLILRINT) $8. 750
Inmangibles .. ......... . ... ... VAL 22% (2 RAY Wy

Toiwal deferred 1ax habifines ... . . (0,73 342 (RG]
Nel operating loss carryforwards . . . 14308845 374M 018
Other ........ ... . .. o 08 TP ATR 1,037 485

Total deferred tax assets . . L4449 59 18,1290

GRS MGy (29528 B4

f, 73 380 R.edN) 161
) 3 -

Less valuation allowance

Net deferred tax assets .. ... ...

The Company has net operating loss camytorwards ol approuiatels S5 KK ot December 31, 1996
that expire in various amounts from 2003 o 2001 Approumately SENOOGHON aF these net opersling loss
carryforward is subject to the “"ownership change’ rules ol Section 32 01 the Intermal Resenue Ciade ol 1980
and can only be uulized ai the rate of approvimately SRR per s

9. Restricted Investments

The terms of the Company’s Semor Note agreement isce Note S regquired 1he Company ) use 3 porion ol
the debt proceeds (0 purchase pledged secuniies (Restricted [nvestinents: suthaent o provide lur the payment
of tnterest on the Senior Notes through June | 1998 The Company Bas puzchased povernment secortnes whuse
matlunty coincides with the interest repayment dates

The Company’'s restnicted investments at December 3. 1996 sz summanred as follow s

firms Tiross Ealimaled
Amortired \ nreslized 1 orenlizes Falr
ot {.m1my 1. Value
US. Treasury Notes .......... . SR R % SKIOTH $30.724119
Certificates of deposat .. ... ... . ... .. 6.350.010K) - — 6,350,000
SIT. 156, 154 $- SHLOT0 SITON4119

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of the Compam s et ted svestments of Dieceinber ¥, 1906
by contractusl maurny are summanzed as follows
Amortued Fstimated
Matyrities Cont bar Velur
SXenT AR A NS OO
([EEERERET S IR

Due within one year .. .. ... .
Due afier one year through five years

L ERN RN R U AP N L




INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL S1ATEMENTS—Continued)

10. Employee Benefit Plan

The Company has established & 401(k) protit-shanng plun Employees 21 years or older with one year of
service are cligible to participate in the plan Parucipants may clect to contnbute, on a axs.deferred basis, p to
15% of their compensation, not 10 cxceed $9.500 1 14 The Company will match one-half of a participant’s
contribution, up 0 8 maximum of 3% of the participant’s compensanon The Company’s maiching contnbulion
fully vests after five years of service. The Company ‘s voninbutions 1o the plan were approximately $58.000,
$85.000 and $77,000 in 1994, 1995 and 1996, respectinely

11. Opersting Leases

The Company leases nghts-of-way and cable conduit space. hiber ophic wable, ternunal facility space, and
office space. The leases generally conwan renewal optons whach range trom one year io hfticen years, with
certain rights-of-way and cable conduit space beiny rencwalde idehinitely attes the menimum Jease leam subjedt
to cancellation notice by either panty to the lease | eane pavments i soine cases may be adjusted tor related
TEVENUEs, iNCreases in property taaes, operating osls of the lessor, amd increases 1n the Consumer Price Index
Lease expense was $908,000. $1,466,000 and S4. 795000, and Tor 1994, 1995, and 1996, respectively

Future minimum lease payments under nons ancelable vpersting feases with sengina! terins ol more than one
year as of December 31. 1996 are as {ollows

Rights-of-Wa)
and Cabie
Conduit Space  Fiber (dpouc ¢ able Trrminal Faubity Space {Hhcre Spacr Towal
1997 ... .... $12.250 $ S312.300 SOV ILED S LI2REDOH S hERS | Xn
1998 . ...... .. — 529 144 2 nn T LO71.41%9 6, 37450
1999 ... ... ... — 155 414 JINd 258 2711541 5273212
00 ... ... — 22480 IS N7 117,851 17y Yy
001 ... . — 12 280 IR ED TTRAL) 1] Tun
Thereafter . ... .. -— 917 10 e Tl MY THT 14}, 546,705
$12.250 $3.99H (4 Sl 058 570 SI298 T3 34 YnR. 287

12. Contingencies

On May 3. 1995, the Company assered a clium fonindemndic tion sganst the donner sharehoider vt Phone
One. Inc. {the Former Shareholder) for approvimaeiy $1 ndhon o0 sccount of vanous breaches of
representations and warranties made by the Former Sharcholder s the Company sn the agreciment tor the
acquisition of Phone One, Inc (the Phone One Acquisinon Agteementi The Former Sha eholder has objected
the indemnification claim, which 15 subject w srtuteatien under the Phone One Acguisifnen Agreement (On May
24, 1993, the Former Sharcholder advived the Company that o has tiled o complaint agaiest the Company in the
Florida circuit court for Dade County seching rescivsion of the Phone )nc Ine acyuisition and damages for
breach of contract in excess of $3 mullion Pursuan to the mandatory arhiization requirements of the Phune One
Acquisition Agreement, n July 1995 the Company filed 4 demand for arairation. and the action was stayed in
the aircuit court The parties negotiated a seitlement proposal. and on August 27, 1996, the dsspute was settled
and mutual general releases exchanged by which the Company delivered 22 187 of the holdback shares, pursuant
to the terms of the Phone One Acquistion Apreement On Seprembser 11990 The aclion in circuil coun way
disrmissed with prejudice

The Company 1s not a panty 10 ans vther pembony Jepasd proceesding s eaept Tor vaztous Larms and Lisosants
ansing in the normal coarse of business The Campars docs ma beiese thal these somal course af business
claims or lawsuits will Rave 3 material eliect s the Company s iinancial condition. results of wpetations o cash

flows




INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATHINS INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FENANCTAL STATEMENTS «Continued)

13, Subsequent Event

On March 7, 1997, the Company sold 30.000 shares taggregaie igmdation preference $300,000.000} of s
E3V% Scrics A Redeemable Exchangeable Preferred Stwh, due 2000 ithe “Ireferred Stock™) 1n a pnivate
placement transaction. Net proceeds to the Company amounted 1o approvmalely $2K4 875000 Dividends on
the Preferred Swock accumulate at a rate of 13447 of the aggregate hyuidation preference and are payable
quarierly, in armears. Dividends are payable in cash vr, at the Company '« aption. hy the 1ssuance of addiional
shares of Preferred Stock having an aggregate liguidation preference eyt 1o the smount of such dividends The
Preferred Stock is subject to mandatory redemption ot 1ty lnjuilation prederence of $10.00 per share, plus
accumulated and unpaid dividends on March 31. 2000 [hie Pretenied Stiwh will be redeemable at the option of
the Company at any time after March 31, 2002 a1 rates commencing with 116 75 dechming 1o 10% on March

31, 2007.

The Company may, &t its optien, «whange ome o all harew o the itotened Stock tor the Comprany s
3% Scmior Subordinated Debentures, Jue 20502 the T whaney 10 bentuees” o The Fachange Debentures
maturc on March 31, 2009 Inierest on the exchange Jebenture . poabde wm onnugidy, ond may be paid an
the form of additional Exchange Debentures gl the Compans «opton | v hange " Iebentures wall be redeemabrle
by the Company at any time after March 31, 2002 o1 tales commen iy woh 106 789 decliming 1o OO0 on
March 31. 2007




INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC,

SCHEDULE H—VYALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Additivm
Balance at Lharged o Charged ta Balance at
Beginning of 1 amis and {Hher End of
w Pertod b apeanes Ax s DRBLY Deduciions Prriod

For the year ended December 31. 1994
Deducted from assel accounts:
Allowance for doubtfu! accounts .. § S1.793 SN IIY RS2V S 1S9 4 S45.d00

For the year ended December 31, 1994
Deducied from asset accounts,
Allowance for doubiful accounis LREATE I S S YRTAR § OS82 6 ROhuINn

For the year ended December 31, 1996 )
Deducted from asset accounts:

Allowance for doubtful accounis LU RT L TR ST S1ROT SO, 4] e D)
t1} Amount represents allowance tor Jdoubtiul o ot guite Voot toen with e Ehecember 101094

acquisition of all the outstanding comon stk o Pl 0 g
(2} Uncollectible accounts wntien oft, net ol revoeoni
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Yo X No
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PART L. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Iems 1. Financial Statements

INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OFERATIONS

Unaudiied)
{In thousandh, except share data)
Three Moalla Ended Niae Moaihs Eaded
September 30, 1997 September 30, 1996 September 30, 1997 September 30, 199
Reveamey:
Local mcrwork services' 111814 §3,288 FYLR b)) .60
Esbasced duis services 30,043 10,746 54,21 19,493
Inizrexchangs services 27,60 19,249 w.m 33,806
Imrgration services 952 77 4,152 31,54
71248 31,980 169,317 61,333
Expeass:
Hetwork operations 49,012 74007 116293 41,554
Pacilities admisiyeration asd matmsenance $.985 2,413 1,409 4,316
Coa of goods wld 503 p 1.1 .58 11
Sciling, peacrl and administrative 25.004 10,174 64,985 .08
Depreciation snd amonization 16,100 5. 188 M4 13,068
Charge for inprecen RED 60,000 - 60,000 .
160,624 41434 X0, 498 14997
Loas from operazions 39.378) {9 AM) (14, i81) (20,654}
Ohar incoms {axpeges):
Imenn cxpasen {17,629 (10,774) 9,095 @m
Quber locome 8,73 3.1 16,691 $.201
Loy befors crtreoniinury e (100,331} {14,505} {(157. 4% 8647
Extrsordioary los o aarly sxtingwisbenant of debe {43, 83} . (4303 -
Nt loss (144, 165) (14.505) an 219 (35,642}
Praforred sock dividends sad accrethom ~{13.89%) - a7,118) -
Nt loss sitribatiils © commacs sockiolders $(158,060) $(14,50%) 38,337 3035, 642)
Lom before extraordionry fem, ehating
yeviorred sock dividents smd aocyotiom 5.0 {50.90} suan {8.69)
Extrcedinary ko 2.62) 200 Qs 0.00
Nt Jogs per common dhare {9.44) {30 90) gi.em (169
Welghurd svezage mamber of sharmy sotsanding 16,79, 7% 16,126,448 16,462,731 13,242 548
549 acoomparying noles






INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)
(In Thousands})
Nine month period ended
Scqiember 30, 1997 September M, 199
Operating activitices
Net loss (§201,219} ($35,642)
Adjustments 10 reconcile net Joss 10 net cash
(used in) provided by operating activities;
Extraondinary Joss on carly extinguishment of deit, noocash portion 5,869 -
Depreciation and amortization, including loan costs 35,514 12,178
Gain 0o e of telecommunications equipment (12} -
Amoctization of deferred compensation 1,095 50]
Accretion of discount on notcs .12 8,583
Provision for doubtfial acoounts ’ 3,834 114
Charge for in-process RAD 60,000 .
Changes o operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivabile (25,648) {14,879)
Prepald expenses and other current asscts (1,483) (2,258)
Accounts prysble am 11,932
Other accrucd expetniacs 3,685 8,523
Net cash used in operating activitics {81,870) (10,348)
Investing activities
Purchate of short-term investments - (10,291)
Purchase of business, net of cash acquired (150,085) )
Maturities of short-term favestments 5,550 -
Maturities of restricied investments 30,805 9,481
Proceads fron salo of telecommunications equipment 44 -
Purchase of ilccommunications equipment (178.776) (B0,B10)
Net cash used in ixvesting activithes (292,462) (81,620)
Fiasncing activities
Proceeds from sale of prefermed siock, net of
izsuance costs 454,992 -
Frocends from heusnce of senlor discount potes 362,993 171,26
Proceods from sale of cooumon stock - 112,086
Proceeds from exercise of stock warranis and opticns 2,861 -
Principal payments ca Jong-term debx and capital lease obligation (164,953) {980)
Nea cash provided by financing activities 655,893 282,332
Increase o cash and cash equivalents 281,558 190,364
Cash and cath equivalents at begioning of period 189,546 N9
Cash and cazh equivalents &t end of period 371,101 s:m!m
Supplemental disciosures of cash flow information
Inserest paid $11,759 $16,675

Ses accompanying noles
5






Notz 2 Detn

On July 9, 1997, concurrently with the sale of the 6,000,000 Series 1) Depositary Shares, (as defined in
Nose 3), the Company sold $606 million priocipal ameunt at matuiy of 11 % % Senior Discount Notes due
2007 (the =11 %% Notes®) in a private placement transaction. Subscquent thereto, the over-allotment
option with respect 1o the 11 W % Noscs was exercised and the Company sold an addiiional $43 million
priocipal amount ¢ materity of 11 % % Notes. The issuc price of the 11 % % Notes was $577.48 per
$1,000 principal amount at maturity of the 11 % % Notes. Net proceeds to Uie Company amounted to
approximately $363 million. Cash interest will not accrue on the 11 %% Notes prior to July 15, 2002.
Commencing Jamuary 15, 2003, cash interest on the 11 % % Notes will be payable semi-annually in arrears
onJuly 15 and January 15 st arate of 11 % % per annum. The 11 % % Notes will be redecmable, at the
Company's option al axry time on or after July 15, 2002, and are pari passu with all other sendor
indebtedness,

The Company used a portion of the proceeds of the 11 % % Notes to retire or defease (the*Retirement *)
Intcrmedia’s cutstanding 13 W % Senlor Notes duc 2005 (the “13 'A% Notcs®). The Retirement resulted in
sa extraordinary Joss, a3 shown In the accompanying consolidated statement of operations, of approximately
$44 million in the third quarter of 1997,

Also see pote 5, Subsequent Events, for information regarding an additional issuance of debt securitics

sobgequest 10 Septecaber 30, 1997,
Noi= 3 Preferrod Stock

On March 7, 1997, the Company sold 30,000 sharcs (aggrepate hquidation preference $300 million) of it
Scries A Redeemable Exchangeshie Preferred Stock, due 2009, (the “Scrics A Preferred Stock®) in a
private placcment transaction. Net procesds (o the Company amounted to approximaiely $288 million. On
June 6, 1997, the Company issucd 300,000 shares (agprepate liquidation preference $300 million) of its 13
W% Series B Redeemable Exchangeable Preferred Stock due 2009 (the “Scrics B Preferred Stock ™), which
were regisiered onder the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, in eachange for all outstanding shares of the
Series A Preferred Stock parsoatd 1o & reglstered exchange offer. Dividends o the Scrics B Preferred
Stock soommisic st & raze of 13 W% of the aggregale liquidation preference thereof and are payable
quarietly, in arrears. Dividends are payable in cash or, at the Company's option, by the issuance of
addidonal shares of Series B Preferred Stock having an appregaie liquidation prefcrence equal to the
amounx of such dividends. The Series B Preferred Stock is tubject 10 mandatory redemption at its
liquidation preference of $1,000 per sbare, plus sccumulated and unpaid dividends on March 31, 2009.
The Series B Preferrod Stock will be redecmable at the option of the Company a¢ any time after March 31,
2002 st raies commencing with 106.75%, declining 10 J00% on March 31, 2007.

The Company may, st its, option, exchange some or all shares of the Scrics B Preferred Stock for the
Company's 13 ¥ % Senlor Subordinated Debentures, due 2009 {the “FExchange Debentuizs™). The
Exchunge Debentures mature oo March 31, 2009. Intercst on the Exchange Debentures s payable semi-
anoaally, and may be paid in the form of additional Exchange Debentures at the Company s option.
Exchangs Debeatures will be redeemabie by the Company a1 any time afier March 31, 2002 u rates
commencing with 106.75%, declining 10 100% on March 31, 2007.

The Contpany is accreting the Serics B Prefeared Stock 1o its liquidation preference through the due duc of
the Series B Preferred Stock. The accretion for the three and nine month periods ended September 30,
1997 was $226 thopsand and $312 thousand, respectively.

The Compesry elected 10 issus approximately 13,000 additional shares of Scrieas D Preferred Stock, in lieu
of cash, with sn aggregase iquidation preference of $12.9 million in June 1997, in payment of the first
quanedy dividend (accumulated from March 7, 1997 through June 30, 1997). In September 1997, the
Company elected 10 o spproximately 11,000 additional stures of Serics 11 Preferred Stock, in lleu of
cash, with e aggregate bquidstion preference of $10.6 mifllon, in payment of the sccond quarterly
dividend (accusmslated from Joly 1, 1997 through Sepiember 30, 1997).



On July 9, 1997, the Company sold 6,000,000 Depositary Sharea {the “Senca 1} Degunitary L ares”)
(aggregate liquldation preference $150,000,000) each representing a one-hundredth interest in a share of the
Company's 7% Series D Junior Coavertible Preferred Stock, (the “Series 1) Preferred Stack ®), 10 a private
placement transaction.  Subsequent thereto, the over-allotiment option with respect to the Series D
Depositary Shares was excrcised and the Company sold an additicmal 900,000 Scrics D Depositary Shares
(aggr=gate liquidation prefercnce of $22,500,000). Net proceeds to the Company amounted 10
sppeoximately $167 million. Dividends on the Series D Preferred Stock will accumulate at a rate of 7% of
the aggregaic licuidation preference thereof and arc payabic quarterly, in arrcars. Dividends are payable in
cash or, i the Company's option, by the tusgance of shares of Common Siock of the Company. The
Scries D Preferred Stock will be redeemable st the option of the Company at any time on or after July 19,
2000 ot rutes commencing with 104 %, declining 1o 100% oo July 19, 2004,

‘The Series D Preferred Siock i3 convertible, at the option of the bolder, into Common Stock of the
Compary st a conversion price of 338,90 per share of Comunon Stock, subject 1o cortain adjustments.

The Company is accreting the Series D Depositary Shares o its liquidation preference through the due date
of the Serics D Preferred Stock.  The accretion for the three and nine month periods ended September 30,
1997 was $357 thonsand.

Also sce note 5, Subsequent Events, for informatlon regarding an additional issuance of preferred stock
subsequent to Seplember 30, 1997,

Note 4 Acquisitions

During June 1996, the Company scquired the Telecommunications Division of EMI Communications
Carporstion ("EMI") i exchange for 937,500 shares of the Company's commor stock, valued at
approximately $16.9 million. The acquisition was accounted for by the purchase methiod of accounting,
with the purchase price allocated 1o the fair values of assets acquired, principally telecommunications
equipment. EMI's tclocommunications division, beadquartered in Syracuse, New York, is s provider of
frame relay based setwork services and interexchange privale line services primarily in the porthcastern
United Ststes. EMI opersies owned md keased microwawve and fiber optic digital network capacily in New
York, Massachusetts, Vermont, Rbode Laland, Connecticut, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Maryland and the
District of Columbia and maintatns POPs in most major cities in these states.

Daring December 1996, the Company acquired, io two separate transactions, certain assets and the related
businesses of Universal Telcom, Inc. (“UTT") and NetSolve, Incorporated (“NetSolve ™). The purchase
price for UTT inclodod 31,380 shares of the Company's common stock, valucd at approximately $.9
wmillicn, and the assumption of approximasely $2 millioa of UTT"s liabllitics. NctSolve was purchased for
cazh of $12.8 million. The acquisitions are accounted for by the purchase methad of accounting, with the
parchase price allocated 1o the falr valne of sasets acquired, principalty goodwill. The goodwill, fncluding
an additions] §.2 millica for kegal expenses, for these acqulsitions has been adjusted during the first quarier
of 1997 duc w the finalization of the purchase price allocation.

On Jumc 24, 1997, tho Company purchased from Tekco Communications Group, Inc. {*Telco®) five long
distance voice swiches and ascillary metwork equipment located in Atlania, Chicago, Dallas, Los Angels
md New York (e “Telco Acquisifion™). Three of these switches will be upgraded 1o local/loag distance
voioe switches, consistent with the Company’s plannad deployment of at least fificen local/long distance
voloe swisches by the ead of 1997, As part of the Telco Acquisition, the Company also acquired certain
Detwork traneport services for & three yoar period. The aggregate purchase price of the Telco Acqulsition
was approxizsazely $38 million. The compagy believes that the Telco Acqulsition wil) allow the Compasy
o more rapldly deploy local/long distance voice switches in these markews and o do so at & lower overall
cosl. §a eddition, the tramsport secvices soquired & part of the Telco Acquisition will permit the Compary
%0 socelerate ite deployment of ATM ia its fasercity and intracity networks. lmplementation of ATM will
mmmmummmmnmmm.

During July 1997, Insermedia scquirec DIGEX, Incorporated ("DIGEX "), s lead ing natonwide business
Loternet eervices provider. Aggregae cash cousMeration for the acquisition was approximaicly $155°




million and was funded with the Company's existing cash scserves. The acquisition was accounted for by
the purchase method of accounting, with the purchase price allocated to the fair value of asscls acquired and
lisbllities assumed. For purpose of the financial statcients as of Scptember 30, 1997 and for the periods
then ended, cenaln aspects of the purchase price allocalion, related 1o duplicate network facilities and
diffiering lease market sates, were accounted for on a preliminary basis pending the receipt by the Company
of additional information and the performance of cerain evaluations. Such information and evaluations are
anticipaied 1o be completed in the fourth quarter. In addition, the Company oblained an independent
valustion related o fixed assets, developed and in-process technology, and olher identifiable intangible
assets. Based upon this valuation, the amount allocated 10 purchased research and development ($60
million) is recorded &3 a one-time charge to eamnings in the accompanying consolidaled staiements of

operations.

The fallowing uasudited pro forma resulis of opcrations presents the consolidated results of operations as if
the scquisition of UTT, NetSolve and EMI had occurred on January 1, 1996, and DIGEX on January |,
1997. These proforma resulis do not purport lo be indicative of the results that actually would have
occurred if the companics had been acquired as of that date or of results which may uecur 1o the future.

Ninc Months Ended Scpiember 30,

(1 thousands) 1997 1996

Reveme $184,963 $90,215

Net Jota (223,35%) (36,E73)

Net loss attributable w common stockholders (250,47 (36,873)

Net loss per comemon share (15.21) 2.78)
Note 5 Subsequent Eventa '

On Ociober 30, 1997, the Company sold 7,000,000 Depositary Shares (the "Serics E Depositacy Shares™)
(aggregate liquidation preference $1735,000,000) each represcnting a one-hundredth intercel in a share of the
Company's 7% Series E Junior Convertible Preferred Stock, {the “Scries E Preferred Stock®), in a privawe
placement transaction. Subsequent thereto, the over-allotment option with respect W the Serles E
Depositary Shares was exsrcised and the Company sold an additional 1,000,000 Secies E Depositary Shares
(agpregats liquidation preference of $25,000,0000). Nct procceds to the Company amounted o
approximately $193.8 milllon. Dividends on the Scrics I Preferred Stock will sccumutate af a raie of 7%
of the aggregate liquidation preference thereof and arc payabic quarterly, in amrears. Dividends are payable
in cash or, &t the Compary’s option, by the istuance of sthares of Common Siack of the Company. The
Series E Preferred Stock will be redeemable at the option of the Company at any time on or aficr October
18, 2000 st cates commencing with 104%, declining to [00% on October 1B, 2004,

The Seriza E Depositary Shares will be convertible at agy time after December 29, 1997, at the opuon of
the bolder into Common Stack of the Company at a conversion price of $60.47 per share of Common

Stock, subject to certain adjustments.

with the sale of the Series E Depositary Shares, e Company sold $250 mili‘on principal
amouut of 8 7/8% Senlor Notee due 2007 (lbe “8 7/8% Notca™) in & private placement transaction. Net
proceeds 10 e Compeny amounted 1o approximately $243 million. Cash inicrest on the § 7/8% Notes will
be payshie semi-anmmally in arrears on May 1 and November 1 at a raic of 8 7/8% per anmum. The 8
78% Notes will be redeematie, st (he Company s option at any time on or after November 1, 2002, and
are pari passu with all other seior indebiedness.

The proceads of the Series B Depositary Shares will be uscd to finance the contimied expamsloa of the
Company 's selecommmmicationg networks, locluding but not limited to, network electronics, such as
local/long distance volce and dats switches, and for gencral corporate purpeses, includlng working capital.
The net proceeds from the offering of the B 7/8% Noles will be used 1o func up 0 B0% of the cost of
acquisition or coastrection by the Company of tclccommunications-related assets.




Uom 2. Manazement’s Discustion sad Analyaty of Imancial Comon and Kesults of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjuncuon with the condensed consolidated financial staiementy
and ootes thereto included berewith, and with the Company ‘s Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Coodition and Results of Operstions and mudited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in the
Company's aasual report oa Form 10-K for the year cnded December 31, 1996 filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Overview

Intermedia Communications Inc. {“Intermedia”™ or the “Company "}, formerly Intermedia Communications
of Florida, Inc. through May 29, 1996, is a rapidly growing provider of integraied telecommunications sodwtions for
buziness, government, and the telecommunications industry, Headquartered in Tampa, Florida, {ntermedia is the
third largest (based oo anoualized telecommunications revenucs) among providers referred to as Competitive Local
Exchange Carriers ("CLECs"). Intermedia offers a full suite of loca!, long distance and enhanced dats
telecomumunications services to business and governmen: end user customers, long distance carriers, Internet scrvice
providers, resellecs, and wircless communications companies scrving customers from 43 sales oflices located
throughout the castert United Siales. Indermedia also provides enhanced data/ATM and Internet services in
approximately 3,787 citics ostiogwide, offering customers seamicss end-to-¢nd connectivity virnually anywhere in
the world.

Since its inception In 1987, the Company has experienced substantial growth. Building from its original
base in Flovida, Intermedia ks now & provider of lniegrated telecommunications services to customers that have a
prezence [a the castern United Swutes. The Compasy currently has wea dipital fiber optic networks and provides cod-
to-end connectivity throughout the Unlted States and many intcrnational markets. As its petworks wnd service
offerings have expanded, the Company has experienced significant year to year growth in reveoues and customers.

Intermedia competes with the Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers (*ILECs”™) and Interexchapge Carriers
("IXCs") in its service territory and offerr = full range of voice and data iclecommunications services. Intermecia’s
customers incinde & broad range of business and government ead users and [XC's. The Company delivers Jocal
neiwark services, including local exchange service, primarily over digital fiber optic telecommunications networks
that ik either owns or lesses. In some chrcumstances, leasing facilities cnables the Company to more rapidly initiate
service o cantomers, roduces the risk of petwark consiruction or acquisition and poicntially improves cash flow due
to the reduction or deferment of capital expeaditures. The Company also offers enhanced data setvices to its
Customers 0o &0 exteosive fotercity network that connects its customers, either through is own network or through
other carriers, o locations throughout the country and internationatly. This intercity network combined with the
Coaapany"s local/long distance volce switches allows the Company to provide inicrexchange long distance service
domestically and interuationally,

Al its inception, Intermedia provided special access and private line services to IXC'’s. 1o 1988, Intcrmedia
was the first telecommunications provider in Florida to begln providing special access and private line services to
business cutomers. In 1991, Intermedia began offcring integration services in response to custorner’s needs and In
1992, Intermedia introduced fts first enhanced data services to provide fexible capacity and highly rellable end-1o-
end dats scrvice for its baxiness and government customers. The Company began offering interexchange koag
distsace service io Docember 1994, Inseroet services in 1995 and local exchange services in 1996. The pace with
Muth“mmmthmmeh improve lu
miz of casomers sod diversify kts sowrces of revemue. The Company belicves that business and government
Castomaers will contimme 10 acooumt for & sibstanclal share of its revenuc over (he next several years, hecause of
Insermedia’s ability o offer such customens integrated, cost-effective iclcoommunications solutions. The Conspagy
believes that during the first fow years of Jocal exchange competiton, the IXC's may enicr the market by becoming
resetlers of the Compamy's local services. If the [XC's pursue a resciler stratcgy, the amount of revemue the
Company reslizes from carriers may Increase during this period.

From 1992 through 1993, the Company had achieved pasitive EBITDA and increased it revenue base
substantially. However, as a resuli of significan: investments in resources necessary to launch local exchange
services and cxpead echanoed dats services, EBITDA decreased as a percentage of revenue and the Company’s
EBITDA ws agative fov 1996 sad the first three quarters of 1997. This was duc to the significans up froat
cxpenses relssed 1o the development of its networks and leased facilitics, the revenue frum which is expecied 1o be
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realized in Later periods. The development of the Company's business and Lhe installation and expansion of 1s
petwarks have resulted in substantial capital expenditures and net dosses during this period of its operations.
Procurement of rights-of-way, administration and maimenance of facilities, depreciation of network capital
expenditures and sales, pencral and adminisizative costs will continue to reprezcnl a large portivn of the Company's
cxpenses during its rapid expansion. In addition, the Coapany Is experieacing rapid growth in snatketing and
selling expenses consistent with the addition of new cusiomers and an increased level of sclling and markcting
activity. All of the murketing and selling expenses assoclated with the acquisition of new customers are expensed as
they are incurred even though these cusiomers are expecied to penerate recurring reveaue for Uie Company for
scveral years. The coatinued expangion of the Company's networks in anticipation of new customers and the
marketing of services 1o ncw and cxisting customers is therefone adversely impacting EBITDA of the Company in
the pear erm. The Company anticipates, but there can be no asyurance, that as its custoraer base grows,
incremental revemes will be greater than incremental operating ¢xpenses.

On June 24, 1997, the Company purchased from Telco Communications Group, Inc. (“Telco™) five long
distance voice switches and ancillary network equipment Jocated in Atlanta, Chicago, Dallas, Los Angeles and New
York {(the "Teko Acquisition™), Three of these switches will be upgraded to local/long distance voice switches,
consistent with the Company’s planned deployment of at least fificen local/long distance yuice swilches Ly tic end
of 1997. As part of the Telco Acquisition, the Company also acquired ceriain network transport services for a three
year period.  The aggregate purchase price of the Telco Acquishion was approximtely $38 million, which was
substsntially included in the Company's planned expenditures for 1997. The company believes that the Telco
Acquisition will allow the Company L mare rapidly deploy local/long distance voice swilches in Lhese markets and
5 do 2o at a lower overall cost. 1o addition, the transport services acquired as part of Lhe Telco Acquisition will
permit the Company to accelerate its deployment of ATM in s Intercity and intracity networks. lmplementation of
ATM will facllitate additional enhanced data and voice services and network cfficiencics.

On July 11, 1997, Intermedia’s wholly owned subsidiary, Daylight Acquisilion Corp., compleied a merger
{the “Merger™) with DIGEX, Incorporated (*DIGEX "), a Jeading pationwide business Internet services provider.
The aggregate cash consideration for the acquisition was spproximately $155 million and was frnded with the
Company’s existing cash reserves in July 1997.

During the remainder of 1997 and beyond, the Company believes that iis growth will be balanced among its
local exchange, long distance and eohanced dats scrvices. Based oo the Company's analysis of FCC data and its
kmowledge of the industry, the Company estimates that the market for local exchange, long distance and daa
services was approximately $25 billion 1n 1996 in the Company's service territory. As a result of the Company’s
placned expansion in 1997, the Company expects to be positioned to provide these services in markets with a total
Wﬁyﬂmmmw e cod of 1997, exclusive of the opportunities provided by the DIGEX

In order 1o develop ity business mare rapidly and efficlenily utilize its capital resvurces, bitcrmedia plans 1o
use the existing fiber optic infrastructure of other providers ia addition t0 using its existing octworks, While the
Company will use significant amoxmes of capital to deploy enhanced data and voice swilches on a demand driven
basis io selocied markets, Intermedia belleves that ity substantial existing network capacity should enable it 10 add
new customers and provide additional services that will result in increased revenucs with lower incremental costs
and, correspondingly, over tme fmprove ity EBITDA. For example, selling additional services, such as local
exchange services, to existing oc pew cosmens allows the Company to utilize unused portions of the capacity
inberent in ity existing Fher optic networks. This operating leverage increases the utilization of the petwork with
* limkted additional capital expenditures. The Company’s strategy to offer a full complement of telecommunications
services is dexigned w0 ensble the Company to take advantage of the operating leverage of its networks.



Results of Operations

The following lable presens, for the periods indicated, certain information derived from the Compavy's
Coodensed Consolidated Statements of Operations, expressed in pezcentages of revenue:

Three Mouths Faded Sept. 30, Nine Months Eaded Sepi. 30,
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1997 1990 1997 19%
(Mnwudited) (Unaudlied) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Revenues:
Local network services 16.6 % 927 % 154 % 150%
Bohanced daia services 433 36 332 303
Interexchange services 38.8 56.6 48.9 49.5
Integration setvices b3 2.1 2.5 5.2
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Expenses:
Network operations 68.8 73.6 70.3 64.6
Facilities administration and maintenance 14.0 7.1 3.0 6.7
Cost of goods sold 7 1.7 1.5 4.9
Selling, gencral and administrative 35.1 29.9 319.3 1.1
Depreciation snd amortization 2.6 15.5 0.7 18.8
Charge for loprocess RAD B4.2 - 36.3 -
Loss from coperations (125.4) (27.8) {81.2) (32.1)
Other income (¢xpexsc)
Interest expense (24.8) GLn (24.1) (31.6)
Other income 9.5 16.8 10.1 14.3
Loss before extraordinary ftems (140.7) 42.7 (95.2) (55.4)
Extrsordinary item {61.5) - (26.5) -
Net Loss (202.2) 42.7 217 (55.4)
Preferred stock dividends and accretions {19.5) - {16.4) -
Net loss attributable 0 comman siockholders 21.7% 42. 7% (138.1)% (55.4)%
The following table scis forth other statistical data derived from the Company's operating records:
Sept. 30, 1997 Sepl. 30, 1996
Trensport services:
Buildings connected 2,703 429
Route miles 762 647
Fiber optic miles 33,801 23,763
Network cities
in operation 10 9
Enhanced data services:
Data swiiches nstallod 130 716
Frume relxy cltics 3,787 1,034
Nodes o strvice 17,286 8,462
NNI connections 366 y4 [
Local and Long Distance Sexvices
Voice switches in operation 17 4
Long distance billable minutes 111,049,341 61,549,894
Access line equivalents 50,740 -
Bmployces 1,820 724




Quarter Ended September 38, 1997 Compared to Quarter Ended Scptember 30, 1996
Revenue

Total revenue increased 109.7% 10 $71.3 million for the third gquarter of 1997 compared 1o $34.0 million
for the same period in 1996. This increase primarily resulted from the acquisition of DIGEX, the introduction of
new services and the increased focus of the Company's sales force on offering a full suite of tclecommunications
services to an expanding market. A portion of the increase, was atsibutable 1o the inclusion of DIGEX's operating
results for the third quarter of 1997.

Local network services reveme tncreased 259.3% to $11.8 million for the third quaner of 1997 compared
to $3.2 million for the same period in 1996. This increase primarily sesulted from the continued rollout of local
exchange services into addisional markets. The Company has received CLEC cenification in 28 states plus the
District of Columbia as of the end of the third quarter of 1997,

Enhanced data services revenue ncreased 187.0% to $30.8 million for the third quarter of 1997 compared
to $10.7 million for the same period in 1996. This increase primarily resulted from the expansion of the Company’s
enhanced data network by 54 swiches and 8,824 new frame relay podes since July 1, 1996, In addition, the number
of frezne relay cities has increased by 2,853 during the sams time period.  Of the revenue increase, & significant
portion was siributable 10 the faclasion of DIGEX's operating results for the third quanier of 1997

Interexchange services revemme locreased 43.6% to $27.6 million for the third quarter of 1997 compared o
$15.2 millico for the same period tn 1996, Thix increase priarily resulted from strong growth in long distance
switched reveme and sieady growth in IntesLATA transpornt.

Imtegration services reveme lncreased 36.6% 10 $1.0 million for the tird quarter of 1997 compared 10 $.7
millicn for the zame perfod in 1996, This increase primarily tesulted from the Company”s increased focus on
providing s total service package for the cusiomer.

Operating Expenzes

Total operuring axpenses Increasod 269.8% 10 $160.6 million for the durd quarter of 1997 compared to
$43.4 million for the same period in 1996. The increase primarily resulted from the costs associated with the
significant expansion of the Company’s owned and leased networks and the continued expansion in personncl to
sustain end support the Company’s growth. Of the increase, $60 million resulted from Gie charge for in process
rescarch and development end the Inchusion of DIGEX's operating results for the third quarter of 1997,

Network operations expenses increased 96.1% to $49.0 million for the third quarter of 1997 compared 10
$25.0 million for the same period tn 1996. This increase primarily resulted from the increases in leased petwork
capacity that is associated with the growth of local network service, eohanced data service and interexchange service
revenues. A portion of the incresse, was adtributable w the inclusion of DIGEX"s operating resulls for the third
quarter of 1997.

Faciliries administration and maintenance expenses increased 313.8% to $10.0 million for the third quanes
of 1997 compared 0 $2.4 millicn for the same period in 1996. A portion of the increase, was arribuable to the
inclusion of DIOEX's operating resuits for the thind quarter of 1997. In addition, the increase resulied from the
expamsion of the Company's owned and leased network capacity, increases in malntepance eapense due o U
network expansion and increased payroll expenses related 10 hiring additiona! engineering and operations staff to
support and service the expanding aetwork.

Selling, penerul and administrarive expenses Increased 145.8% 10 $25.0 million for the third quarter of
1997 compared to $10.2 million for the same period In 1996. This increase primarily resulted from the Company’s
continued growth and represented a major increase in the sales, marketing, management information scrvices and
customey service persoanc], ooe time expendinures for employee recruitment, relocation, iraining and increased
comemissions relating 10 the riso in rovemues for these periods. A portion of the increase, was attributable fo the
lnciuxion of DIGEX"s operating resuits for the third quarter of 1997.



Depreciation and amortizafion expenses incscascd 200 4% to 3161 milhion for the third quarter of 1997
compared 10 $5.3 million for the same period in 1996, This increase prunarily resulied from additions lo
telecommunications equipment placed in service during 19940 and the Nirst mne months of 1997, relating to ongoing
network expantion. A portion of the increase, was aitributable o the inclusion of DIGLEX"s operating results for the
third quarter of 1997.

Charpe for in-process Research & Developmens ol $60 nullion represcnts the amount of the purchased in-
process rescarch snd development associasted with the purchase of DIGEX. This cost b tecorded as a oo -lime
charge 10 eamings in the third quarter of 1997.

Incerest Expense

Interest expere increased 64.2% 1o $17.7 million for the third quaner of 1997 compared to $10.8 million
for the same period in 1996. This increase primarily resulicd from interest expense on the May 1996 issuance of
$330 million principal amount &t maturity of the Company‘s 12 %4 % Scnior Discount Notes duc 2000 (the “12 %%
Notes™) and the July 1997 issuance of $649 million, including the over-allotment option, principal amount at
mamyity of e Comypuoy’s 11 % % Notes,

Other Income

Other income increased 17.7% to $6.7 million for the third quarier of 1997 compared to $5.7 million for
the same period in 1996. This increase was primarily the result of interest eamied on the cash available from the
exoess procecds relating to the Mey 1996 fsmuance of the 12 4% Notes, the May 1996 issuance of 4,674,503
common shares, par value $.01 per ghare, at $26.00 per share, the March 1957 issuance of 30,000 shares of the
Company's Series A Preferred Stock, which was subsequently exchanged for the Serics B Preferred Stock, the July
1997 fssuance: of the 11 % % Notrs and e July 1977 issuance of 6,900,000 Series D Depositary Shares.

Extraordinary Loss of $43.8 million for the third quarter of 1997 consisted of pre-payment penalties
relating to certain indebtedness which was repaid from the procced of the offcring of the |1 %% Notes and the
write-off of the unamortized deferred financing costs associated with the indebtedness repaid.

Nes Loss

Net Joas incressed 893.8% 10 $144.2 million for the third quaticr of 1997 compared 10 $14.5 million for
the same period [o 1996, This increase was duc primarily to the increased opcraling expenses resulting from the
expansion of the netwark, increased selling geacral and administrative costs, the charge for in-process rescarch &
development, increased interest costs and the extraordinary items.

Preferred Stock Dividends and Accretions

Preferred stock dividends and accretions of $13.9 million resulted (rom the March 1997 issuance of 30,000
shares of the Conypumy's Series A Preferred Stock, which was subsequently exchanged for the Series B Preferred
Stock, and the July 1997 lssuance of 6,900,000 Serics D Depositary Shares.

EBITDA decressed 216.2% w0 $(13.3) million for the third quarier of 1997 compassd to $(4.2) million for
the same period in 1996. This decline was the result of the acceleration in the deployment of lotermedia’s capiwl
expansion plan which significandy increased growth orlented expenscs, such as nciwork cxperscs, increascs in sales,
cusiomer pervice and markes development costs, prior to realizing revenues associaled with these expenditures.




Nine Months Ended September 30, 1997 Conparcd to Nine Months Ended September M, 1974
Revenue

Total revenue increased 156.9% 1o $165 3 nulhion for the mne months eaded September Ve 197 coanpared
to $64.3 million for the same period in 1990 Thes mwicase pramanly tesulied lrom the acquinitis of EMI and
DIGEX, the introduction of new services ad the twreased fimus of the Company s sales force on offening 3 full
suite of telecommunications services lo an expanding, matket A partion of the increase, was atrbatable to the
nclusion of EMI and DIGEX ‘s aperating tesults Lor the mne nonths ended Seprember 30, 1997

Local network services reveaue movcascd 163 35 1o 435 5 mlhon for the e months cnded Scptemler
30, 1997 compared to $9.7 million for the same petas! w 1'rits Thay mcrcase pomanly resulted from the continaed
rollout of Jocal exchange scrvices mto additional ket 1T Company has receved CLEC ceruficanan i 28
states plus the District of Columbng as of the end of the turd gorarier ot 1997,

Enhanced data services reverse wcivaned TR 37 1o $980 K aallion for the nine nonths egadind Yepte it
31, 1997 compared 16 $19.5 million for the same perd i Lt Tlos icrease praanty tesulicd Guom the
expansioa of the Company’s enhanced data netwinrk by 4 swat e aind 8 K24 new framie relay nodes since July |,
1996. In addition, the number of Niame telay 1 otes Bas e reaod iy 2653 duting the same wme period A potiion
of the revenue increase, was attnlnitable e the wy heaon of 181 and IIGEXs aperating results for the mne monthe,
ended Seplember 30, 1997

Interexchange services revenue wicteancd b5 V0 ta 850 il fos the mne suonths ended Sepiember
30, 1997 compared 1o $31.8 million for the same peraont i 1 This picrease primarly vesulied from strang,
growth in long distance switched revenue and steady prowth i iteilLATA transport. A purtion of the mcreare, w.ae
actributable to the inclusion of FMI's operating recults for the mne wonthis ended September 30, 1997,

Integration services revenue increased 23 47 1041 2 pallion for thie mue nonths ended Seprember 30,
1997 compared to $3.4 million for the sanie period 1 170 This tncreace pamanly gesulted Gom the Congany s
increzsed focus on providing a total service pachage fur o Lu oy

Operaiing Expenses

Torai apetating eipenses increased 252 4% 1§20 5 anllnm Lo the s months euded Scplember 30,
1997 compased to $85 million for the same proad an 90 e i sewe prianly resulied from the costs
associated with the gignificant expansion of the Cumnpany s owned and leased networks and the continued expansion
In personnel to sustain and support the Company's growir Of the increase, 360 milhon resuited from the charge for
In-process rescarch and development and the inclusion of FAMI and DIGEX's operating, resulis for the nine months
ended Scptember 30, 1997,

Nemwork operations expenses increased 179.9% 10 31§56 3 nullos for the nine months ended Seplember 30,
1997 compared w $41.6 million for the same period in 1996, Tlus increase prumarily resulted from the increases in
leased network capacity that is associated with the growth of I al netwerk service, enhanced data service and
interexchange service revenues. A portion of the increase, was atinilutable w the inclusion of EMI and DIGEX's
operating vesulls for the ninc months ended September 30, 1997

Facil.ries administration and mainierance expenses incteased W6 0% 1 $71 4 miln for the nine months
ended Sepiember 30, 1997 compared to $4.3 million for the same peied i B2 A prtion of the iecrease, was
atteibutable to the inclusion of EMI and DIGEX 't o 1atmy rewuli . fo the ane mottlis ended September 30, 1997
In addition, the increase resulied frum the expansion of the Company's owited and leased nelwork capacity,
incresses In mainienance eapense due to the network expansion and increased payroll expenses related to Inrng
additional engincering and operatlons staff 10 support and scrvice the eapanding wetwork

Selling, general and administrative expenses ncteaned 170 14 10 %05 midhon for the ninc months ended
Septermber 30, 1997 compared w $23.9 million for the same period i 194 Tlus increase primanly resulted {ron
the Company’s continued growth and represented a major increase in the sales, markeling, management tnformation
scrvices and customer service personnel, one time expenditurcs for employce recruitment, relocation, training and
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i reasead conimiiasons selating to the 0s¢ in tevenues lor these pernads A porios of the morcase, was attriburahle
to the melusion of EMI and DIGEX s operating resnits tor the e tenthe crded September 33, (997

Depreciation and amortizanon expenses creed TR 07 10 334 3 gullum tor the e wonthis e pded
September 3, 1997 compared (0 $12.1 million for the same pecanl i G B inciease poimanly sesulied (rom
additions (o izlecommunications cquipment placed i s v e iy 1996 and the first wine months of 1997, relanng
to ongoing network expansion. A portion of ihe wwrease, was aitnbutable o the wchision of DIGEX's operating
results for the third quaner of 1997.

Charge for in-process Research & Development of %91 unilion tepecents the amount of the purchased n
process rescarch and development associated with the purchase of DLGEX s cost is recorded as a one -ume
charge to carnings in the third quarter of 1997

Interest Expense

Interest expense increased 65.0% to $39.9 nudhon tor the muc months ended September W, £997 compared
10 324.2 million for the same period in 1996. This increase prunartty resulied from imterest expense vo the May
1996 issuance of $330 million principal armount at matunity of the Company's 12 % % Noles and the July 1997
isszance of $649 millicn, including the over-allotment option, princtpal amount a1l matursty of the Company's 11
¥ % Notes.

Other Income

Other income increased 81.4% o $16.7 nullson for the mne months coded Septembes 30, 1997 compared
to $9.2 million for the same period in 1996. This increase was primarily the result of inferest earned on the cash
available from the excess proceeds relating to the May 1996 issuance of the 12 %% Notes, the May 1996 issvance
of 4,674,503 common shares, par value $.01 per share, ar $26.00 per shiare, the March 1997 1swance of 30,000
shares of the Company’s Series A Preferred Stock, wlieh wan subncqueily cxchanged for the Secies I Prefeaed
Stock, the July 1997 issuance of the 11 % % Notes and the July 19497 issuance of 6,900,000 Scries 1Y Depositary
Shares.

Extrgordinary Loss of $43.8 million for the third gquaricr of F97 conninted of pre payment penaltcs
relating to certain indebtedness which was repaid from the proceeds of the offening of the 11 % % Notes and the
write-ofT of the unamortized deferred financing costs assoctated with e indebtedness sepad

Ner Loss

Net loss increased 464.6% 10 $201.2 million for the ninc months cided Seplember 30, 1997 compared to
$35.6 million for the same period io 1996, This increase was due primanly to the increascd operating eapenses
resulting from the expansion of the network, increased selling pencral and admumnistrative costs, the charpe for in
process research & development, increased interest costs and the cxtraordmary ilems

FPreferred Stock Dividends and Accretions

Preferved stock dividends and accretions of $27.1 million resubted from the March 1947 issuance of 30,000
thares of Series A Preferred Stock, which was subtequenty exchanged for the Series It Preferied Stock, and the
July 1997 issuance of 6,900,000 Series D Depositary Shares.

EBITDA

EBITDA decreased 364.3% to $(39.9) miltion for the nine months ended Scptember HE 1997 compated 1o
$(8.6) million for the same period in 1996, This decline was the result of the acceleratson v the deployment of
Ioicrmedia's capital expansion plan which significandy increased prowth otienird e ypeimnes, such 3y network
cxpeoses, increases in sales, customer service and market developnent condn, pris fo tealizangt tevenues assaciated
with these expenditures.
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Liquidity and ital Resources

The Company’s operations have requared aubetantiat Capntal unestent for the purchase of
telecommunications equipment and the design, construciion and deselopment of the Company s networks Oty
expenditures for the Company were $179 million and $%1 rnlhion for the mne months ended Sepiember 30, 14997
and 1996, respectively. The Company capects that it will cemtimue to have subistantial capital requirements in
connection with the (i) expansion and improvement of the Company s canting networks, (1) desien, conine ton
and development of pew perworks, (iii) connection of additional buildings and customers to the Company s
oetworks, (iv) purchase of switches necessary for local exchange scrvives and expansion of intercxchanpe services
and {v) development of the Company's enhanced data services  In addimion, the Company wishzed approannately
$155 million of its available cash to complete the acquisition of DIGEX 1w July 1997,

The Company has funded a substantial portion of these expenditazes thiough the pubtic sale of delit and
equity securitics and to a lesser extent, privately placed debt. From inception through December M, 1996, the
Company raised approximaicly $212.6 million from the sale of Common Stck, including Common Stock issucd n
conncction with the acquisitions of FiberNet, Phone Gne, EMI and U1, and $32:4.6 mullion from the sale of sentor
debt. -

The substaniial capital investment required 10 buwld the Conpany "y network has resuticd i negative cash
flow from opcrations after consideration of investing activitics over the last live year period.  This negative cash
flow afier invesiing activities was a result of the requircinent 1 build a substanual portion of the Company's
neiwork in anticipation of connecting revenue generating custowners. The Company expects lo continue to produce
negative cash flow after Investing activitics for the next several years duc 1o the expansion activities associaled wilk
the development of the Company’s networks  Uuntil sufficient cash Dow 2fter investing activities is generated from
operalions, the Company will be required to utilize its current and future capital resources to meet its cash flow
requirements, including the issuance of additional debt and/ar equily sccuritics.

In response to the new pro-compctitive telecommumcations envi-onment, the Company has accelerated and
expanded its capital deployment plan to allow for an increased Icve! of aemand driven spending necessary 1o more
rapidly exploit the market opportunity in the local exchange market. The Company expects 1o expend substantial
amgunts to upgrade its existing metworks in order to switch traffic within the local service area in those states where
it is current)y permitted to provide such services. The Company 15 cettified as a CLEC in 28 states and the Distract
of Columbia, allowing the Company to provide local exchange services in those markets. In addition, the Company
expects 10 expend capital toward the further development of the Company’s enhanced data service and interchange
service offerings.

The Company currently estimates that it will require approzimately $35% nullion to fund anticipated cajital
requirements during the remainder of 1997, which it expects to fund from s aviulable cash. The Company docs not
belicve that the acquisition of DIGEX will kave a material impact on ns capital expenditure requirements.

On March 7, 1997, the Company sold 30,000 shares (agpregate liquidation preference $100,000,000) of
Serics A Preferred Stock in a private placement trancaction.  Net proceeds to the Company amounted to
approximately $288 million. On June 6, 1997, the company issued 300,000 shares (appregate iquidation prefescnce
$300 million) of its Series B Preferred Swock, which were registered under the Securities Act of 1903, as amended.,
in exchange for all cutstanding shares of the Series A Preferred Stock pursuant to a registered exchi nge offer.
Dividends on the Series B Preferred Stock accumulate at a rate of 13 % % of the aprregale liquidatic n preference
thereof and are payable quarterly, io arrears. Dividends are payable in cash or, at the Company's oprion, by the
lssuance of additlonal shares of Series B Preferred Stock having an agprepate hquidation preference equal to the
amoust of such dividends. The Serics B Preferred Stock is subject to mandatory redemprion at its liquidation
preference of $1,000 per share, plus accumulated and unpaid dividends on March 31, 2009. The Series B Preferred
Stock will be redecmable at the option of the Company at any time after March 31, 2002 at rates commencing, with
106.75%, declining to 100% oo March 31, 2007.

The Company may, s its, option, exchange some or all shares of the Series B Preferred Stock for the

Company's Exchange Debentures. The Exchange Debentures mature on March 31, 2009  Interest on the Exchange
Debentures is payable semi-annually, and may be paid in the form of additional Exch-nge Debentures at the
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Company's option. Exchange Debentires will I ed-cuable by the Company 3l any btne alier March VL, g0,
rates commencing with 106 5% Wdechiomg to 10077 on Mach 41, 207

On July 11, 1997, Intermedia’s wholly owned sabeadsay | Dy hipht Acquisstion Corp . completed amerper
with DIGEX, a leading nationwide buswiess luteinet servies prosuler  The apprepate e consaleration for ihe
acquisition was approximaicly $155 nulhon and was tunded with e Compan™s e wstiny, cash reserves m July 1997

On July 9, 1997, the Company sold 6.0xx 1 thn Series 12 Degnnitary Shares (apgregate hiqudation
prefcrence $150,000,000) each representing o vie lundiedth nterest in a share of the Company’s Series D
Prefermed Stock, in a private placement transaction.  Subseguent theseto, the over-allotment option with respect t
the Series I} Depositary Shares was exercised and the Company sold an additional 900,000 Scries I} Depositary
Sharcs (aggregate liquidation preference of $22, 500,000 Net prin couds 1o the Company amounted 1o approximately
$167 million. Divideads on the Series D Preferred Ston k. will accumutate at a rate of 7% of the aggrepate
liguidation preference thereof and are payable quarterly, in atrears Dhividends are payable in cash or, at the
Company’s option, by the issuance of thares of Commuon Stock of the Cornpany. The Series D Preferred Stock wll
be redesmable at the option of the Company at any time on or after July 19, 2000 a1 rates commencing with 103%,
declining to 100% oo July 19, 2004,

The Series D Preferred Stock is convertible, at the option of the holder, ito Commnon Stuck of the
Company at & coaversion price of $38,90 per share of Common Stock, subject to certain adjustinents.

Copcurrently with the sale of the Scrics D Depositary Shares, the Company sold $606 million principal
amount at maturity of 11 %% Notes in a private placement tansaction. Subsequent thereto, the over- allotment
oplion with respect (o the 1 % % Notes was cxercised and the Company sold an additional $43 million principal
amount at maturity of 11 %% Notes. The issue price of the 11 %% Notes was $577.48 per 31,000 principal
amount st maturity of the 11 % % Notes. Net proceeds to the Company ammounted 1o approximately $365 illion
Cash interest will oot accrue on the 11 % % Notes prior to July 15, 2002 Commiencing January 15, 2003, cash
interest oo the 11 % % Noles will be payable semi-annually ia arres on July 15 and Januay 15 atarate of 11 4%
per annum. The 11 % % Notes will be redecmable, at the Company's oplion at any tme on or after July 15, 2002,
and are pari passu with all other senior indebtedness,

The Company used a portion of the proceeds of the private ofletuy of the 11 % % Notcs to retire or
defease Inlermedia’s outstanding 13 ¥4 % Notes. The Retuement esilted in an extraordinary loss, as shown i the
accompanying consolidated statement of operations, of approximaicly $44 mithon in the third quatter of 1'W97,

On Ociober 30, 1997, the Company sold 7,000,000 Scries F [eporatay Shares (aggrepate hiquadation
preference $175,000,000) cach representing a one-hundredth interest 1n a share of the Company’s Sernies I, Mreferred
Stock, in & private placement transzction. Subsequent thereto, the over-allotnent option with respect to the Series |8
Depositary Shares was exercised and the Company sold an additional 1,000,000 Series E Depositary Shares
(aggregate liquidation preference of $25,000,0000). Net proceeds 10 the Company amounted o approxiatate sy
$193.8 million. Dividends on the Series E Prefarred Stock will accumulaie at a raie of 7% of the apgrepate
liquidation prefercnce thereof and are payable quarterly, in arrears. Divideuds ase payable m cash or, at the
Company’s option, by the issuance of shares of Common Stock of the Company. The Series E Preferied Stk wii!
be redeemable at the optioa of the Company at any time on or after October 18, 2000 at rates vommiencing, w.th
104 %, declining to 100% on Ociober 18, 2004.

The Series E Preferred Stock will be convertible at any time after December 29, 8797, at the optisn ° the
bolder into Common Stock of the Company at s conversion price of $60.47 per share of Comman Stack, subjee. 1o
certain adjustmenis.

Concusrently with the sale of the Series E Depositary Shares, the Company sold $.2530 pullion: princapal
amount at matrity of 8 7/8% Notcs due in a private placcment transaction  Net proceeds 1o the Company amounted
to approximately $243 milllon. Cash intcrest on the 8 7/8% Notes will be payable scmi anuually i arrears on May
1 and November | at a rate of 8 7/8% per anoum. The B8 7/8% Notes will be redeemable, at th- Cotpany 's ophen
at any time oq or after November 1, 2002, and are pari passu with all other senior indebtedness



The proceeds from ihe Serics E Depostary Shares will be wed o hhanee the continued eapansion of the
Company's telecommunications networks, including hut oot inued to, netword electonics, such as localflong
distance voice and data switches, and for general corporate purpoees, i ludmys seatbang capital. The net proceeds
from the offering of the B 7/8% Notes will br uscd tor fund up o 2®7 b thee cond of o qussitaon on consbiuction by
the Company of telecommunications-related assers

The Company expects that its avaifable cash, e huding v ced s tioan the cosutien? ollcnngs of the B
7/8% Notes and Series E Depositary Shares, and credit avalalnhty will be suflicicnt 1o fund is current aceelerated
and expanded capital deployment plan. 1f the Company were to tequue addiional financing, it would seek to obtaw
such fisancing through the sale of public or private debi and/ue equity secunities or through <ccuning a bank credat
facility. There can be po assurance a3 1o the availability of the terms upon which such financing nught be available
Moreover, the 12 'A% Notes, the 11 % % Notes, the B 7/8% Nuotew and die Scnies i Preferred Stock impose centam
restrictions upon the Company*s ability to incur additional indebtedinees vr reie mdiitional prefetied stock.

The Company has from time to time held, and contimues tu hobd, preliaminary discussions with (1) polential
strategic investors (i.¢. investors in the same or a related busine sy who have exproced anantesest ne makang, an
ibvesiment in or acquiriog the Company, {ii} potential jumt ventuie partncrs hobing ward fonmauon of stratepic
alliances that would expand the seach of the Company's netwurk o1 scrvices without necessanly requicing an
additional investment in the Company and (iii) companics Uil teprosent poteafizl acquisition upportunitics fur the
Company. There can be no assurance that any apreement with any potertial sirategic tvestor, joint venture panner
or scquisition target will be reached not does management behieve that any thereof is necessary 1o successfully
implement its stratepic plans.

Impact of Inflation

Inflation has not had a significant impact on the Compaiy "L v tatings over the past 3 years
The information set forth above in “Manragement’s Discussion and Anatoins of Dinaneal Condinions and Results of
Operations ® incliedes forward-looking statements that involve numerous risks and uncertantices. The Companty’'s
actua! results could differ materially from those anticiputed in such forwand loohing starements as a result of certamn

Jaders, including those set forth in the section entitled “Kis! Facn v ™ s the Company 's Aol Bepost on Form 10
K for the year ended December 31, 1996.
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PART Ik, OTHER INFORMATION

Biem 1. Legal Proceedings

Oo June 20, 1997, two purperted (e achon cotnplaat. were hled mthe Court of Chaneery of the Stae
of Delaware in and for New Castle County repectively Iy TAAM Acamies, Ine and David and Chale Stemlecrp
(the "Complainis™), purported stockholders of IMGEX on Dekiall of ali teon atfihated common stckholders of
DIGEX againt lulermedia, DIGEX and the 1nrestors nf 1161 N ade “DIGEX Directors®). The Complaimts alleye
that the DIGEX Directors violated their fiduciary duties 1 the pubhe wion bholders of DIGEX by agrecing to vite
favor of the Merger and that Intermedia knowingly sided and aletied such viatation by offering to retan IIGE S,
management in their present positions and consenting, L stoxk opliin prants o cettam eaccutive ofhicers of DIGEX
The Complaints sought prefiminary and permmanent jane tos ey niny (e Merpes but o applications were niade
for such injunctions prior 10 consummation of the Merpee oo July Li 1997 1o addinan, the Complamts seck cash
damages from the DIGEX Disectors. In August 1947, s miestion todisnins the Complants was filed on behalf of
Intermedia, DIGEX and the DIGEX Dircctors

These cases are in their very early stapes and nooasurance can be pivens as w ihiew uktinate sulcome
Intermedia, after consultation with its counscl, belicves that there are metionous factual and tepal defenses 1o the
claims in the Complaints. Intermedia intends to defend viporonly the Clanse m the Complamy

tem 2. Changes in Sceurities

On July 9, 1997, the Company sold 6,000,000 Secr [ 10w atany Shares Gappiepate lusdatson
preference $150,000,000) each representing a onc bundicdth witere .t m o <bare of the Company's Senies D
Preferred Stock, in a private placement transaction  Sulvaipient theret, the over aliotment oplion with tespect v
the Series D Deposilary Shares was cxercised and the Company sob an adbitonal 500,000 Seties 1) Depusitary
Shares (apgregate liquidation preference of $22,500,0000 Net prom e, o the Uomgsaty aswiinted o apptoaunately
$167 million. Dividends on the Series 13 Prefesied Shn b wilt acoumulate at o tate of 7% of the apprepate
liquidation preference thereof and are payable quanterly, m arrears Dividends are payable in cash or, at the
Company's oplion, by the lssuance of shares of Comumon Stock of the Company. The Series 13 Preferred Stock will
be redecmable at the option of the Company at any time on ar afier July 1%, M0 at cates commencing with 104%,
declining to 100% on July 19, 2004,

The Serics D Preferred Stock is convertible, at thie optwn of he holder, into Comnion Steck of the
Company at s conversion price of $38.90 per share of Comitnon Stk subjedt Lo certam adjustnents,

The Series D Deposilary Shares were issucd and sold to the nutial purchasers pursuant W an exeitphon
from registration provided by Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the *Act™). Lach of the
initial purchasers of the Series D Depositary Shares represenied to the Company, among other thungs, tat (i 1 a
qualified instirutional buyer (*QIB =), (ii) it is not acquiring, the Setien 1) Deprmatazy Shates with a view o any
distribution thereof that would violate the Act or the secwrities Laws of any <tate at the Huted States o any other
applicable jurisdiction, (ili} it will be re offeving aml reweling the Seee 1 Deporatary Shares only 10 QIIs in
reliance oo the exemption from the registation tequinements of the Act provided by Rolc 144A and to accredited
investors in a private placement exempt from the registration requirements of e Act, and (iv) no form of general
solicitation or general advertising has been or will be used by it or any of is representatives in connectivn with the
offer and sale of any of the Depositary Shares.

On October 30, 1997, the Company sold 7,000,000 Scrics |- Depostary Shares (apgrega'e liquidation
preference $175,000,000) each representing a one-hundreddh mictest i a share of tie Company’s Series E Preferred
Stock, in a privatc placement ransaction. Subsequent thercto, the over allotment option with respe =t to the Series F
Depositary Shares was exerclsed and the Company sold an additional 1,000,000 Scnies |¥ Depositar, Shares
(aggregate Uquidation preference of $25,000,0000). Net proceeds 1o the ¢ ompany amounted 10 approximately
$193.8 million. Dividends on tbe Serles E Prefemed Stock will acownulate at a rate of 7% of the aggregate
liquidstion preference thereol and are payable quarterly, in arrears  Dividends are payable in cash or, at the
Company's opdoa, by the luuance of shares of Common Stock of ic Company  The Series I Preferred Stock wil!
be redecmabie at the option of the Company al any time on or after October 1K, 200X) at rates commencing with
104 %, declining w 100% oo October 18, 2004.
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The Serics E Preferred Swach will be convettihle atamy tie adter Diecemben 249, F#Yan the aptu of Lhe
holder, into Common Stock of the Comyuity ot a conver ot pon e of $20047 pes share of Comtaon Stond | subyedd o
certain adjustments.

The Series E Depositary Shares were veaesd and wold o the watsal pronchuers pursaant (o an e templiot
from registration provided by Scction 4(2) of e Secwnnes Act of 434 v ameided (he “Act™) Lach of the
initial purchasers of the Series E Depositity Sases toproented o the Company, amoety othier tings, 1hat (1) st s a
qualified institutional buyer (*QIB~), (i1} v a5 not acgouing the Scoes 1 Depositary Shares with a view (o any
distribution thereof that would violate tic Act o1 the secunitics baws o any state of tie United States or any othes
applicable jurisdiction, (iii} it will be te-offering and reselhing thie Scoies 12 Depasitary Shares ondy 10 Qllis
reliance on the cxemption from Lhe registration requitcments of the Acl provided by Rule 144A, pursuant 1o offcrs
and sales that ocour outside the United States wittun the meamny of Regulation § and to accrediied invesiors 1a a
private placement exempt from the registration requirctucets of the Act, and (1v) no form of general solicitation or
geoeral advertising has been or will be used by 1t or any of t+ representatives i connection wath tie offer and saie
of any of the Scries E Depositary Shares

Itemn 3. aul n_Senipr Securitics
None

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securny Holdrrs

None

fteen 5. Other Jnformation
None.

[tem 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K
(a) Exhibits
Numbey Exhibit
21 Agreement and Plan of Merper among the Company, Dayhight Acqusition Camp

and DIGEX, dated Junc 4, 1997 Labkubar Y49 {¢) {1} to the Company's Schedule
14D-1 filed with the Sccurnitics and Exchange Commission on lune 11, 1997 is
incorporated herein by reference '

3.1 Restated Cenificate of Incorporation of the Campany, topether with all
amendments thercto

32 Dy-laws of the Company, togcther with all amendinets thereto Exhitat 3.2 to
the Company's Formy S-1, filed wuh the Commiaon on November B, 1993,
(No. 3369053} is incorporated Dhetem by teference

4.1 Indenture, dated as of October 3, 1997, by and between the Company and
SunTrust Bank, Central Florida, National Assuciation, as Tustec  Exhibit 4 110
the Company's Current Report on Fonm 8 K, filed with the “onunission on
November 6, 1997 (the “Form & K ™1, 15 iaiporated leren by reference

4.2 Centficate of Designaton of Young Power, Designation Prefercnces and
Relative, Panticipaling, Optional and other Riphts and Qualifications, Limitations
and Restrictions of 7% Serics I funior Conversble Preferred Stock of the
Company, filed with the Secretary of Staic of the Staie of Delaware on October
29, 1997, Exhibit 4.2 to the Form & K 15 mworpotated herein by refercnce.

4.3 Deposit Agreement, dated as of October 30, 1997, by and among tie Company.
Continental Stock Transfer & w1 Company and all the holders from time w0

21



time of Depositary Recerpts rowcd thereunder Tdubat 4 2 oo the Form 8 K s
incorporaled herein by reterence

271 Financial Data Schedule {(Fur S1-:C Use Only)

{b) Reports on Form B-K

The following reports on Form 8-K were filed duning the Oued quarter of 1947 and through
November 6, 1997

The Company filed a Current Report on Form & K, dated July 9, 1997, reporting under liem 2 the
completion of the acquisition of DIGEX, [ncorporated by Duylhight Acquisifion, Cotp., 2 wholly
owned subsidiary of Intermedia Communications lne The ('ompany also reported under ltem §
the completion of the coacurtent private placemcnts of s Seiies 1Y Depositary Shares and 11 ¥ %
Notes.

The Company filed a Current Report on Form X K/A, dated July 9, 1997, reporting under [tem 7
the financial statements of businesses acquured and the proforma financial information as of March
31, 1997,

The Company filed & Current Report on Form B K, dated Ovtober 24, 1997, reporting under liem
5, the commencement of two concurrent private offenngs of it securitics,

The Company {iled a Current Report on Form 8-K, dated November 6, 1997, reporting under
ftem 3, the completion of concurTent private placements of w5 Series E Depostlary Shares and 8
7/8% Notes.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant 1o the requirements of the Sccuritics Exchange Acl of 1934, the repestrant has duly cared this et o be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: November 6, 1997

INTERMEDIA COMMIUNICATIONS INC
(Reprutiand)

{5/ Robert M, Manning
Robert M. Manning

Senior Yice President and CChucl Finan. sad Ot er

{s/ _Jeannc M. Walters _
Jeanoe M. Walters
Conuroller and Chicf Accounting (Hiwes




ATTACHMENT C




DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFECERS OF
INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

The following information scis forth the name, age, citizenship, business address, present
principal occupation or employment, and the material occupation, positions, offices or
employment for the past five years of each director and cxecutive office of ICI. Unless
otherwise indicated below, the address of each director and exccutive officer is Intermedia
Communications Inc., 3625 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, Florida 33619 and each director and
executive officer is a citizen of the United States of America.

David C, Ruberg, age 51, has been a direclor, President, and Chief LExecutive Officer
of IC1 since May 1993 and Chairman of the Board since March 1994, He was an independent
consultant to the computer and telecommunications industrics from September 1991 to May
1993, Mr. Ruberg was a Vice President and General Manager of Data General Corporation
from 1989 unti] September 1991.

John C, Baker, age 47, has been a direcior of ICT since February 1988. Mi, Baker has
been the principal of Baker Capital Corp., a private equity investment firm, since October 1995,
He was a Senior Vice President of Patricof & Co. Ventures, Inc.., a multi-national venture
capital firm from 1988 until September 1995. Mr. Baker 1s currently a director of Xpedite
Systems, Inc., FORE Systems, Inc. and Resource Bancshares Mortgage Group, Inc., all of
which are publicly traded corporations,

George F, Knapp, age 65, has been a director of 101 since February 1988, He has been
a principal of Communications Investment Group, an investment banking firm, since June 1990
From Jjanuary 1988 until June 1990, Mr. Knapp was an aswwiate at MBW Management, Inc.,
a venture capital firm. Prior fo that time, he held various exccutive positions at ITT Corporation
and its subsidiaries, most recently as Corporate Vice President of I'l'I" Corporation. Mr. Knapp
is currently a member of the Manhattan College Board of Trustees and Chairman of ils Finance
Commitiee.

, age 60, has been a dircclor of 1CT since Scptember 1996, Mr.
Campbell retired from Befl Atlantic Inc. as director, Vice Charman and Chief Financial Officer
in 1991. Previously, he was President of New Jersey Bell, Indiana Bell, and Bell Atiantic
Network Services. Mr. Campbell is currently a director of Xpedite Systems, Inc , a publicly
traded corporation.
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Robert A, Rouse, age 48, has served as Exccubive Vice President, Operations and
Systemns of ICI since October 1996. Prior to joining IC1, Mr. Rousc was Senior Vice President
of Concert, a joint venture company of British Teleccommunications and MCI Communications
Company where he managed the engineening and operations of the Concert Global Networks
from 1991 to 1996. Mr. Rouse held various cxevutive management positions at MCI from 1986
to 1991, with responsibilities including product and nctwork desgn, sctwork and systems
development, network planning, operations, provisioning, and customer services.  From 1969
to 1986, he managed several subsidiarics of Rochester Telephone, now a pan of Frontier
Corporation, Mr. Rouse received his B.A. from the University of Rochester in 1971,

James F. Geiper, age 38, has served as Senior Vice President, Sales of ICI since August
1995. Mr. Geiger served as the Vice President of Aliernate Channel Sales from March 1995
through August 1995 and as the President of cach of FiberNel USA, Inc. and FiberNet
Telecommunications Cincinnati, Inc. {collectively, "FiiherNet™) since their inception.  Mr.
Geiger was onc of the founding principals of FiberNel, 1nitally serving as Vice President of
Sales & Marketing and subsequently serving as President. From Apnl 1989 to April 1990, Mr.
Geiger served as Director of Marketing for Associated Comnmumiations, a cellular telephone
company. Mr. Geiger received his B.S. in accounting from Clarkson University.

Robert M, Manning, age 37, has served as Scnior Vice President. Chaef Financial Officer
of ICI since September 1996. Mr. Manning joined 1CI from DMX Inc., a Los Angeles-based
cable programmer, where he was Executive Vice President, Senior Financial Executive and a
director of DMX-Europe from October 1991 to September 1996, Prior to his ienure at DMX,
Mr. Manning spent ten years in the investment banking ficld 1n corporate finance and mergers
and acquisitions, most recently with Oppenheimer and Co., Inc. s Vice President, Corporate
Finance, managing their Entertainment/Leisure Time Group trom Oviober 1988 10 October
1991. Mr. Manning is a graduate of Williams College, Willmstown, Massachusetis,

Robert A, Ruh. age 52, has served as Seivor Vice Presedent, Human Resources of [CI
since March 1, 1996. From January 1991 through February 1996, Dr. Ruh was an independent
consultant, specializing in executive and organization development.  From 1975 to 1990, Dr.
Ruh held executive positions in human resources with Baxter Healtheare Corporation and
American Hospital Supply Corporation. From 1973 to 1975 Dr Rub served as a consulting
psychologist for Medina and Thompson, specializing in eaxccutive assessiment, selection, and
development. From 1970 w0 1972, Dr. Ruh was on the corporaie organizanon development siaff
at Coming Glass Works. Dr. Ruh served as Assistant Professor of psychology at Michigan Swie
University from 1970 to 1972. Dr. Ruh received a B.A. in psychology from Vaiparaiso
University in 1966. He reccived an M. A. (1967) and a Ph.D_ ¢ 1970) 1in industnal/organization
psychology from Michigan State University.
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Barbara L. Samson, age 34, a co-founder of ICI, has served as a Viee Preadent sinee
June 1987, and as a Senior Vice President since October 1992, She served as President of 101"
predecessor from September 1986 10 June 1987. Ms. Samson recently served lwo lerms as
Chairman of the Association of Local Telecommunicalions Services (A1TN), a nitional
competitive access provider trade association. Ms. Samson recoved her BY o
telecommunications from the University of Florida and her M.B.A. from the Umiversity of South
Florida.'

Michael A, Viren, age 55, has served as Senior Vice President, Strategic Planming,
Regulatory, and Industry Relations of ICI since October 1996. Prior to s present position, he
was Senior Vice President, Enginecring and Information Systems from January 1996 10 (x1ober
1996 and served as Vice President, Product Development from December 1992 through January
1996. Dr. Viren joined ICl in February 1991 as Director of Product Development. Dr, Viren
worked for GTE Corporation from August 1986 to February 1991 as a specialist in wide and
local arca networking. Prior to that he operated his own consulting finm concentrating in WAN
and LAN design; was Senior Vice President of Criterion, Inc., an coonomic consoling farm in
Dallas, Texas; and served as the Direclor of the Ultility Division of the Missourt Public Service
Commission. Dr, Viren taught economics for 10 years, most recently as an Associate Professor
of Economics at the University of Missouri-Columbia and prior w that at the University of
Kansas. Dr. Viren received a Ph.D. in cconomics from the Umiversity of Calitoria Santa
Barbara and a B.S. in mechanical engincenng from the Californmia State University it Long
Beach.

Pairicia A, Kurlin, age 42, has served as Vice President, General Counsel of 1€] since
June 1996. From September 1995 until June 1996, Ms. Kurlin scrved as Corporate Counsel and
scrved as Director of Governmental and Legal Affairs for 1CT from September 1995 1o
Seplember 1995. Prior to joining ICI, Ms. Kurlin served as Senior [eleconmmuntications
Attorney at the Florida Public Service Commission from May 199(} to September 1993, Ms.
Kurlin received her J.D. from the Florida State University and a B.S. degree from the
University of South Florida.

Jeanne M, Walters, age 34, has served as Controller and Chict Accounting Otlicer of
ICH since May 1993. From November 1992 until May 1993 she served as Assistant Controller.
From Junc 1988 to November 1992, Ms. Walters was an auditor at Leot & Young 111, a
certified public accounting firm in Tampa, Florida. Ms. Walters recenved ber 8BS 10 accounting
and an M.B.A. from Wilkes University. She is licensed in the State of Flonda as o certilied
public accountant.

'‘Commencing April [, 1997, Ms. Samson has been on i sabbancal fcave in order o chair
the Klornda Netlay 2000 program.
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